Robert J. Humm

nationalgrid

October 3, 2018
VIA HAND DELIVERY & ELECTRONIC MAIL

Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission
89 Jefferson Boulevard

Warwick, Rl 02888

RE: Docket 4846 - 2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge
Responses to Division Data Requests — Set 2

Dear Ms. Massaro:

Enclosed please find 10 copies of National Grid’s™ responses to the Second Set of Data
Requests issued by the Division of Public Utilities and Carriers (Division) in the above-referenced
docket.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 1f you have any questions, please contact me at

401-784-7415.
Very truly yours,

Robert J. Humm
Enclosures

cc: Docket 4846 Service List
Leo Wold, Esgq.
Al Mancini, Division
John Bell, Division
Bruce Oliver, Division

! The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a National Grid (National Grid or the Company).

280 Melrose Street, Providence, Rl 02907
T:401-784-7415 ®m Robert.humm@nationalgrid.com B www.nationalgrid.com




Certificate of Service

I hereby certify that a copy of the cover letter and any materials accompanying this certificate was
electronically transmitted to the individuals listed below.

The paper copies of this filing are being hand delivered to the Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission
and to the Rhode Island Division of Public Utilities and Carriers.

October 3, 2018

Joanne M. Scanlon

Date

Docket No. 4846 — National Grid —-2018 Annual Distribution Adjustment
Charge Filing (DAC) - Service List as of 9/11/18

Name/Address E-mail Phone
Robert Humm, Esq. Robert. Humm@nationalgrid.com; 401-784-7415
National Grid Celia.obrien@nationalgrid.com:;
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Ann Leary Ann.Leary@nationalgrid.com;

\I\//IV|III_|am I_R ?'Cher William.richer@nationalgrid.com;

R;a:ssachelztiiae Melissa.Little@nationalgrid.com;

National Grid Ryan.Scheib@nationalgrid.com;

Leo Wold, Esq. LWold@riag.ri.gov; 401-274-4400

Dept. of Attorney General
150 South Main St.
Providence, Rl 02903

dmacrae@riag.ri.gov;

Jmunoz@riag.ri.gov;

Ext. 2218

John Bell
Division of Public Utilities & Carriers

John.bell@dpuc.ri.qgov;

Jonathan.schrag@dpuc.ri.gov;

Al.mancini@dpuc.ri.gov;

Ronald.Gerwatowski@dpuc.ri.gov;

Bruce Oliver

Tim Oliver

Revilo Hill Associates
7103 Laketree Drive
Fairfax Station, VA 22039

Boliver.rha@verizon.net;

timoliver@revilohill.com;

tim.b.oliver@gmail.com;

703-569-6480

David Effron

Berkshire Consulting

12 Pond Path

North Hampton, NH 03862-2243

Djeffron@aol.com;

603-964-6526

File an original & nine (9) copies w/:

Luly.massaro@puc.ri.qov;

401-780-2107




Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk
Margaret Hogan, Commission Counsel
Public Utilities Commission

89 Jefferson Blvd.

Warwick, Rl 02888

Margaret.hogan@puc.ri.qov;

Patricia.lucarelli@puc.ri.gov;

Sharon.ColbyCamara@puc.ri.gov;

Todd.bianco@puc.ri.gov;




The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests
Issued September 14, 2018

Division 2-1
Request:
Referring to Schedule JDO-1, Page 1, please provide supporting documentation for the Current

Year actual Pension Expense Direct, Current Year actual Service Company Allocated Pension
Expense, and Current Year actual Affiliated Allocated Pension Expense.

Response:
Please see Attachment DIV 2-1, Lines 23-25, Column (c) for the Current Year actual Pension

Expense Direct, Current Year actual Service Company Allocated Pension Expense, and Current
Year actual Affiliated Allocated Pension Expense.

Prepared by or under the supervision of: Jeffrey D. Oliveira
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Pension Costs Charged to The Narragansett Electric Company-Gas

Receiving WBS - Text
Receiving WBS - Key
LO03 Cost Type

G/L Account - Key (Not Compounded)  (Multiple Items)

e Row Labels
Narragansett Electric Co
RIGASD
Boston Gas Company
Brooklyn Union Gas-KEDNY
Colonial Gas Company
KS Gas East Corp-KEDLI
Massachusetts Electric Co
Narragansett Electric Co
NG Engineering Srvcs, LLC
NG LNG LP RegulatedEntity
NGUSA Service Company
Niagara Mohawk Power Corp
Grand Total

Total from above

deferrals-Gas
recoveries-Gas

Adjusted Total

Total Direct
Total Charged from ServCo
Total Charged from Affiliates

Line Notes

Line 15 - Line 17 - Line 18
Line 8 + Line 17 - Line 18
Line 9 + Line 11

Line 21 - Line 23 - Line 24

The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No.4846

Response to Divisions Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-1

Issued September 14. 2018

Page 1 of 1
(All)
(All)
Pensions
(3) (b) © (€)

Sum of CAPEX - Amount  Sum of COR - Amount  Sum of OPEX - Amount  Sum of Other Balance Sheet - Amount Total - Amount
3,785,939.61 312,495.87 6,469,880.32 107,717.99 10,676,033.79
3,785,939.61 312,495.87 6,469,880.32 107,717.99 10,676,033.79

621.02 7,818.64 8,439.66
1,417.32 793.33 2,896.90 5,107.55
4233.14 452.23 4,685.37
2,853.86 3,860.30 6,714.16
1,103.96 10.02 3,031.09 16.27 4,161.34

2,390,176.43 270,158.62 3,619,022.90 27,870.51 6,307,228.46
1.00 1.00

0.55 10.23 10.78
1,384,815.39 41518.61 2,804,377.67 75,976.99 4,306,688.66

717.94 15.29 28,409.37 3,854.22 32,996.82

3,785,939.61 312,495.87 6,469,880.32 107,717.99 10,676,033.79
3,785,939.61 312,495.87 6,469,880.32 107,717.99 10,676,033.79
2,811,656.86 2,811,656.86

(1,209,971.68) (1,209,971.68)

3,785,939.61 312,495.87 4,868,195.14 107,717.99 9,074,348.61
2,390,176.43 270,158.62 2,017,337.72 27,870.51 4,705,543.28
1,384,815.39 41,518.61 2,804,378.67 75,976.99 4,306,689.66
10,947.79 818.64 46,478.76 3,870.50 62,115.67



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests
Issued September 14, 2018

Division 2-2
Request:

Referring to Schedule JDO-1, Page 2, please provide supporting documentation for the Current
Year actual PBOP Expense Direct, Current Year actual Service Company Allocated PBOP
Expense, and Current Year actual Affiliated Allocated PBOP Expense.

Response:

Please see Attachment DIV 2-2, Lines 23-25, Column (c) for the Current Year actual
Postretirement Benefits Other than Pensions (PBOP) Expense Direct, Current Year actual
Service Company Allocated PBOP Expense, and Current Year actual Affiliated Allocated PBOP
Expense.

Prepared by or under the supervision of: Jeffrey D. Oliveira
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PBOP Costs Charged to The Narragansett Electric Company-Gas

Receiving WBS - Text

Receiving WBS - Key

LO03 Cost Type

G/L Account - Key (Not Compounded)

e Row Labels
Narragansett Electric Co
RIGASD
Boston Gas Company
Brooklyn Union Gas-KEDNY
Colonial Gas Company
KS Gas East Corp-KEDLI
Massachusetts Electric Co
Narragansett Electric Co
NG Engineering Srvcs, LLC
NG LNG LP RegulatedEntity
NGUSA Service Company
Niagara Mohawk Power Corp
Grand Total

Total from above

deferrals-Gas
recoveries-Gas

Adjusted Total

Total Direct
Total Charged from ServCo
Total Charged from Affiliates

Line Notes

Line 15 - Line 17 - Line 18
Line 8 + Line 17 - Line 18
Line 9 + Line 11

Line 21 - Line 23 - Line 24

The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid
RIPUC Docket No.4846

Response to Divisions Second Set of Data Requests

Attachment DIV 2-2
Issued September 14. 2018

Page 1 of 1
(All)
(All)
PBOP
(Multiple Items)
(a) (b) (©) (d) (¢)
Sum of CAPEX - Amount  Sum of COR - Amount  Sum of OPEX - Amount  Sum of Other Balance Sheet - Amount Total - Amount
637,978.03 91,929.05 1,948,942.18 22,487.47 2,701,336.73
637,978.03 91,929.05 1,948,942.18 22,487.47 2,701,336.73
135.92 1,811.38 1,947.30
184.24 84.49 396.67 665.40
641.68 71.58 713.26
360.09 410.79 770.88
123.08 (0.11) 274.80 1.19 398.96
370,512.35 84,208.08 1,381,684.30 4,696.15 1,841,100.88
0.06 0.06
0.14 2.57 271
265,236.30 7,624.30 540,094.40 14,571.88 827,526.89
784.22 12.29 24,195.63 3,218.26 28,210.40
637,978.03 91,929.05 1,948,942.18 22,487.47 2,701,336.73
637,978.03 91,929.05 1,948,942.18 22,487.47 2,701,336.73
3,417,373.83 3,417,373.83
(2,373,862.00) (2,373,862.00)
637,978.03 91,929.05 905,430.35 22,487.47 1,657,824.90
370,512.35 84,208.08 338,172.47 4,696.15 797,589.05
265,236.30 7,624.30 540,094.45 14,571.88 827,526.94
2,229.37 96.67 27,163.43 3,219.45 32,708.91



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests
Issued September 14, 2018

Division 2-3

Request:

Referring to Schedule MAL-1, Page 2, please provide the “Annual Report of Natural Gas
Companies” for the year ended March 31, 2018 and all workpapers showing how the revenues
and expenses were derived from the Annual Report.

Response:
Please see Attachment DIV 2-3 for the Annual Report of Natural Gas Companies for the year

ended March 31, 2018 and a workpaper showing how the revenues and expenses were derived
from the Annual Report.

Prepared by or under the supervision of: Melissa A. Little
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National Grid - RI Gas

Reconciliation of Gas Earnings Sharing Mechanism to Annual Report
For the Twelve Months ended March 31, 2018

Operating Revenues

Gas Operating Revenues shown on Page 301, Line 1(f) of the Annual Report
1 Remove Energy Efficiency Incentives

2 Unbilled Revenue Net Margin

3 Unbilled Energy Efficiency

Gas Earnings Sharing Mechanism, Page 2, Total Firm Gas Revenues

Revenues from Transportation shown on Page 301, Line 7(f) of the Annual Report
1 Unbilled Transportation
Gas Earnings Sharing Mechanism, Page 2, Transportation Revenues

Forfeited Discounts shown on Page 301, Line 3(f) of the Annual Report
Miscellaneous Service Revenues shown on Page 301, Line 4(f) of the Annual Report
Rent from Gas Property shown on Page 301, Line 12(f) of the Annual Report
Other Gas Revenues shown on Page 301, Line 14(f) of the Annual Report

1 Excess Sharing

3 Off System Gas Sales

4 Contract Sharing

5 Unbilled DAC

6 Unbilled RDM

7 Miscellaneous Service Revenues

8 CSS Revenue - Customer Arrears

Gas Earnings Sharing Mechanism, Page 2, Other Revenues

Inventory Financing per Docket No. 4872, Attachment AEL-2, Page 1, Line (38)

Operating Expenses

Production expenses shown on Page 320 of the Annual Report
Gas Earnings Sharing Mechanism, Page 2, Production (Gas Costs)

Natural Gas Storage expenses shown on Page 322 of the Annual Report
Gas Earnings Sharing Mechanism, Page 2, Storage

Transmission expenses shown on Page 323 of the Annual Report
Gas Earnings Sharing Mechanism, Page 2, Transmission

Distribution expenses shown on Page 324 of the Annual Report
Gas Earnings Sharing Mechanism, Page 2, Distribution

Customer Accounts expenses shown on Pages 324-325 of the Annual Report
1 Adjust Uncollectible expense to reflect Bad Debt Write Offs
Gas Earnings Sharing Mechanism, Page 2, Customer Accounts

Sales expenses shown on Page 325 of the Annual Report
1 Remove Sales expenses
Gas Earnings Sharing Mechanism, Page 2, Sales

Administrative and General expenses shown on Page 325 of the Annual Report
1 Reclassify Donations to A&G expense from Account 426.1

2 Exclude Executive Variable Compensation not charged to customers

Gas Earnings Sharing Mechanism, Page 2, Administrative and General

The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid
RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division's Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-3
Page 1 of 116

$394,016,153
($1,682,537)
$590,425
($311,600)

$392,612,442

$43,550,969
$265,495

$43,816,464

($31)
($5,910)
$243,233
($5,184,500)
$4,017,464
($4,642,054)
$143,265
$658,807
($913,247)
$5,941
$293,695

($5,383,337)

($1,015,206)

$178,410,367

$178,410,367

$5,375,215

85375215

$752,829

$752,829

$33,259,487

$33,259,487

$42,722,766
($1,196,151)

841,526,615

$33,259,487

($33,259,487)

$0

$36,983,308
$354,547
($153,843)

537,184,011



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division's Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-3

nationalgrid

Tuly 30,2018

VIA REGULAR & ELECTRONIC MAIL

Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission
89 Jefferson Boulevard

Warwick, R 02888

RE: The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a National Grid
Annual Report (Gas) - Year Ended March 31, 2018

Dear Ms, Massaro:

On behalf of National Grid', I enclose two copies of the Company’s Annual Report for
its gas operations for the year ending March 31, 2018.

Thank you for your attention to this filing. If you have any questions concerning this
transmittal, please contact me at 781-907-1770.

Very truly yours,

T

Christopher McCusker
VP Controlier NE
Controller - NE

Enclosures

cc:  Steve Scialabba, Division (Electronic version)
Alan Nault, Commission (Electronic version)

! The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a National Grid (National Grid or the Company).



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division's Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-3

Page 3 of 116

ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS

COMPANIES
(Class A and Class B)

OF

Gas Division
(Exact legal name of respondent)

If name was changed during year, show also the previous name and date of change.

280 Melrose Street, Providence, Rl 02907

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- astast s e e e e e

{Address of principal business office at end of year)

TO THE
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission

FOR THE
Year Ended March 31, 2018

Name, title, address and telephone number (including area code), of the
person to be contacted concerning this report:

Donald Albers, Asst Controller

One MetroTech Center, Brooklyn, NY, 11201, (929) 324-4785

COVER



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division's Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-3

Page 4 of 116

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 2

GENERAL INFORMATION

.

Purpose

This form is designed to collect financial and operational information from major interstate natural gas
companies subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is a
nonconfidential public use form.

Who Must Submit

Each Major natural gas company which meets the filing requirements of 18 CFR 260.1 must submit this
form.

NOTE: Major means having combined gas transported or stored for a fee exceeding 50 million Dth in each
of the 3 previous calendar years.

What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit the electronic medium in accordance with the procedures specified in 18 CFR 385.2011
and an original and four {4) copies of this form to:

Office of the Secretary
Federa! Energy Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20426

Retain one copy of this report for your files.

(k) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4} copies of the latest annual report to stockholders and
any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security
analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and guarterly reports. Indicate by
checking the appropriate box on Page 3, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be
submitted or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20426

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission of this form, a letter or report (not
applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984) prepared in
conformity with current standards of reporting which will:

(i) contain a paragraph attesting to the conformity, in all material respects, of the schedules
listed below with the Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including
applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief Accountant's published accounting releases),
and

Page i



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division's Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-3

Page S of 116

GENERAL INFORMATION

(i) be signed by independent certified public accountants or independent licensed public
accountants, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political
subdivision of the United States (See 18 CFR 158.10-158.12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference
Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-116
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120121
Notes to Financial Statements 122

Insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet of the original and each copy of this form.

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies
o meet their requirement free of charge from:

Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch
Washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2356

When to Submit;

Submit this report form 120 days following the year covered by this report. If the company plans on
filing a rate case, however, the report needs to be received by the PUC prior to filing.

Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 2,475 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
mainiaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments
regarding this burden estimate or and aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20426 (Attention:
Michael Miller, ED-12.4); and 1o the Office of Infoermation and Regulatory Affairs. Office of Management
and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission).

You shall not be penalized for failure to respond to this collection of information unless the collection of
information displays a valid OMB control number.

Page ii



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division's Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-3

Page 6 of 116

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

V.

VI

vill.

XL

Xl

Xl

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 201) (U.S. of A.).
Interpret all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A.

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or Dth) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important.) The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic
financial statements where rounding to dollars is required. The amounts shown on all supporting pages
must agree with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to
determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the
current reporting year, and use the current year amounts for income accounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report.
Enter the word “None" where it truly and completely states the fact.

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either

(a). Enter the words "Not Applicable” on the particular page(s), or
(b). Omit the page(s) and enter "NA", "NONE", or "Not Applicable" in column (d) on the List of
Schedules, pages 2 and 3.

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report” at the
top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see VII. below).

Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parenthesis ().

When making revisions, resubmit the electronic medium and only those pages that have been changed from
the original submission. Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the
resubmission the Identification and Attestation, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Reguiatory Commission

Washington, DC 20426

Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the
supplemental statement (8 1/2 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate
identification information, including the title(s) of the page and the page number supplemented.

Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except as
specifically authorized.

Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the
different figures were used.

Report all gas volumes in MMBtu and Dth.

Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8 1/2 by 11) instead of the schedules in
the FERC Form 2 if they are in substantially the same format.

Report footnotes on pages 551 and 552. Sort data on page 551 by page number. Sort data on page 552
by fooinote number. The page number component of the footnote reference is the first page of a schedule
whether it is a single page schedule or a multi-page schedule. Even if a footnote appears on a later page of
a multi-page schedule the footnote will only reference the first page of the schedule. The first page of a
multi-page schedule now becomes a proxy for the entire schedule. For example, Gas Plant in Service
ranges across pages 204 through 209. A footnote on page 207 would contain a page reference of 204,

Page iii



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division's Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-3

Page 7 of 116

DEFINITIONS

. Btu per cubic foot -- The total heating value, expressed in Btu, produced by the combustion, at constant
pressure, of the amount of the gas which would occupy a volume of 1 cubic foot at a temperature of 60F
if saturated with water vapor and under a pressure equivalent to that of 30 inches of mercury at 32F, and
under standard gravitational force (980.665 cm. per sec.) with air of the same temperature and pressure as
the gas, when the products of combustion are cooled to the initial temperature of gas and air when the
water formed by combustion is condensed to the liquid state (called the gross heating value or total heating
value).

. Commission Authorization -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any other
Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

. Dekatherm -- A unit of heating value equivalent to 10 therms or 1,000,000 Btu.

V. Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or ather legal entity or instrumentality on
whose behalf the report is made.

EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

(Natural Gas Act; 15 U.S.C. 717-T17w)

“Sec 10{a). Every natural gas company shall fife with the Commission such annual and other periodic or special
reports as the Commission may by rules and regulations or order prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist the
Commission in the proper administration of this act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and form in which
such reports shall be made and require from such natural-gas companies specific answers to all questions upon
which the Commissfon may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include, among
other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, investment and reduction thereof, gross
receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, amortization, and other reserves, costs of facilities, cost of
maintenance and operation of facilities for the production, transportation, delivery, use, or sale of natural gas, cost
of renewal and replacement of such facilities, transportation, delivery, use, and sale of natural gas...."

"Sec. 16. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend,
and rescind such orders, rules, and regulations as it may find necessary and appropriate 1o carry out the provisions
of this act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used
In this act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements declarations, applications, and reports to be filed
with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and time within which they shall be filed...."

GENERAL PENALTIES

“Sec. 21(b). Any person who willfully and knowingly violates any rule, regulation, restriction, condition, or
order made or imposed by the Commission under authority of this act, shall, in addition to any other penalties
provided by law, be punished upon conviction thereof by a fine of not exceeding $500 for each and every day
during which such offense occurs.”

Page iv



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division's Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-3

FERC FORM NO. 2: Page 8 of 116
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COCMPANIES
IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Nams of Raapondent 02 Yaar of Report

The Narragansaett Electric Company, dffa National Grid March 31, 2018
03 Provicus Name and Date of Change (i name changed during yesr)

NIA
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Ysar {Street, City. Stale, Zip Code)

280 Melrose Strest

Providence, Ri 02907
05 Name of Contact Person 08 Title of Conlact Parson

Donald Albers Aast Controller
07 Address of Contact Persan (Street, Gy, State, Zip Code)

One Matrotech Center

Brooklyn, NY 11201
08 Telaphane of Contact Persan, Including 09 This Report is 10 Date of Report

Araa Code (Mo, Da, Yr)

(929) 324-4705 X_ An Original /

A Resubmission 07 39’20|&
ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer ceriifies that he/she has examned the accompanying raport: that to the best of hissher
knowledge, information, and bellef, all statements of fact contamed in the accompanying report are true and the
accompanying report 18 & correct statement of tha business and affairs of the above named respondant in respect
to sach and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including Janyary 1 to and mcluding
December 31 of the year of tha repori.

i1 Name 12 Titte
Christopher MoCusker VP Cantroller NE, Controller - NE
13 Signature 14 Data Signad

D V—— o220 |19

Titte 18, U.5.C. 1001, makes it & crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agancy or
Department of the United States any false, fictitious or fraudulent sialements as to any matter wilhin its
junsdiction

JUN MA
NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF NEW YORK
No. 01MAS62230847
Qualltied in Kings County
My Commisston Explres
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
National Grid _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Y1} March 31, 2018
____ A Resubmission
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company)
Enter in column (d} the terms "nene,” "not applicable,” or *NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA."
Line Title of Schedute Referenca Date Revised Remarks
Na, Page No.
{a) (b) (<) (d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 General Information
2 Control Over Respondent 102
3 Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4 Security Holders and Voting Powers 107
5 Important Changes During the Year 108
6 Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
7 Statement of Income for the Year 114-116
8 Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
9 Statements of Cash Flows 120-121
10  |Notes to Financial Statements 122
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
{Aszets and Other Debits)
1 Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation,
Amortization, and Depletion 200-201
12 )Gas Plant in Service 204-209
13 |Gas Property and Capacity Leased from Others 212
14  |Gas Property and Capacity Leased to Others 213
15  |Gas Plant Held for Future Use 214
16  |Construction Work in Progress -- Gas 216
17  |General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 218
18  |Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas UHility Plant 219
19 [Gas Stored 220
20 |Investments 222-223
21 Investments in Subsidiary Companies 224-225
22  |Prepayments 230
23  |Extraordinary Property Losses 230
24  |Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230
25 |Other Regulatory Assets 232
26  |[Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
27  [Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234-235
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits)
28 |Capital Stock 250-251
29  |Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion Premium on
Capital Stock, and Installments Received on Capital Stock 252
30  |Other Paid-in Capital 253
31 Discount on Capital Stock 254
32 Capital Stock Expense 254
33  |Securities issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired During
the Year 255
34 |Long-Term Debt 256-257
35 |Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium, and Discount on Leng-Term Debt 258-259
38  |Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 260
37 |Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for Federal
Income Taxes 261
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The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid
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2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
National Grid X_ An Original {Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018
____ A Resubmission
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company) (Continued)
Enter in column (d) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "nons,” "not applicable,” or "NA."
Line Title of Schedule Reference Date Revised Ramarks
No. Page No.
fa} (b} (e) [C)]
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits} (Continued)
38 |Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
39 |Miscellansous Current and Accrued Liabilities 268
40  |Other Deferred Credits 269
41  |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-215
42 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
43  |Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
44  |Gas Operating Revenues 300-301
45 |Revenue from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Gathering Facilities 302-303
46  |Revenue from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Transmission Facilities 304-305
47  |Revenue from Storage Gas of Others 306-307
48  |Other Gas Revenues 308
49  |Gas Oparation and Maintenance Expenses 317-325
50 |Exchange and Imbalance Transactions 328
51 Gas Used in utility Qperations 331
52 |Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 332
53 [Other Gas Supply Expenses 334
54  |Miscellanecus General Expenses-Gas 335
55 |Depreciation, Depletion, and Amorlization of Gas Plant 336-338
66  |Particulars Conceming Certain Income Deduction and Interest
Charges Accounts 340
COMMON SECTION
57 [Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
58  |Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
59 |Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultative Services 357
GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
60 |Compressor Stations 508-509
61 ]Gas Storage Projects 512513
62 |Transmission Lines 514
63  |Transmission System Peak Deliveries 518
64  jAuxilary Peaking Facilities 519
65 |Gas Account-Natural Gas 520
66 |System Map 522
67 [Footnote Reference 551
68 ]Foolnote Text 552
69  Stockholders' Reports (check appropriate box) -
70 _X_ Four copies will be submitted,
71 __ No annual report to stock holders is prepared.

Page 3



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division's Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-3

Page 11 of 116

This Page is Intentionally Left Blank

[Next page is 101]

Blank Page - 1



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division's Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-3

Page 12 of 116

Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
National Grid (Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of office where the general
corporate books are kept and address of office where any other corporate books of account are kept,
if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Christopher McCusker, VP Controller NE, Controller - NE
One Metrotech Center
Brooklyn, NY 11201

2. Provide the nams of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated and date of incorporation. If incorporated under a
special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.

On August 23, 2006, N | Grid completed its acquisition of the Rl regulated gas assets of Southern
Union C y and is op g those assets as a regulated gas division.

3. It at any lime during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of recaiver or trustee, (b} date
such receiver or frustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when
possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

N/A

4. State the classes of utilily and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which the respondent operated.

State of Rhode Island: Natural Gas

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements as an accountant who is not the principal accountant
for your previous year's cerlified financial statements?

(1) _X_ Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:__07/04/2018
(2) __ No
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d/b/a National Grid
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2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
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Page 13 of 116

Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
Natianal Grid _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) March 31, 2018
A Resubmission
CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT
4. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and 3. K control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state
similar directly or indirectly by dent at the fact in a footnote and name the olher interests.
any time during the year. if control ceased prior to end of year, give
particulars (details) in a footnote. 4. in column (b} designate typa of control of the respondent as "D"
for direct, an "I" for indirect, or a “J" for joini control.
2. tf control was by olher means than a direct holding of voting
rights, state in a footnole the manner in which control was held,
naming any intermediaries involved.
DEFINITIONS
1. £National Grid 4. Joini conlrol is that in which neither interest can effectively
control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
2. Direct control is that which is exercised wilhout interposition of voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party
an intermediary. holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
g o ing b two or more parties who together
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of have contral within the meaning of the definition of control in the
an intermediary that exercises direct control. Uniform Systemn of Accounts, regerdless of the relative voting rights of
each party.
Line Name of Company Controlled Type of Control Kind of Business Percent Veling Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
(a} (b) (c) (d) (e)
NIA
1
2
3
4
5
]
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
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d/b/a National Grid
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2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
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Page 15 of 116

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
National Grid _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018
A Resub l

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the
respondent who, at the date of the fatest closing of the slock bogk or
compifation of list of slockhoiders of the respandent, prior to the end
of the year, had the highest voting powers in the respondent, and
slate the number of votes that each could cast on that data if a
meeting weve held. i any such holder held in trusl, give in a footnote
the known particulars of the trust {whether voling brusi, etc.),
duration of the trust, and principal holders of beneficiary inlerests in tha
trust. i the company did not close the stock book or did not compile
a list of stockholdars within one year prior to the end of the year, or if
since it compiled the previous list of stockholders, some other class of
securily has become vesled with voting righls, then show such 10
securily holders as of the close of the year, Arrange the names of the
security holders in the order of voling power, commencing with the
highesl. Showin column (a} the titles of officers and directors
included in such list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voling rights, explain in a
supplernantal statermeni how such security became vested with voting

rights and give other important delails concerning the voling righls of
such security. Siate whether voting righls are actual or contingent; it
contingent. describe the conlingency.

3. If any class or issue of securily has any special privileges in the
election of direclors, frustees, or managers, or in the determination of
corperale action by any method. explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish details concerning any oplions. warrants, or rights
outstanding ai the end of the year for others to purchase securities of
the respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the

i prices, dates, and olher material
information relating to exercise of the options, warranls, or righls.
Spacify the amount of such securities or assels any officer, director,
associaled company, or any of the 10 largest security holders is
entitled to p This i ion is i i to i

of toany all of which are
oulstanding in the hands of the general public where the oplions,
warrants, or rights were issued on a prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the

2. State the total number of votes cast at the latest

3. Give the date and place of such

stock book prior to end of year, and, in a general meeting prior to the end of year for election of meeting:
footnote, state the purpose of such closing: 1directors of the respondent and number of such votes
cast by proxy.
Stock book not closed Total:
By proxy:
VOTING SECURITIES
4. Number of voles as of {date): Novambar 14, 2001
Line Name {Tille} and Address of Total Voles Common Stock Preferred Other
No. Security Holder Stock
(a) (b} (© (d) (e)
N/A

[ N O X P e I b Bt P
cawvaSleeNrra|ldR SR | NP
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d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
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Page 17 of 116

Name of Respendent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
National Grid _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018
A Resubmission
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Line Title of Account Reference Balance at End Balance at End

No. Page Number of Current Year of Previous Year

(in doflars) (in dollars)
(a} {b) c d

1 UTILITY PLANT

2 Utility Plant (101-108,114) 200-201 4,537,187,294 4,345,059,036
3 Construction Work in Progress {107) 200-201 152,852,039 135,536,803
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of Lines 2 and 3) 4,690,039,333 4,480,595,939
5 (Lass ) Accum. Provision fer Depr., Amort., Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 1,203,029,023 1,181,928,205
5] Net Utility Plant {Total of line 4 less 5) 3,487,010,310 3,298,667,734
7 Nuclear Fuel (120.1 thru 120.4, and 120.6)

8 (Less ) Accum. Provision for Amort., of Nuclear Fual Assemblies (120.5)

9 Nuclear Fuel (Total of line 7 less 8)

10 | Net Utility Plant (Total of Lines 6 and 9) 3,487,010,310 3,208,667,734
11 Utility Plant Adjustments {116)

12 | Gas Stored - Base Gas (117.1)

13 | System Balancing Gas (117.2)

14 | Gas Stored in Reservoirs and Pipelines - Noncurrent (117.3)

15 | Gas Owned to System Gas (117.4)

16 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

17 | Nonutility Property (121) 5,269,831 5,269,831
18 | (Less) Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amortization (122) 107,614 66,033
19 | Investments in Associated Companias (123) 222-223 - -
20 | Investments in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 - -
21 (For Cost of Account 123.1 See Footnote Page 224, line 40) - -
22 Noncurrent Portion of Allowances . 5
23 | Other Investments (124) 222-223 3,127,527 2,983,656
24 | Special Funds {125 thru 128) 6,204,458 5,785,326
25 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 9,633 167,136
26 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 17-20, 22-24) 14,503,835 14,138,916
27 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

28 Cash (131) 6,385,528 7,803,284
29 | Special Deposits {132-134) 478,217 955,519
30 Working Funds (135) - -
31 | Temporary Cash investments {136) - -
32 | Notes Receivable (141) - -
33 | Customer Accounts Receivabla (142) 243,344,342 205,985,980
34 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 8,156,602 5,208,435
35 | (Less) Accum. Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit (144) 25,616,801 25,191,921
36 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) - -
37 | Accounts Receivable from Assaciated Companies (146) 22,220,658 50,285,089
38 | Fuel Stock (151) - -
39 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) - -
40 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products {Gas) {153) - -
41 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 11,832,769 10,170,117
42 | Merchandise (155) - -
43 | Other Materials and Supplies {156) - -
44 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157} - -
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Page 18 of 116

Name of Respondent This Report [s: This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
National Grid _X_ An Original _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yi) March 31, 2018
A Resubmission A Resubmission
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)
Ling Title of Account Reference Balance at End Balance at End
No. Paga Number of Current Year of Previous Year
(in dollars) (in dollars)
(s) {b) (c) d

45 | Allc {158.1 and 158.2) 5,103,391 7.533.157
46 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances - -
47 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) - -
48 | Gas Stored Underground - Cumrent (164.1) 220 4,895,531 4,452,120
49 | Liguefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2 thru 164.3) 220 1,558,618 2,060,523
50 | Prepayments (165) 230 3,192,263 2,005,353
51 | Advances for Gas (166 thru 167) - -
52 | Interast and Dividends Receivable (171} - -
53 | Rents Receivable {(172) 484,049 1,377,755
54 | Accrued Utility Revenues {173} 66,149,675 57,816,697
55 | Miscell Current and Accrued Assets {174) 167,741 298,577
55 | Derivaiive Instruments Assets - Hedges {176) 730,916 6,188,650
56 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Total of lines 27 thru 55) 349,084,499 336,949,315
57 DEFERRED DEBITS
58 | Unamortized Debt Expense (161) 1,729,925 1,798,321
59 | Extraordinary Property Losses {(182.1) 230 - -
60 _| Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 - -
61 | Cther Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 581,644,990 519,356,483
62 | Preliminary Survay and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 3,926,374 5,323,643
63 | Preli y Survey and Investigation Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) - -
64 { Clearing Accounts (184) 204,996 259,783
65 | Temporary Facilities {185) - -
66 ) Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 23,745,434 31,203
67 | Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant {(187) - -
68 | R h, Development, and D« Expend. {188) - -
69 | Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (183) 2,697,065 2,881,820
70 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234-235 246,683,361 298,186,465
71 _| Unrecovered Purchase Gas Costs (191) - -
72 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Total of lines 58 thru 71) 860,712,145 827,836,718
73 TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Total of lines 10-15,25,56,and 72) 4,711,310,789 4,477,593,683
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
National Grid _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018
A Resubmission
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Line Title of Account Reference Balance at End Balance at End

No. Page Number of Current Year of Previous Year

(in dollars) {in dollars)
fa) (1) c d

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL

2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 56,624,350 56,624,350
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 2,454,450 2,454,450
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 - -

5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 - -

6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 - -

7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 1,358,056,536 1,356,007,327
8 installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 - -

9 {Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 - -
10 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 - -
11 Retained Eamings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 614,508,383 491,307,737
12 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 - -
13 {l.ess ) Reaquired Capital Stock {217) 250-251 - -
14 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) (739,509) (1,093,729)
15 TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Total of lines 2 thru 14) 2,030,904,210 1,904,300,135
16 LONG TERM DEST

17 | Bonds (221) 256-257 846,089,000 847,464,000
18 (Less ) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 - -
19 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 - -
20 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 - -
21 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-259 - -
22 (Less ) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr. (226) 258-259 2,076,374 2,300,771
23 (Less ) Current Portion of Long-Term Debt

24 TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Total of lines 17 thru 23) 844,012,626 845,163,229
26 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

26 QObligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent {227) - -
27 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) - -
28 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 10,727,482 11,826,641
29 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 83,233,978 121,798,610
30 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Pravisions (228.4) 137,676,915 135,529,405
31 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) - -
32 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 1,393,839 1,223,550
33 Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 9,471,504 10,149,963
34 TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Total of lines 26 thru 33) 242,503,718 280,528,169
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
National Grid _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018
A Resubmission
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS{Continued)
Line Title of Account Reference Balance al End Balance at End
Nao. Page Number of Curent Year of Previous Year
{in dollars) (in dollars)
(a) b C] d)

35 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
36 | Cument Portion of Long-Term Debt
37 | Notes Payable (231) - -
38 | Accounts Payable {232) 170,232,245 124,685,002
39 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 307,520,182 125,658,929
40 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 14,429,904 124,015.887
41 Customer Deposits (235) 10,626,949 12,514,289
42 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 21,287,378 19,803,153
43 | Interest Accrued (237) 5,417,487 5,433,987
44 | Dividends Declared {238} 27,613 27,613
45 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) - -
46 | Matured Interest {240) - -
47 | _Tax Collections Payable {241) 226,093 209,801
48 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 268 35,357,660 33.014.471
49 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) - -
50 [ Derivative Instrument Liabilties - Hedges {245) 1,971,109 392415
51 TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabiliies {Total of lines 36 thru 50) 567,096,620 445,755,547
52 DEFERRED CREDITS
53 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 332,100 521,414
54 | Accumulated Deferred Invesiment Tax Credits (255) 17,207 78,732
55 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) - -
56 | Other Deferred Credits {253) 269 32,867,257 9,345,232
57 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 445,152,977 146,142,903
58 | Unamortized Gain on Reaguired Debt (257} 260 - o
50 | Contributions in aid of Construction {271) - -
60 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 276-277 548,424,074 845,758,322
61 Operaling Reserves
62 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Total of lines 50 thru 57) 1,026,793,615 1,001,346,603
63 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Total of lines 15, 24,34.51, and 62) 4,711,310,789 4,477,593,683
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repoit Year of Report
National Grid _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018
___ A Resubmission
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR
1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and 2. Report amounts in discount 414, Other Utility Operating Income,
Expenses from Uliity Piant Leased to Others, in another utility column in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.
(i)} in a simitar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) 3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies
lover lines 2 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and 407.2.
(c) and (d} totals.
Line Titls of Account Referance Total
No. Page Number Currenl Year Pravious Year
(in dollars) {in doliars}
(a) b ( d
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2_|Operating Revenues (400) 300-301
3 |Operating Expenses
4 Operation Expenses (401) 317-325 963,313,594 806,900,851
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 317-325 49,101,397 44,181,609
6 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338 105,623,038 101,022,878
7 Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs {403.1) 336-338 - 110,020
8 Amortization & Depletion of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-338 62,963 2,774,350
9 Amortization of Ulility Plant Acu. Adjustment (406) 336-338 - -
10 | Amart. of Prop. Losses, Unrecovered Plant and Reg. Study Costs (407.1) - -
11 Amortization of Conversion Expenses (407.2) - -
12 Regulatory Debits (407.3) 235,230 714,407
13 (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) - -
14 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 132,026,929 120,431,291
15 Income Taxes -- Federal {409.1) 262-263 (18,525,925) 15,164,125
16 Income Taxes - Other (408.1) 262-263 - 4,574
17 Provision of Deferred income Taxes (410.1) 234-235 65,184,521 36,683,508
18 {Less ) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes — Credit (411.1) 234-235 - -
19 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment -- Net (411.4) (61,525) (106.096)
20 (Less ) Gains from Disposition of Wility Plant {411.6) - -
21 Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant {411.7) {379} 115,616
22 (Less ) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) - -
23 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9) - -
24 Accretion Expense {411.10) - -
25 Income from Utility Plant leased to others
26 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Tolal of lines 4 thru 23) 1,296,959,843 1,127,997,223
27 Net Utility Operating Income (Tolal of lines 2 less 24) 148,031,989 133,959,661
(Carry forward to page 1186, line 25 148,031,989 133,959,661
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ELEC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Line
{in dollars) {in dollars) (in doflars) {in dollars) {in dollars) {in dollars) No.

| 1012371918 | 891672079 432610014 370284805 [ [?2
3

679,738,549 569,868,639 283,575,045 237,032,212 4
34,672,743 33,915,985 14,428,654 10,265,624 5
71,048,789 68,321,942 34,574,249 32,700,936 6
E 11.435 E 98,585 7

62,963 76,080 E 2,698,270 8

e 3 . : 9

e 3 . . 10

E 3 . . 11

E 8,454 235,230 705.953 12

- 5 : : 13
94,372,655 85,412,607 37,654,274 35,018,684 14
(9,347,596) 21,905,198 (9,178,329) (6.741.073) 15

E 4,574 g 5 16
36,631,673 12,368,385 28,552,848 24,315,213 17
E 3 . : 18
(61,525) (106.096) : : 19

- 5 g : 20

(379) 87,190 : 28,426 21

5 3 : : 22

E 3 : . 23
(74,723) (277.567) 74,723 277.567 24

25

907,043,149 791,596,826 380,016,694 336,400,307 26
105,328,769 100,075,253 42,703,220 33,884,408 27
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STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued}
Line Title of Account Reference Total Total
No. Page Number Current Year Previous Year
{in dollars) {in dollars)
(a) (b) () ]
25 Net Ulility Operating Income (Carrlad forward from page 114) 148,031,989 133,959,661
26 QOTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
27 | Other Income
28 Nonutility Operating Income
29 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing, and Contract Work (415) - -
30 ({Loss ) Costs and Expense of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work - -
31 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) 785,136 689,421
32 (Less ) Expenses of Nonutility Operations {417.1) 1,925,588 1,714,183
33 Nonoperating Rental Income - -
34 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 - -
35 Intarast and Dividend Income (419) 3,627,456 2,832,216
36 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction {419.1) 60,418 (123,424)
a7 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income {421) 725,761 331,565
38 Gain on Disposition of Property {421.1) - -
39 TOTAL Other Income {Total of lines 29 thru 38) 3,273,183 2,015,595
40 | Other income Deductions _
a1 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) - 2,468,239
42 Miscell Amorlization (425) 340 - -
43 Miscell Income Deduction (426.1-426.5) 340 5,445,297 1,598,942
44 TOTAL Other Income Deductions {Total of lines 41 thru 43) 5,445,297 4,067,181
45 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deduclions _
46 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 30,496 29,664
47 Income Taxes -- Federal (409.2) 262-263 {514,638) (3,710,559)
48 Income Taxes — Other {409.2) 262-263 . -
49 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.2) 234-235 {23,833,281) 489,197
50 {Lass ) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes -- Credit {411.2) 234-235 - -
51 Investment Tax Credit Adjustments - Net (411.5) - -
52 {Lass) Investment Tax Credits {420) - -
53 TOTAL Taxas on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 46 - 52) {24,317,423) (3,191,698)
54 Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 39, 44, 53) 22,145,309 1,140,112
56 |Interest on Long-Term Debt (427} 42,769,898 43,280,608
57 |Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 258-259 292,793 292,794
58 |Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) 184,755 184,755
59 |(Less) Amortization of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 258-259 - -
680 |(Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debit-Credit (429.1) - -
61 |Interest on Debt to Associated Companies {430) 340 2,029,665 1,631,549
62 |Other Interest Expense (431) 340 2,954,154 2,525,335
63 |{Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Credit 1,365,064 957,960
64 |Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 56 thru 63) 46,866,201 46,957,081
65 |income Before Exiraordinary ltems (Total of lines 25, 54, and 64) 123,311,097 88,142,692
67 |Extraordinary Income (434) - -
68 |{Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) - -
69 |Net Extraordinary ltems (Tetal of line 67 less line 68) - -
70 [Income Taxes - Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263 - =
71  |Extraordinary tems After Taxes {Total of line 69 less line 70)
72 |Net Income (Total of linas 65 and 71) 123,311,097 88,142,692
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
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_ A Resubmission
Contra Pamary Cument Year Previous Year
Line Item Account Affected Amount Amount
No. {in dollars) (in dollars)
(a) (s C d
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS

1 [Balance - Beginning of Year | aonzar| 403275496
2 Changes {ldentify by p ibed d earnings accounts)
3 Adijl its to R d Earnings (Account 439)
3.01
3.02
3.03
3.04
3.05
4 TOTAL Credits to Retained Eamings (Account 439)

(Total of lines 3.01 thru 3.05)
4.01
4.02
4.03
4.04
4.05
5 TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings {Account 433)

{Enter total of lines 4.01 thru 4.05)
6 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 123,311,097 88,142,692
7 Appropriations of Retained Eamings {(Account (436)
7.01
7.02
7.03
7.04
8 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings {(Account 436)

{Total of lines 7.01 thru 7.04)
9 Dividends Declared -- Preferrad Stock {Account 437)
9.01 (110,451) (110,451)
9.02
9.03
9.04
10 TOTAL Dividends Declared -- Preferred Stock (Account 437}

{Total of iines 9.01 thru 9.04) (110,451) (110,451)
11 Dividends Declared -- Commen Stock (Account 438}
11.01
11.02
11.03
11.04
12 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438)

(Total of lines 11.01 thru 11.04)
13 Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed

Subsidiary Earnings

14 Balance -- End of Year (Total of lines 1, 4, 5, 6, 8, 10, 12, and 13) 614,508,383 491,307,737
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
National Grid _X_ An Original
___ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

6. Show separately the State and Federal income 1ax effect of items
shown in Account 439, Adjustment lo Retained Earnings .

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount
reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent; state the number and annual amounts te be reserved or
appropriate as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

8. Atlines 3, 4, 7,9, 11, and 15, add rows as necessary 1o report

follow in sequence, e.g., 3.01, 3.02, etc.

Line Item Currenl Year Previous Year
No. Amount Amount
(in doltars} {in dollars)
(a) (b} ©)

{applications of appropriated retained eamings during the year.

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and give accounting entries for any

15.01
15.02
15.03
15.04
15.05
15.06
15.07
15.08
16 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings {(Account 215)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1)
State below the total set aside through appropriations of retained eamings, as of the end of the year, in compliance with the
provisions of Federally granted hydroetectric project li held by the respondent. f any reductions or changes other than the
jnormal annual credits hereto have been made during the year, explain such items in a footnote.
17 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings-Amortization
Researve, Federal (Account 215.1)
18 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings

{Accounts 215, 215.1)
{Total of lines 16 and 17)

19 TOTAL Retained Eamings {Account 215, 215.1, 216)
(Total of lines 14 and 18)

614,508,383 491,307,737

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)

20 [Balance -- Beginning of Year {Debit or Credit)

21 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)

22 {Less ) Dividends Recsived (Dabit)

23 Other Changes (Explain)

24 |Balance - End of Year
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) _X_ An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
National Grid {2} __ A Resubmission March 31, 2018

PART VI: STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Current Year to | Previous Year to
Line Description (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Date Date
No. {a) b
1| Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2|  NetIncame (Line 63(b) on page 8)
3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to income:
4 Depreciation, depletion and amoriization 105,686,001 103,907,248
5 Amortization of Regulatory Debits 235,230 714,407
Amortization of Loss en Reacquired Debt 184,755 184,755
6 Amortization of Debt Discount and Exp 202,793 202,794
TI
al Deferred Income Taxes (Nat) 41,351,240 37,172,795 |
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustments (Net) {81,525) (106.@
10] Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables {47,320,921) {21,883,216)
1 Nel {Increase) Decrease in Inventory 1,604,158) 4,330,101
12 Net (Ir D in Allowances Inventory 3,665,124) {2,086,636)
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 53,417,197 14,559,326
14| Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets {63,455,003) 107,817,244
15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 12,598,296 43,397,622
16 {Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 60,418 (123,424)
17 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies _
18 Other, Nel (53,100,807) (80,348,340)
19 Accumulated provision for injuries and d
20 Prepaid and other current assets (1,186,910} 1,341,593
21 Net increase (decrease) in deferred credits 23,522,025 1,640,677
22
23 _
24 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Tota! of lines 2 thru 23) 190,143,768 209,199,391
25

26| Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
27} Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including iand):

28 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel} (268,796,281) (294,584,400)
29 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel

30 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant

31 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant [1] 11,689
32 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction {60,418) 123,424
33 Other: Plant Retirement Costs Net Of Salvage (21,978,715) (1 7.353,257)
34

38 _

36 Cash Quiflows for Plant (Total of lines 28 thru 35} 290,714,578 312,579,385
37

|38 Acquistion of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
39 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
40 Acquisition of NE Gas Distribution Assets
41 Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets
42 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
43
44/
45
46

Contributions and Advances frem Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
Associated and Subsidiary Companies

47, Purchase of Investment Securities (a} _
48 Proceeds from Salss of Investment Securilies {a)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) _X_ An QOriginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)
National Grid {2} __ A Resubmissicn March 31, 2018
PART VI: STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Current Year to | Previous Year to
Line Description (Sea Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Date Date
No. (a) (b} (c)

49] Loans Made or Purchased

50] Collections on Loans

52§ Net {Increase) Decrease in Receivables

53} Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory

54] Net {Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

55] Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

56] Other investing activities (provide details in footnotes): {1 77.47?) 339,721

57] Changes in special deposits 476,302 14,157,698

58] Changes in affiliated lending and receivables

59 Net Cash Provided by {Usad in) Investing Activities

60 {Total of lines 36 thru 58) 280,415,754 298,081,966]

62] Cash Flows from Financing Aclivities:

63| Proceeds from Issuance of:

64 Long-Term Debt (b)
65 Praferred Stock
66 Common Stock
67 Capital Contribution from Parent Company (NGUSA)
68 Other: Debt Expense
69
70 Nat Increase in Short-Term Debt (¢}
71 Other:
72
73
74 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 64 thru 73}
75
[~ 76 Payments for Retiremant of:
77 Long-Term Debt (b) {1,375,000) (1,375,000
| 78 Preferred Stock
79 Common Stack
80 Other Paid-in Capital 0 1]
81 Advances from Affiliate 0 0
82 Affiliate Moneypool Borrowing and Receivables/Payables, Net 100,339,701 (6,238,231)
83 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (g
84
85 Dividends on Preferred Stock {110,451} (110,451)

86 Dividends on Common Stock

87 Net Cash Provided by (Used in} Financing Aclivities
88 {Total of lines 74 thru 85) £8,854,250 (7,723,682)

89

20 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

91]  (Total of lines 24, 60 and 87)
92

93] Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
94

95] Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 6,385,528 7,803,264
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018
___ A Resubmission

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION, AND DEPLETION

Line Item Total

No. (a) (b)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 |In Service
3 Ptant in Service (Classified) 3.458,963,386
4 Property Under Capital Leases -
5 Plant Purchased or Sold -
6 Completed Construction not Classified 312,032,007
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified -
8 TOTAL Utility Plant {Total of lines 3 thru 7) 3,770,995,393
9 |Leased to Others -
10 |Held for Future Use 15,028,308
11 {Construction Work in Progress 152,852,039
12  |Acquisition Adjustments 751,163,593
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 8 thru 12) 4,690,039,333
14 |Accumulated Provision for Depreciation, Amortization, & Deplation 1,203,029,023
15 Net Utility Plant (Total of lines 13 and 14) 3.487,010,310
16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR

DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION, AND DEPLETION

17 |In Service:

18 Depreciation 1.156,702,608
19 Amortization and Depletion of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights -
20 Amortization of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights -
21 Amortization of Other Utility Plant 19,972,613
22 TOTAL In Service (Total of lines 18 thru 21) 1,176,675,221
23 |Leased to Others

24 Depraciation -
25 Amoriizatien and Depletion

26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Total of lines 24 and 25) -
27 |Held for Future Use
28 Depreciation -
29 Amartization -
30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Total of lines 28 and 29) -
31 [Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) -
32 [Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustment 26,353,802
33 TOTAL Accum. Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above)Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32) 1,203,029,023
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139,043

19,833,570

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018
____ A Resubmission
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION, AND DEPLETION (Continued)
Electric Gas Other (Specify) Common
5 d e

1

2

2,330,641,126 1,128,322,260 3

S . 4

- - 5

238,790,117 73,241,890 6

S S 7

2,569,431,243 1,201,564,150 8

e o 9
15,028,308 - 10
100,303,251 52,548,788 11
516,105,537 235,058,056 12
3,200,868,339 1,489,170,994 13
809,484,458 393,544,565 14
2,391,383,881 1,095,626.429 15

16

17

782,991,613 arameeesl | [18

19
20
B - =

783,130,656

393,544,565

- 22
23
- - 24

- - 25

- - 26
27

26,353,802

—31

809,484,458

393,544,565
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid _X_ An Original March 31, 2018
___ A Resubmission
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (ACCOUNTS 101,102,103, and 106)
1. Report below the ariginal cost of gas plant in service ding to d basis if y, and include the entries in column
the prescribed accounts {c). Also to be included in column (c) are eniries for revarsals of
2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Piant in Service(Classified) , this tentative distributions of prior year reperted in column (b). Likewise, if
page and the next include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased or Sold, the respondent has a significant amount ef plant retirements which
Account 103, Exp I Gas Plant Unclassified , and Account 106, have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year,
Completed Consiruction Not Classified ~ Gas. include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an
3. Include in column {c) or {d). as appropriate comections of d basis, with approp contra entry to the account for
additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. accumulated depraciation provision. Includa also in column (d)
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to reversals of tentative distributions of prior year's unclassified
indicate the negative effect of such accounts. Attach supp | showing the account
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an distributions of these tentative classifications in col {c) and (d),
Line Account Balance at Additions
No. Beginning of Year
(a) b c)
1 INTANGIBLE PLANT
2 301 Organization -
3 302 Franchises and Consents 213,499 -
4 303  Mscellaneous Intangible Plant 29,850,371 -
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 30,063,870 -
] PRODUCTION PLANT
7 Natural Gas Productlion and Gathering Plant
8 304 Land and Land Rights 1,443,783 {1.216,850)
9 305  Structures and Improvements 1,614,526 1,640,564
10 306 Boiler Plant Equipment - -
11 307  Other Power Equipment 46,158 -
12| 311 Liquefied Petroleum Gas Equipment 1,990,377 1,240,252
13| 313  Generating Equipment- Other Processes - -
14| 320  Other Equipment 322,036 854,219
15 | 325.1  Preducing Lands - -
16 | 325.2  Preducing Leaseholds - -
17 ] 325.3  Gas Rights & &
18 | 325.4  Rights-of-Way - -
19 | 325.5 Other Land and Land Rights - -
20| 326  Gas Well Structures - -
Al 327  Field Compressor Station Struclures - -
22 328  Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment - -
23 329  Other Structures - -
24 330 Producing Gas Wells -- Well Construction S &
25 331  Producing Gas Wells -- Well Equipment - -
26 | 332 Field Lines - -
27 | 333 Field Compressor Station Equipment - -
28 334  Field Measuring and Reguiating Station Equipment - -
29| 335  Drilling and Cleaning Equipment - -
30 336  Purification Equipment - -
H 337 Other Equipment & S
32 338  Unsuccessful Exploration and Development Costs - -
33 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 32) 5,416,881 2,518,385
34 PRODUCTS EXTRACTION PLANT
35 340 Land and Land Rights - -
36 341  Structures and Improvements - -
37 342  Extraction and Refining Equipment - -
38| 343 Pipe Lines - -
39 344  Extracted Products Storage Equipment -
40| 345 Compressor Equipment - .
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Name of Respondent
National Grid

This Report Is:
X_ An Original
___ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending
March 31, 2018

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (ACCOUNTS 101, 102, 103, AND 106) (Continued)

service at end of year.

Including the reversals of the pricr years tentative account
distributions of these amounts. Careful abservance of the above
instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will aveid serious
omissions of respendent’s reported amount for plant actually in

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility
plant accounts. Include also in celumn {f) the additions or reductions
of primary account classifications arising from distribution of amounts
initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the clearance of
Account 102, include in column {g) the amounis with respect to
accumulated provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc.,

and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits to
primary account classifications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in
this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary

it showing nt classification of such plant conforming
to the requirements of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in
Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or
purchaser, and date of transaction. If proposed jeurnal entries have
been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of
Accounts, give date of such filing.

Retirements

(d)

Adjustments

(e}

Transfers

(f)

Balance at
End of Year

1))

-

213,499

(9.991,374)

19,858,997

9,991,374

- 20,072,496

| (e ]|w]N

227,133

3,255,090 9

- 10

46,159 11

3,230,629 12

- 13

1,176,255 14

& 15

& 16

- 17

- 18

g 31

o 32

= 7,935,266 33
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:  |Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid _X_ An Original |{Mo, Da, Y7) March 31, 2018
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103, and 106) {Coniinued)

Line Account Balance at Additions

No. Beginning of Year

fa) (b) (e}
41 1346 Gas Measuring and Regulating Equi it - -
42 |347 Other Equipment - -
43 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 42) - -
44 TOTAL Natural Gas Production Plant {Enter Total of lines 33 and 43) 5,416,881 2,518,385
45 Manufactured Gas Production Plant (Submit Sug 44 ) - -
46 TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Tota! of lines 44 and 45) 5,416,881
a7 NATURAL GAS STORAGE AND PROCESSING PLANT
48 Underground Storage Plant
49 [350.1  Land - -
S0 |350.2  Rights-of-Way - E
51 1351 Structures and Improvements - -

[ 52 [352  wells - -
53 |352.1  Storage Leaseholds and Rights o o
54 |352.2  Reservoirs - E
55 |352.3  Mon-recoverable Natural Gas = =
56 |353 Lines - -

| 57 354 Compressor Station Equipment - -
58 |355 Measuring and Regulating Equi it - -
59 |358 Purification Equipment = =

| 60 |357 Other Equipment E =
61 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant (Enter Total of linas 49 thru 60 - -
62 Other Storage Plard u——
63 |360 Land and Land Rights 261,151 -

| 64 1361 Structures and Improvements 3,385,049 -
65 |362 Gas Holders 4,606,338 68,874
86 |383 0 13,891,210 -
67 |363.1 1] - -
68 |363.2 0 - -
69 |363.3 0 - -
70 |363.4 0 - -
713835  Other Equipment - -
72 TOTAL Cther Storage Plant (Enter Total of lines 63 thru 71) 22,143,748 68,874
73 Base Load Liguefied Natural Gas T and P Plant
74 13641 Land and Land Rights. - -
75 |364.2 _ Structures and Improvements - -
76 13643 INGF Terminal Equip - -
77 |364.4  LNG Transportation = =
78 |364.5  Measuring and Regulating Equipment - -
79 |364.6  Compressor Station Equipment - -
80 |364.7  C Equi t = 8
813648  Other Equipment - -
82 TOTAL Base Load Liquified Nat'| Gas, Ti and Processing Plant gnes 7e41) 5 5
83 TOTAL Nat1Gas Storage and Processing Plant (Total of lines 72 and 82 22,143,748 68,874
u TRANSMISSION PLANT —
85 |365.1 Land and Land Rights - .
86 |365.2  Rights-of-Way - -
87 |366 Structures and Improvements . B
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Name of Respondent
National Grid

This Report Is:
_X_ An Original
___ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y

Year Ending
March 31, 2018

GAS PLANT iN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

Retirements

(d

Adjustments

Transfers

Balance at
End of Year

Line
No,

(9)

41

az

43

7,935,266

45

7,935,266

47
48
49

51

52

53

56

57

58

59

261,151

81

3,385,049

4,675,212

(506.918)

13,384,292

A rE

21,705,705

21,705,705

Attachment DIV 2-3
Page 34 of 116
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Responses to Division's Second Set of Data Requests

Name of Respondent
National Grid

This Report Is:
_X_ An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

___ A Resubmission

Year Ending
March 31, 2018

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (ACCOUNTS 101,102,103, and 106) (Continued)
Line Account Balance al. Additions
No. Beginning of Year
@ o ©

88 |367  Mains - -
89 |368 Compressor Station Equipment = =

} 90 1369  Measwring and Regulating Station Equipment o =
91 |370  Communication Equipment - -
92 [371 _ Cther Equipment = =
83 TOTAL T Plant {Enter Total of lines 85 thru 92) -
94 DISTRIBUTION PLANT
95 |374  Land and Land Rights 956,717 32,521
96 |375  Structures and Improvements 10,642,632 471,345
07 |376  Mains 556,410,382 70,102,647
98 1377 Compressor Station Equipment 248,955 =
99 |378  Measuring and Regulating Station E General 18,086,981 5,867,007
100|379 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment-City Gate 12,426,405 2,406,370
101|380  Services 325,642,407 25,600,370

| 102|381 Meters 59,945,547 5,095,659
103|382 Mater 49.328.570 653.967
104 [383  House Regulators 937,222 1,357,398
105|384  House Regul: 1,216,551 66
106 385 _Industrial Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 796,108 -
107|386 Other Propertyon C * Premis 381,896 -
108 [387  Cther Equipment 848,095 85,147
109|388  Asset retirement Costs for Distribution Plant 5,736,827 -
110 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 95 thru 108 1,044.605,208 111,672,399
m GENERAL PLANT _
112389  Lard and Land Rights 285,357 -
1131390 Structures and Improvements 6,872,108 1.018.629
114|391 Office Furniture and E 274,719 777123
1151382 Transportation Equipment . -
116|393 Stores Equipment 1) 4
117|394 Tools, Shop, and Garage 4,845,476 1.095,293
118305 L y Equi 221,565 -
119|336 Power Operated Equipment - -
120|397 Communication Equipment 451,132 -
121|398 Mi i 4,130,963 {79)
122 Subtotal {(Enter Total of lines 111 thru 120) 17,081,318 2,800,868

§ 123|399 Other Tangible Property - -
124 |399.1 Asset Retirament Costs for General Plant 342,146 -
125 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 121 - 123} 17,423,464 2,890,868
126 TOTAL (A 101 and 1086) 1.119,653,260 117,150,526
127 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instruction 8) - -
128 {Less) Gas Plant Sold {See ion 8) - -
129 Gas Plant i - -
130 TOTAL Gas Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 125 thru 128) 1,119,683,260 117,150,526

Attachment DIV 2-3
Page 35 of 116
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid _X_ An Original {Mo, Da, Yr} March 31, 2018
AR i
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE ({ACCOUNTS 101,102,103, and 106) {C
Retiraments Adjustments Teansiers Balance at

End of Year Line

(d) (e} U] 1] No.
g - 88

- - 89

- o

8 - N

- - -| ez

= - 93

- 94

- - 989,238 95
{159.897) - 10,954,081 96
(3.955,513) - - 622,557,516 a7
- - 248,955 98
{65,397) - 24,888,592 99

- - 14,832,776 100
(6.341,899) - 345,800,878 101
{8,920,485) - - 65,120,622 102
{4.613.470) - 45,369,066 103
- - 2204620 | 104

- - 1,216,617 | 108

- - 766,108 | 106

- - 381,896 | 107

N . 933,242 | 108
(61,245) (621,124) - 5,044,458 109
24,117,807, 631,124 - 1,131,528,664 110
111

- - - 285,357 | 112

{24 870) - 5 7885967 | 113
105 - - 1051948 | 114

- - - -] 1s

- - - -] e

(560) e - 5940.208 | 117

- - - 221,565 118

- - - - 11§
(62,162) - - 388.970 | 120
(42,811) - - 4,088,073 | 121
{130,008} - - 19,842,088 122

- - - -] 123

137.784 - - 479.921 124

7687 - - 20322019 | 125 |

34,608,512 631,124 - 1,201,564, 150 126
127

- - - -1 128

- = = - 129
{34,608,512) {631,124) - 1,201,564,150 130

Attachment DIV 2-3
Page 36 of 116
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2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
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Attachment DIV 2-3

Page 37 of 116

Name of Respondent
Natlonal Grid

This Report Is:
_X_ An Original
A Resub

n

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending
March 31, 2018

GAS PROPERTY AND CAPACITY LEASED FROM OTHERS

1. Report balow the information called for conceming gas property
and capacity leased from others for gas operations.

2. For all leases In which the average annual lease payment over the
initial term of the lease exceeds $500,000, describe in column (c), if
applicable: the property or capacity leased. Designate assoclated
companias with an astarisk in column (b).

Line Name of Lessor . Desaription of Lease Lease Payments For
No. Current Year
(@) &) (c) (d)

NIA

0 N Ot b WA -

sfroraL I |
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Page 38 of 116

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid _X_ An Original {Mo, Da, Y7) March 31, 2018
A Resub ion

GAS PROPERTY AND CAPACITY LEASED TO OTHERS

1. For all leases in which the avarage lease income over the inital
term of tha lsase exceeds $500,000 provide in column (c), a
description of each facility of leased capacity that is classified as gas
plant in service, and is leased lo others for gas operations,

2. In column {d) provide tha lease paymaents recelved from others.

3. Designate associated companies with an asterick in column {b).

Ling Name of Lessor -

(a) (b)

Description of Lease

(c)

Leasae Paymants For
Current Year

{d)

NIA

@ N DD AW N

45| TOTAL
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Page 39 of 116

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
jNational Grid _X_ An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r) March 31, 2018
A Rest

GAS PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (ACCOUNT 105)

1. Report separalely each property held for future use at end of the
year having an eriginal cost of $1,000.000 cr mere. Group other
items of property held for future use.

2. For property having an original cost of $1,000,000 or more
used in utility now held for future use, give in
column (3}, in addilion to other required information, the date that
ulllity use of such proparty was discontinued, and tha date the original
cost was trangferred 1o Account 105

Line Description and Location
of Property

{a)

Dale Originally Included
in this Account
{b)

Date Expected to be Used
in Utility Service

e

Balance at
End of Year
]

N/A

D ND S W N -

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent | This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid _X_ An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) March 31, 2018
A Resubmission
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-GAS (ACCOUNT 107)
1. Report below descripticns and balances al end of year of projects and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the Uniform System of
in process of construction [Account 107). Accounis),
2 Show ltems relating 1o “research, davelopment, and 3. Miner projects (less than $1,000,000} may be grouped.
demanstration” projecis last, under a caption Research, Development,
Line Description of Project G jon Work In Prog G i dlitional Line
No. {Account 107) Cost of Project No
(a) (o) ©)
1 |CO Allens Ave Mutti Station Rebuild 10,618,934 1
2 |CRCIMain Replace < 10"-RI 8,471,218 2
3 |CF Bare Steel Main Replace-RI 7,643,976 3
4 |CRLeak Invest/Repair Serv & Main-Ri 5,498,729 4
5 |CR Main Repl Pub work non-reimb-RI 4,090,771 [
6 |CF Gas Planning - Reliability-RI. 2,129,688 6
7 |CF Growth reinforce - Proactive-RI 1,350,296 7
8 |CCRI-Gas-Main Repi-Age-RI Blnkt 1,064,316 8
9 9
10 10
1" 1"
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 Minor projects {less than $1,000,000) 11,680,860, 15
16 16
17 1y
18 L
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 |[TOTAL 52,648,788 o 29

Page 216



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division's Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-3

Page 41 of 116

Name of Respondent
National Grid

This Report Is:
_X_ An Original
___ A Resubmission

Date of Repont
Mo, Da, Yi}

Year Ending
March 31, 2018

GENERAL DESCRIPTION GF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: {a) the naturs and extent
of work, atc., the overhead charges are intended to cover. (b) the
general for ing the amount capif (c) the
methed of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different rales
are applied to different types of construction, (¢) basis of
differentiation in rates for differenl types of construction, and (f)
whether the overhead is direclly or indirectly assigned,

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during
rates, in with the p of Gas Plant
Instructions 3 {17} of the Uniform System of Accounts.
3. Where a net-of-tax rete for bomowed funds Is used, show the
iale tax effect to th belowin a
manner that clearly indicales tha amouni of reduction in the gress rate
for tax effects

Construction Overhead
Ci (2} consist of
to projects monthly. See below fora

and Capital O

charges that get affocated
of o

and Ci

Burdens
The development of the burden rate is conducted using historical data from the SAP GL. The
cost elements comprise the cost base for the formuta. Once the burden
rate gets loaded into SAP for monthly allocation.

Ti
Costs for Company 401K match are allacated to construction on the basis of
direct labor charged thereto.

r Post Retirgment F, il n:

Costs for Other Post Reliremenl benefits and Pension Costs are allocated to construction on the basis of direct

Iabor charged therato.

re, Workers' Compen:
Costs consisting of Group Life, Workers C. and }
and Medical Insurance are charged to construction on the basis of direct labor charged thereto.

ion Burs
i1 Surgical

Paytoll T rden;
Costs for Payroll Taxes are allocated o construction on the basis of direct labor charged therelo.

Varisbl ntive
Cosls for ive G i
thereto.

ompensation Burden:
are to

on the basis of direct labor chargad

Pald Time Mot Worked:
Costs for paid absence time such a3 hiddays company sickness time,atc..are allocated to
castruction on the basis of direct labar charged thereto.

Variable Pay Non Managgment Galnsharing Burden:
Cosls for Variable Pay Non-Mgml ing are
labor charged thereto.

on the basis of direct

1. C

nis of Formula (Berived from actual book and actual cost rates):

Title Amount

{a) b

(1) Average Short-Term Debt 144,600,658

(2) _Shori-Term Interest

(3) Long-Tesm Dabt 843,957 296

(4) Preferred Stock 2,454,450

(5) _Common Equity 1,267,595,503

(6) Toual C. 2,114,007,249

(7)__Average Construction Work in Progress Balance

Capitalization Ratio
(Parcent)
© d

Cost Rate Percentage

30.92%
0.12%
$9.96%

100.00%

5.05%
4.50%
10.15%

2. Gross Rate for Bomowed Funds s{SAW)+d{D/D+P+CY 1-S/W}

157%

3_Rate for Other Funds _(1-SW)p(PID+P+C)+c(CID+P+C))

0.00%

4 Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Berrowed Funds -
. Rate for Other Furds -

1.51%
0.13%
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report  |Year Ending
National Grid _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr} March 31, 2018
AR ission

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1 Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explainin a footnote any difference betwaen the amount for book

cosL of plani retired. ling 10, column (¢), and that reported for gas
plant in service, pages 204-209, column {d), excluding retirements of
non-depreciable property.
3. The provisians of Account 108 in the Uniform Sysiem of
require that of plant be
when such plant Is remaved from service. I the respondent has a

significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been
recorded and/or ciassified to the various reserve functional
classifications, make preliminary ciosing entries to lentatively
functionalize the book cosl of the plant retired. n addition, include all
cosls included in retirement work in progress at year end in the

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar
method of depreciation accounting

5. Atlines 7 and 14, add rows as necessary to report all data.
Additional rows should be numbered In sequesnce, e.g. 7,01, 7.02,
atc

Line ltem Total Gas Plant in Gas Plant Held Gas Plant Leased
No. {c+d+e) Service for Future Use to Others
ial {bh (el {d) ie}
Section A. BALANCE AND CHANGES DURING YEAR
1 &Iama Beginning of Year 373,912,142 373,912,142 | - -
2 Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged lo
3 {403) Depr ion Exp 34,668,070 34,668,070 | - -
4 {413) of Gas Plant Leased to Others -
5 Transportation Expensas - Clearing -
8 Other Clearing Accounts - -1 - -
7 Other (Specify). New England Division bag.bal. B -
7.01 R of - - -
8 TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year 34,868,070 34,668,070 | - -
g Net Charges for Plant Retired:
10 Book Cost of Plant Retired {34.608,512) (34,608,512 - -
1 Cost of Removal (11.181.54:m (11,181,543} -
12 Salvage (Credit) - - - -
13 TOTAL Net Chrgs for Plant Ret. (Total of lines 10 thru 12) (45.790,056) (45.790,056) - -
Other Debit or Credit ltems (Describe): Net
14 Environmantal Remidiation 2,584,645 2,584,645 | - -
14.01a Contributions - - -
14.01b Transfers - -{ - -
14.02 RWIP 8,336,194 8,336,194 | - =
14.03 TJransfer of accumulated Reserve - - -
14.04 Prior peried adj - - -
14.05 Out of period adjustment - - -
15 Balance End of Year 378,710,995 373,710,995 | - -
JALANCES AT END OF YEAR ACCORDING TO FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATIONS
16 Production-Marufactured Gas - -1 - -
17 Production and Gathering- Natural Gas 458,260 458,260 | - -
18 Products Natural Gas - - - -
19 Underground Gas Storage - -1 - -
20 Other Storage Plant 10,336,008 10,336,009 | - -
21 Base Load LNG Terminaling and Processing Plant - -1 - -
22 Transmission - -1 - -
23 Distribution 361,407,416 361,407,416 | - -
24 General 1.508.310 1,508,310 | - -
25 TOTAL (Total of lines 16 thru 24) 373,710,995 373,710,985 | - 8
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Name of Respondent
National Grid

This Report Is: Date of Report |Year Ending
_X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018
A Resubmission

GAS STORED (ACCOUNTS 117.1, 117.2, 117.3, 117.4, 164.1, 164.2 AND 164.3)

1. I during the year adjustments were made Io the stored gas.
inventory reported in columns {d), (), {g), and (h) {(such as to comect
live i ies of gas ). explain in a footnote
the reason for the adjustment. the Dth and doltar amount of
adjustment, and account charged or crediled.

2. Reportin oolumn (&) all encroachments during the year upon the
volumes designated as base gas, column (b), and system balancing
gas, column (c), and gas property recordable in the plant accounts.

3. State in a footnote the basis of segregation of inventory betwesn
current and noncurrent porions.  Also, state in a footnole the method
used lo report slorage (i.e. fixed assets method or inventory method),

Noncumrent Current LNG PROPANE
Line Description {Account (Aceount {Account {Account {Account {Account (Account Total
No. "1y 17.2) 173) 17.49) 164.1) 164.2) 164.3)
(a) () (e} () {8 (N [(:}] {n} ©
1 | Batance at Beginning of $4.452,120 $2,060.523 - $ 6,512,643
Year {2)
| 2 | Gas Delivered to Storage $ 8,525,225 $2,848,468 = $ 11,371,693
3 | Gas wi from
Storage (58,081,813) ($3.348,373) - 18 (11,430,186)
4 | Other Debits or Credils - 48 -
5 | Balance al End of Year 4.895531 1,558,618 - $ 6,454,149
| 6 | Mcf -33.269 -148,569 g $ {181.839)
7 | Amount Per Mcf s {147.149)| (10.491) - 13 (35.494)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) March 31, 2018
____ A Resubmission

INVESTMENTS (ACCOUNT 123, 124, AND 136)

1. Repori below in 123. 1 in
A C: o5, 124, Other and 138, Temporary
Cash Investments.

2, Provide a subheading for each account and list thereunder the
information called for:
(a) vesiment in Securilies - List and describe each security
owned, giving name of issuer, date acquired and date of maturity.
For bonds, also giva principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and
interest rate. For capital stock {including capital stock of

respondent reacquired under a dafinite plan for resale pursuant

16 authorization by the Board of Directors, and included in Account
124, Other Invesiments, slate number of shares, class, and series of
slock. Minor investments may ba grouped by classes, Investments
Included in Account 136, Temporary Cash invesiments, also may be
grouped by classes.

(b} Adh - Report for each person or
company the amounts of loans ar investment advances that are
proparly includable i Account 123. Include advances subject to
<wrent repayment in Accounts 145 and 1456, With respect lo each
advance, show whather tha advance is a note or open account.

Line Deseription of Investment
No.

{a)

Baok Cost at B of Year F or Additi
(H book cost ia different from cos lo. During Year
respondent, give cost (o respondantin a
footnote and explain difference.}

(b} {e) {d)

30 Acres Land - Warren
Cash Surrender Value - Life Insurance
Cash Surrender Value - Policy Loan

Total

2230 @NOO AN -

57.495 -
3,696,181 165,782
(770,000) i21.911)

2,983.658 143871
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Name of Respondent
National Grid

This Report Is:
_X_ An Original
___ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending
March 31, 2018

INVESTMENTS (ACCOUNT 123, 124, AND 136) {Continued)

List each note, giving dale of issuance. malurity date, and specifying
whether note is a renewal. Deslgnate any advances due from officers,

directors, steckholders, or employees.

3. Designate wilh an asierisk in column (b) any securities, notes ar
accounts that were pledged, and in a footnote slate the name of
pledges and purpose of the pledge.

4, I Commission approval was required for any advance made or
securily acquired, designate such factin a footnole and cite
Commission, date of authorization, and case o¢ docket number.

5. Reportin column ¢h) interest and dividend revenues from
investments including such revenues from securities disposed of

during tha year,

6. In column (I} report for each investment disposed of during
tha year the gain or loss reprasented by the difference between cost
of the investment (or the other amount at which carried In the books.
of account if different from cost) and the selling price therecf,
notin¢luding any divigend or inlerest adjustrant includible in

column (h).

Sales or Other
Dispositions During Year

{8}

Principal Amount or
No. of Shares at
End of Year

0

Book cosl at End of Year
{Hf book cost is different from
cost b respondent, give costto
respondent in a footnats and
explain difference.)

{9)

Revenues for Year

(h)

Gain er Loss from Line
Invastmant No.
Dispased of

0]

57,495
3,861,943
(791.811)

3,127,527

SR NDm O AL N

CEBBNBRNENYBEaIFaraR

32
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
National Grid X __ An Original
___ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year Ending
(Mo, Da, ¥7) March 31, 2018

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES {ACCOUNT 123.1)

1. Report below in A 123.1, in
Subsitiary Companies.

2. Provide a for each pany and list the
information called for below. Sub-total by company and give a total in
(e} (). {g). and (n).

(a} Investment In Securitias - List and describa each security owned.

For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and
interest rate.

{b} - Report the amounts of loans or
Invastment advances which are subject to repayment. but which are
not subject to current settlement. With respect lo each advance
show whether the advanca |s a note or open account. List each
nota giving date of issuance, maturity date, and specifying whether
note is a renewal.

3. Report y the equity In istril iary eamings
since acquisition. The total in column {e) should equal the amount
entered for Account 418.1.

Ling Description of Investiment
No.

{a

Date Date of Amount of
Acquired Maturity investrent at
Beginning of Year
8 i«) )

NIA

O DN BN B W N -

= o

BLEYEELBLLEEBE

39

40 | TOTAL Costof Account 123.1 §

TOTAL -
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Name of Respondent
National Grid

This ReportIs:
_X_ An Original
___ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

Year Ending
March 31, 2018

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (ACCOUNT 123 1) (Continued)}

4, Designate in a foolnote any securities, notes, or accounts that
were pledged, and slate the name of pledges and purpose of tha
pledge.

5. If Commission appraval was raquired for any advance made or
security acquired, designate such fact in a footnole and give name of
Commission, date of authorization, and case or docket number.

6. Report in column {f) Interest and dividend revenuss from

including such from ities dis d of
during the year,

7. In column {(h) report for each investment disposed of during the
yaar, the gain or loss represented by the difference batween cost of
the investment [or the olher amount at which carrled in the books of

account if different from cost). and the selling price thereof, not

ling interest

8. Report on Lina 40, column {a} the total cost of Account 123.1.

in column {f).

Equity in Subsidiary Revenues for Yaar

Earnings for Year

(e) U]

Amount of Investment at
End of Year

(o)

Gain or Loss from Line
Investment Disposed of  |No.

)

NA

GG S

I3

12

BELERLEREEEY
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
Natlonal Grid _X _ An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Yr} March 31, 2018
AR
PREPAYMENTS (ACCOUNT 185)
1._Repont balow the particulars {details) on each p
Nature of Prepayment Balanca at End of
Line Year (in doliars}
No. {a) (b}
1_|Prepaid 24,040
2 _|Prepaid Renis 32,496
3 _|Prepaid Taxes -
4 _|[Prepaid Interest -
5 |Miscellaneous Pre nts 3.135.726
6 _|TOTAL 3,192,263
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (ACCOUNT 182.1)
Line | Description of Extraotdinary Loss [Include the Balance at Total Losses WRITTEN OFF Balance at
No. |date of loss, the date of Commission Beginning Amount Racognized DURING YEAR End of Year
authorizalion to use Account 182.1 and period of of Year of Loss During Year
amortization (Mo, yr, lo mo, yr)] Add rows as Account
necessary to report all data. Charged Amount
{a) o) e} (d) (&) (U] (g
7
8 NONE
9
10
1
12
13
14
15 |TOTAL
UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (ACCOUNT 182.2)
Line |0 of | Planl and Reg Y Balance at Total Costs WRITTEN OFF Balance at
No. |Study Costs [Include in the dascription of costs, Beginning Amount Recognized DURING YEAR End of Year
the date of Commission authorization to use of Year of Charges During Year
Accounlt 182.2, and period of amortization {mo,
T, lo mo, yr)] Add rows as necessary 1o report
all data. Number rows in sequence beginning
with the next row number after the last row Aceount Amount
number used for extraordinary property losses. Charged
fa) ) ) ) ) 0 ®
16
17 NONE
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26 [TOTAL
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A Resubmission
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (ACCOUNT 182.3)
1 Reporting bakow the detaits called for concaming othar regulatory 3. Minor itams (5% of the Balance at End of Vear for Account
assats which are crested though the ratemaking sctons of regulatory 182.3 or smounts 1835 than $250,000. whichever is 1e33) may be
(agencies and not inclsdatls in sther accounts). grouped by classes
2 For negulatry assats baing amortized. shovw pariod of a any "Defarred isai
amartizstion in column {a). Expensas” that are 8lso reported on pages 350-351, Requiatory
Commission Expanses.
Line Description and Purpase of Balsnce at Debits WRITTEN OFF Batance at
No Othar Reguisiory Assets Baginning DURING YEAR End of Year
of Year
Account. Amount
Chaged
(s} {o} ] {d) ia) 0
Dafarrad FAS 100 Expanse 1823002 10,660,832 6,127,808 283 16,784,239)| -
Environmantal Response Fund 1623005 130,535,053 9,370,830 254,480 (6,815.049) 133,100,434
Hazardous Waste Sites Resarve 1823027 8,488,100 1729254 431,480 12.335.626) 0.901.727
| Asset Retirement Obligstion 1323043 11,553,960 488.478 3 (821.392) 11,421,070
Transmission Revenus Adj Clause 1823014 6,205,168 458,431 {6.205.198) -
Pansion | Fas 158 - Elac 1823158 91.125,571 4617.200 253.610 (8.547.269) 87,195,502
Pension | Fas 158 - Gas 1823158 71752,047 1,601,157 253,610 (5.042,550) 68,306,854
OFEB 1 Fas 158 - Elsc 1823159 40.185.030 912,475 253,610 {7,405.260) 190,001,845
OFEB i Fas 156 - Gas. 1823150 (12.856.089] 983,045 253,810 (48,945) {11.920.089}
[Pansion / Fas 106 - Gas 1823250 5,417,087 - 810 (1.585,752) 3.832,238
(QPER Expanse Deferred - Gay 1823254 - 11.314,420 810 (7.282.811) 4,051,815
(OPEB Expansa Daferred - Elac 1823264 - 2435250 810 {8.487.071) 14,051,815}
ISR Deformal 1623073 4,728,512 13536,604 495 {18,263,200) -
(Gas Futuras - Gas Supply 1823070 1.387,437 17.930.975 281345 (15,351.818) 3480797
Rate Casa Expense 1823078 - 1,059,120 A (278.072) 781.083
Long-Tam Contracting For Ranswabie Enarg 1823086 13,941,274 15,983,384 480420 (18.094,283) 9.230375
[RDM Revenue Decoupling 1823012 5,498,347 14953984 458 (10.820,569) 12,821,742
Derivative Settiemants Assels 1823000 18,160 - 254 (918,180) .
Linder Catiact.Access Charge 1823015 2,564,834 799.992 456.419 (4.364,626) -
Oth A/R-DAC Colk-Syst Prossure 1823304 147314 2480114 480, 431 (3,027,428) -
[Nt Mataring Dafaral 1823087 3382024 18641,701 450 (714,700 4,308,925
[Advaniags System Book Value 1823083 236,230 ] 407 (235,230) -
[Commodity Admin 1823018 - 343,645 458419 (221,233) 122412
Under Callact-Commedity 1823001 . 12,031,505 449419 {4.128.452) 7803053
Starm Casts 1823008 97.764.201 130,685 404 o0 182,100,783} 145,208,912
[Ranewabls Energy Cradt Obligation 1823013 4,307,419 6,788 192 660 10.453,316)| 842295
LIHEAP Enhancemant Program 1823300 14,986,425 4,381,537 4985.456 (1,732,861} 17,836,271
Recon Factor 182323z - 295,881 498 (895,881} S
Rl Renewable Energy Growih Mechanism 1823114 1,052 593 3,754,854 410.450 (1,013,102} 3794144
Gas Cosl recovery 1823049 554,406 35,850,173 254480 (1.245.838) 35,158,743
Pension/OPEB Carry Chrg - Gas 1823261 S 2,105,179 an (964,979) 1,140,201
Panalon/OPER Carry Chrg - Elec 1823261 - 1,055,308 4 {2,195,500) (1,140,204}
Oth A/R-Liheap DAC Contrib 1823303 181,507 480431 {181,507) -
|OPEB Exp Deloned - Gas. 1823253 5,067,284 810 (2,047.089), 3,020,195
'OPEB Exp Defemed - Elec 1823253 2,671,328 L3k {5.591,523) (3.020.195))
IDAC Earnings Sharing Machanism 1823321 8.890 3,350 480 {12,040} o
44 |Environmental-Purch Gas 1823278 515.355.483 315,709.082 13,161 581,644 990

Attachment DIV 2-3
Page 49 of 116
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report ‘Year Ending
Nationa! Grid X _ An Qriginal March 31, 2018
A Resubmission

MISCELLANEQUS DEFERRED DEBITS (ACCOUNT 186}

1. Repon below the details called for conceming miscellaneous

2. For any defarrad debit being amortized, show period of

deferred debits. amortization in column (a).
3. Minor items {less than $250,000) may be grouped by classes.
Lina Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Debits CREDITS Balance at
No. Deferred Debits Baginning of Year Account Amaunt End of Year
Charged
@) o) (@) &) ®

1

2

3 |Cash Over/Shorts 21,208 149,451,703 | 131,144 149,472,913 S
4

§ |Construction Advance 9,994 81 143,234 10,075 -
6

7 }KS-Deriv Gas Cont-Reg-LT 978,056 | 254,186 $78,056 -
8

9 |HSBC-Virwal Card-Outgoing PIF - 6,278,058 232 6,276,058 -
10

11 |Def Dr-Long-Term Receivable 0 23,745,434 186 0 23,745434
12

13

14

18

16

17

18

19
20
21
2

23

24

25

26

27

28

28

30

A

32

a3

3

35

36

37

38

39

40

a1

42 31,203 180,453,331 156,738,101 23,745,434
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Name of Respondent
National Grid

This Report Is:
X_An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report

Year Ending
March 31, 2018

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES (ACCOUNT 190}

1. Report the infarmation cafled for below concerming the
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes.

2. AL Other (Spacify), include defarrals refating 16 other incame and

deductions.

3. Atlines 4 and 6, add rews as nacessary to report all data
Number the additonal rows in sequence 4.01, 4.02, etc. and 6.01,

6.02, etc.
Line Account Subdivisions Batance at CHANGES DURING YEAR
No. Beginning of Year Amounts Debitad to Amounts Credited to
Account 410.1 Account411.1
{a) ) G d
1 Accourt 190 N/A
2 Electric 171.075.936 (224,629,011} -
3 Gas 127.110.530 91,542,308} -
4 Other {Define) - -
5 Total (Total of lines 2 thru 4) 238,186,465 (316,171,317, -
[ Other (Specity) -
6.01
6.02
7 TOTAL Account 190 (Total of lines 5 thru 8) 208,186,465 318,174,317, -
[:] Classification of TOTAL
9 Federal Income Tax 208,186,465 {316,171.317) -
10 State Income Tax

jy

Local Income Tax
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Name of Respondent
National Grid

This Report Is:
_X_ An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report  |Year Ending
{Mo, Da, Y1} March 31, 2018

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES (ACCOUNT 190) (Continued)

4, if more space Is needed, use separate pages as required.

5. Inthe space provided below, identify by amount and
classification, significant items for which
provided. Indicate inslgniﬁcam amounts listed under "Other”.

deferred taxes are being

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS Balance at Line
Amounts Debited Amounis Credited DEBITS CREDITS End of Year No.
to Account 410.2 to Account 411.2

1
g 5 254 212,807,327 150,254,250 2
g e 254 51,860,887 87,429,111 3
- - - 4
- - 264,668,214 246,683,361 5
8 - [
- 601
- 6.02
- - 264,668,214 246,683,361 7
8
- - 264,668,214 246.583.361 i)
10
1
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018
___ A Resubmission

CAPITAL STOCK (ACCOUNTS 201 and 204)

1. Report balow the datails called for conceming common and
preferred siock at end of year. distinguishing separale saries of any
general class. Show separate lolals for common and preferred stock,

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares
authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.
3. Give details conceming shares of any class and series of stock

authorized lo be issued by a regulatory commission which have not

8548 REER

yet been issued,
Line Class and Series of Stock and Number of Shares Par or Stated Value Call Price at
No. Name of Slock Exchange Authorized by Charter Per Share End of Year
(a) (b} (€) {d)
1
2 | Common Stock 1,132.487.00 | § 50.00 -
3
4 | Tolal Common Stock. 1.132,487.00
5
6 5
7 | Prefarred Stock 4.5% 49,089.00 1 $ 5000
8
9 [ Total Preferred Stock 49,089.00
10
1
12
13
14 | The has no
15 | on exchanges.
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Narne of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year Ending
National Grid _X_ An Original March 31, 2018
A Resub 1
CAPITAL STOCK (ACCOUNTS 201 and 204) (Continued)
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show 6. Give particulars (details) In column (a) of any nominally
the dividend rate and whather the dividends are cumulative or issued capital stock, reacquired slock, or stock in sinking
noncumulative, and other funds which is pledged. stating name of pledges
5. State in a footnote if any capital stock thal has been nominally and purpose of pledge,
issued is nominally ouistanding at and of year.
OQUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET HELD BY RESPONDENT
(Totz! amount outsianding without
reduction for amounts heid by respondant ) AS REACQUIRED STOCK IN SINKING AND Line
(Account 217) OTHER FUNDS No.
Shares Amount Shares Cost Sharas Amount
{s} {0 {g) (h) (i) {0
Common Stock 1
1,132,487 56,624,350 - - - 2
3
1,132,487 56,624,350 4
5
Preferred Stock 4.5% - - - [}
49,089 2,454,450 7
8
49,089 2,454,450 9
10
1"
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
18
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
H
32
a3
kL]
35
k]
a7
k]
39
40
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Name of Respondent
National Grid

This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
_X_ An Original {Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018
A Resubmission

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK
{ACCOUNTS 202, 203, 205, 208, 207, and 212)

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applying Lo 3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions under
each class and series of capilal stock. which a conversion liability existed under Account 203, Common
2. For Acgount 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Account 205, Stock Liability for Convarsion , or Account 208, Preferrad Stock

Freferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscripion price and the Liabitity for Conversion , at the end of year,

balance due on each class at the end of year.

4. For Premium on Account 207, Capitaf Stock , designate wilh an
aslerisk in column (b), any amaunts representing the excess of
consideration recelvad over stated valuag of stocks without par value.

Line
No.

Name of Account and
Description of ltem
{a)

* Number Amount
of Shares

) () (d)

N/A

BNO U BN =

40 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr} March 31, 2018
A Resubmission
OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (ACCOUNTS 208-211)

1. Report balow the balanca at the end of the year and the {b) Reduction in Par of stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209) -
information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital State amount and brleily axplain the capital changes thal gave rise to
accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show a tolal for amounts reported under this caption including ideniification with the
the acoount, as well as a total of all accounts for reconciliation with class and series of stock to which refated.
the balance sheet, page 112. Explain changes made in any account {c} Gain or Resale or Gancakation of Reacquired Capilal Stock
during (he year and give the accounting entries effecting such change. {Account 210) - Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits,

{a) Denations Receivad from Stockholders (Account 208} - State and balance at end of ysar with a designation of the nature of each
amount and briefly explain the origin and purposa of each donation. credit and debit identified by the class and series of slock 1o which

related.

{d} Miéscelfaneous Paid-in Capital {Account 211) - Classify amounts
inctuded in this account according to captions that, together with brief
explanations, disclose the general nature of the transactions that gave
rise 10 the reported amounts.

Line Item Amount
No. {a) (o)

1 | Account 211 - Miscellaneous Pald-In-Capital
2
3 | Balance a\ beginning of year:
4 -Beginning Balance (2003) 805,601,492
5 -Reallocated 1o PIC (2006} (4.920.224)
[ -Realiocation from NEES {2006) (139,354)
7 -Purchase of Narragansett Gas {2006) 493,138,360
8 -Receipl of NG USA (2007) 60,000,000
9 -Galn on Capital Stock - Preferred Stock 4.64% Series (2007) (121,246))

0 -Stock Compensation Adjustment (2013) 1,389,086

1 -Slock Compensation Adjustmants- 2014 {10,024}

12 -Slack Compensalion Adjustments- 2015 14,103

13 -Stock Compensation Adjustments- 2016 24,333

14 -Stock Compsnsation Adjustments- 2017 30,811

15 -Stock Compensation Adjustments- 2018 3,049,208

18

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

kil

R

el

M

35

38

krg

a8

39

40 1,358,056,536
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Name of Respondent
National Grid

This Report Is:
_X_ An Original

___ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

Year Ending
March 31, 2018

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (ACCOUNT 213)

1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital stock for
each class and series of capital stock. Use as many rows as

necessary to report all data,

2. If any change occurred during the year In the balance with
respect Lo any class or series of slock, attach a statement giving
details of the change. State the reasen for any charge-off during the

year and specify the account charged.

Line

=
k]

Class and Serles of Siock
{a)

Balance at End of Year
(b}

[ T

NFA

TOTAL

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (ACCOUNT 214)

1. Report the balance at end of year of capilal stock expenses for
each class and series of capital stock. Use as many rows as
necessary to report all dala. Number the rows in sequence starling
from the last row number used for Discount on Capilal Sleck above

2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with
respect to any class or series of stock, attach a slatement giving
details of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital
stack expense and spacify the accounl charged.

Lina

Class and Series of Stock
{a)

Balance at End of Year

(b}

16
17
i8
19
20
21
22
23
24

26
27
23

INFA

29

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent
Natlonal Grid

This Report Is:
_X_ An Original
___ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year Ending
(Mo, Da, Yi) March 31, 2018

1. Fumish a briafly security
ing and i ions during the year and the
for the i and

related gains or losses. [dentify as to Commission autherization
numbers and dates.

2 Provida delails showing the full accounting for the total principal
amount, par value, or stated value of each class and series of security
issued, assumed. retired, or refunded and the accounting for
premiums, discounts, expenses, and gains or losses, relating to the
securities, Set forth the facls of the accounting clearly with regard to
premiums, i and gain or
losses relating (o securilies retiad o refunded, inchuding the
accounting for such amounts carried in the respondent’s accounts al
the date of the refunding or ians with respect to
securities previously refunded or retired.

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND
SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

3. lnciuda In the identification of each class and series of security,
as appropriate, the interast or dividend rate, nominal date of issuance,
maturity date, aggregate principal amount, par value or stated value.
and number of shares. Give also the issuance of redemplion price and
name of the principal underwriting firm through which the security
tranzactions were consummated.

4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to securities refunded
or retired ia other than that specified in General Insiruction 17 of the
cite the C. i ization for
the different accounting and state the accounting method.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company for which
tha liability on the Securibies was assumed as well a3 details of the
transactions whereby the
another
and gains or losses were taken over anta the respondent’s books,
furnish details of these amounts with amounts relaling to refundead
securities clearly earmarked.

Liniform System of A

o pay ions of

discount,

NiA
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223, From A

Tarm Debt.

C vas, and 224, Other Long-

2. For bonds assumed by the respondent. include in column (a) the
name of the issuing company as well as a descripiion of the bonds.

demand notes as such. Include in column (2) names of associated

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid _X_ An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y1) March 31, 2018
A Resub
LONG-TERM DEBT (ACCOUNTS 221, 232, 223, and 224)
1. Report by Balance Sheet Account the details concerning long- 3. For from A C report
term debt included in Account 221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds , advances on noles and an open D

companias from which advances were received.

4. For receivers’ certificates, show in column (a) the nama of the
court and data of court order under which such certificates were

issued.

Account 223

TOTAL

Line Class and Series of Obligation and Nominal Date Date of Outstanding
No. Name of Stock Exchange of Issue Malurity {Total amount
outstanding without
reduction for
amounts held by
respondent)
(a) {b) (c)
1]Account 221
2 Series N - 9.63% 6/1/1980 5/30/2020 10,600,000
3 Serias O - 8.46% 9/1/1992 9/30/2022 12,500,000
4 Series P - 8.08% 911992 9/30/2022| 3,125,000
5| SeriesR - 7.50% 12141995 12/15/2025 6,000,000
B Series S - 6.82% 4/1/1998 4112018 14,464,000
7 4.534% Senior Notes 03/15/2010 03/15/2020| 260,000,000
8 5.638% Senior Notes 03/15/2010 03/15/2040 300,000,000
9 4.17% Senior Note 12/10/2012 12/10/2042] 250,000,000
10|Subtotal 846,088,000

846,089,000
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
National Grid _X_ An Original
A Resubmisslon

Date of Report Year Ending
{Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018

LONG-TERM DEBT (ACCOUNT 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)

5. Ina give y details for
Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year, With respect
1o tong-term show for each (a) principal

during year, (b} intarest added to principal amaunt, and {c} principal
repaid during ysar. Give Commission authorization numbers and
dates.

6. If the raspondent has pladgad any of its long-term debl securities,
give parlicluars {details) in a footnote, including name
of the pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

7. If the respondent has any long-term securilies that have been
nominally issued and are nominally culstanding at end of year,
describe such securities in a foolnote.

B. Ifinterest expanse was Incurred during the year on any
obligations retired or reacquired before and of yaar, Include such
intarest expensa in column (f). Explain in a footnate any difference
between the total of column {f) and the total of Account 427, Inferest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interast o Debd lo Associaled
Companigs.

9. Give details any long-t debt ized by a
regulatory commission but not yet issued.

INTEREST FOR YEAR

HELD BY RESPONDENT

(e) (0]

Rate Amount Reacquired Sinking and Redemption Price Line
(In %) Bonds
{Account 222} End of Year

Other Funds Per $100 a1 No.

n) @

9.630% 963,000
8.460% 1,087,500
8.090% 278,094
7.500% 480,688
6.820% 986,445
4.534% 11,454,584
5.638% 17,115,587
4.170% 10,425,000

0.00% ]

.
.
‘

D NPt BN

L 42769008 |

!8858828%
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  |Year Ending
National Grid _X_ An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018
___ARes

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (ACCOUNTS 181, 225, 226)

1. Repori under

forl

Debt

Expense, Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt and Unamortized
Discount on Long-Term Debt, details of expense, premium or discount
applicable to each class and series of long-lerm debt.

2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses,
3. In column {b} show the principal amount of bonds or other long-
term debt onginally issued.

4, In column () show the expense, premium or discount with
respect to the amounit of bonds. or other long-term debt originally

Line
No

Daslgnation of
Long-Term Debt

(a)

Principat Amount
of Debt Issued

(b}

Total Expense,
Premium or

AMORTIZATION
FERIOD

Digcount

(]

Date From Dats To

{d) (e}

Series N - 9.63%
Series O - 8.46%
Series P - 8.00%
Series R - 7.50%
Series S - 6.82%
4.534% Senior Notes
5.638% Sanior Notes
4.17% Senior Nots

TOTAL

10,000,000
12,500,000
5,625,000
8,000,000
14,464,000
300,000,000
250,000,000
250,000,000

4,060
431
3449
4,071
7,028
119,224
82,255
68,336

6/1/1990]  5/30/2020
9/111992|  9/30/2022
§/111892|  9/3Di2022
12/111995] 12/15i2025
4/1/1998 41112018
03/15/2010| 03/15/2020
0315/2010] 031512040
10112/2012] 1011212042

851,589.000

292793
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MName of Respondent
National Grid

This Report Is:
_X_ An Original
___ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year Ending
(Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT {Accls 181, 225, 226} (Cont.)

the Ci

§. Fumish in a footnote details regarding the reatment of
unamodtized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a foolnote the date of

of other than as specified by

the Uniform System of Accounls,

6. Identify

in prior years.

7. Explain any debits and credits other than amortization debited to Account 428,
Amortization of Dabt Discount and Expanse, or credited o Account 429,
Amortizaiion of Premium on Debt - Credit.

amounts i 10 issues which ware redesmed

Batance at
Beginning of Year

L]

Debits During
Year

(]

)

Credits During Balanze at Ling]
Year End of Year No.

(i)

12,861
23,727
18,982
35,482
7.047
1,852,634
389,741
1,758,618

4,060 8,801
4311 19,416
3,449 15,533
4,071 31,411
7.028 19
119,224 1,733,410
82,255 307486 | 9
68,396 1,690,222 | 10

D N DM AW N

4,089,062

292,793 3,806,200 | 44|
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A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA
Account
428 Amortization of Debt Disc. & Amortization
Amortization Expense 292,793
Total Balance 292,793
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d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division's Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-3

Page 63 of 116

Page 259.1



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division's Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-3

Page 64 of 116

Name of Respondent
National Grid

This Report Is:
_X_ An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

Year Ending
March 31, 2018

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (ACCOUNTS 189, 257)

term debt reacquired.

1. Report under separats subheadings for Unamortized Loss and
Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, details of gain and loss,
Including maturity date, on reacquisition applicable to aach class and
series of long-term debt. If gain or loss resulted from a refunding
transaction, include also tha maturity date of the new issus.

2. In column {c) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-

3. In column {d} show tha nat gain or net loss realized on each debt

with General

17

of tha Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses.

5. Explain in a footnots any debits and cradits other than
amortization debited to Account 428.1, Amortization of Loss on
Resacquired Debl, or credited to Account 429.1, Amortization of Gain

on Reacquired Debr-Credir,

Line Designation of
No. Long-Tenm Debt

{a)

Date
Reacquirad

(6)

Principal
of Dabt
Reacquired
©

Net Gain or
NetLoss

(9)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
(e)

Balance at
End of Year

(0

1

2] SefiesN-9.63%

3| Series O -8.46%

4 Series P - 8.09%

5| SeriesR-7.50%

6| Series S - 5.82%

7|  4.534% Senior Noles
8 5.638% Senior Notes
9| 4.17% Senior Note

14 Total

58848 HRIEIR

41
42
43

45

10,000,000
12,500,000
3,126,000
6,000,000
14,464,000
260,000,000
300,000,000
260,000,000

846,089,000

107,606

77,148

184,755

466,293

2,415,527

2.881,820

358,687

2,338,378

2,897,065
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid _X_An Original {Mo. Da, Yr) March 31, 2018
A Resubmission
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR
1. Give details of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
and show the total laxes charged to operations and other accounts 3. Include in column {d} taxes charged during the yaar, taxes
during lhe year. Do nol include gasoline and other sales laxes which charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals cradited
have been charged lo the accounts to which the laxed malerial was to laxes acerued. (b) amounts credited to the portion of prepaid taxes
charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes are known, chargeable lo current year, and {c) taxes paid and charged direct to
show the amounts in a fectncle and designate whether estimated or eperations or accounts other than accruad and prapaid tax accounls.
actual amounis. 4, List the aggregale of each kind of lax in such a manner thal the
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged tolal tax for each Stale and subdivision can readily bs ascertained.
direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes).
Enler the amounts in both columns (d) and {e). The balancing of this
BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Line Kind of Tax Taxes Prepaid
No. (See Instruction 5) Accrued Taxes
(3) {b) (©
1 income Taxes
2 Faderal 11,453,566
3 State 11,857
4 City
5 | Taxes Other than Income
[] Municipal Property Tax 17,655,338
7 Gross Receipts Tax
8 FUTA 3.4
9 SUTA 285.217
10 FICA 217,194
1" Sales & Use Taxes 574,498
12 Franchise - Gross Income 188a {10,425,948)
13 Other S
14
15
16
7
18| TOTAL 19,803,153 -
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility depariment where applicable and account charged. )
Line Electric Gas Other Ulility Departmant Other Income and Deductions.
No. (Account 408.1, 409.1) (Account 408.1, 409.1) Act 163,187 & 184 {Account 408.2, 409.2)
10} 1)) (k) [ I
1 Income Taxes
2 Federal (409151,409160) {9,358,376) (9.184,132) (514,639)
3 State (409121,409123) 11,781 5,803
4 City
5§ | Taxes Other than Income
6 Municipal Property Tax 49,816,457 22,679,342 30,498
7 Gross Receipts Tax
8 FUTA 18,879 18,767
-] SUTA 83,107 58,662
10 FICA 5,427,967 2,616,301
1 Sales & Use Tax 192,480 74,883
12 Franchise - Gross Income 136a 38,832,753 12,206,319
13
14
15
18
17
18| TOTAL 85,025,059 28,475,945 - (484,142)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid X __An Original (Mo, Da, Yr} March 31, 2018
A Resubmission
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)
5. If any tax (excluda Federat and State inCome taxes) covers more 8. Show in ¢columns (i) thru {p) how the taxes accounts were
than one year, show the required informalion separalely for each tax distributed. Show both the ulility depariment and number of account
year, identifying tha year in columea (). charged. For taxes charged to utility plant. show the number of the
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in appropriate balance sheel plant account or subaccount.
column {f) and explain each adjustment in a foonote. Designate debit 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one ulllity department or
adjustments by parentheses. account, slale in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such
7. Do notinclude on this page entries with respect to deferred tax.
income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or 10. Hems under $250,000 may be grouped.
otherwise pending transmitial of such taxes to the laxing authority.
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR
Taxes Charged Taxes Paid Adjustmenis Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes Line
During Year During Year [Account 236) Included in AcclL 165) No.
@ (e} i} (0 (h)
1
{19,058,148) 5,641,631 (13,246,211) 4
17,583 26,840 2,600 3
4
5
72,526,207 72157519 18,024,117 6
7
38,641 34,975 35,007 8
141,768 217,466 (294), 209,227 8
6,932,862 7,027,875 168,407 200,488 10
1,679,035 2,121,737 61,946 163,743 "
51,004,400 24,800,134 15,778,318 12
13
14
15
16
17
113,282,442 112,028,276 230.059 21,287,378 - 18
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show ulility department where applicable and account charged.}
Extraordinary Itams Cther Utility Opn. Income Adjustment o Rel Earnings. Other
(Account 409.3) [Account 408.1, 409.1) {Account 439) Line
(m) ) (o) (2}
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
"
12
13
14
15
18
17
- 18
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
Nationat Grid _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Y} March 31, 2018
AR
MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (ACCOUNT 242)
1. Describe and report the amount of other current and acecrued 2. Minor items (lass than $250,000) may be grouped under
liabilities at the end of year. appropriate titie.

Line ltam Balance at End of Year

No. (a) )

1
2 ACCRUED PAYROLL 1,880,329
3 ACCRUED HEALTH CARE 1,779,841
4 ACCRUED VACATIONS 5,905,093
5 NGUSA INCENTIVE ACCRUAL 4,039,501
8 MISCELLANEOUS 201,293
7 ENERGY EFFICIENCY GAS CO-PAY 7.060.660
8 ACCRUED PENSION 296,000
9 RENEWABLE ENERGY OBLIGATION 5,745,686
10 |POLE RENTAL REVENUE 271
11 |CUSTOMER REFUND PROVISION 62,152
12 |CURRENT DEFERRED REVENUE 5,982,458
13 |DISTRIBUTION GENERATION COST SHARING 1,966,712
14 |ASSET RITIREMENT OBLIGATION - LIABIKLITY CURRENT 437,663
15
16

17

18

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
El
32
33
4
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 | TOTAL 35,367,660
45
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Name of Respondent
Naticnal Grid

This Report Is:
_X_ An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Reporl
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending
March 31, 2018

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (ACCOUNT 253)

1. Rapon betow the detads called for conceming other dalerrsd

cracits.

2. Far any defarred credits being amonized, shaw the pariod of amortization.
3. Minor ems {less than $250,000) may be groupad by clesses.

Line

Description of Other
Defemed Credits
(a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year
(b)

DEBITS

Contra Account
¢,

Amount
d

Credils

Balance at
End of Year

e
hhBDN2OOD NG M AWN S

Financial Accounling Standards 112
Financial Accounting Standards 106
Hazardous Wastes Reserves

Deferred Credils - Miscellaneous.

Pension Cost (Non-Qualified /Qualified)
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-FIN48
Highway Relocation Billed

Defemed Compensation

Deferred Rental Inc.(2003-2015)

Sales Tax Accrual

Def Cr-Sales Tax Interest

Darivitative Mark-to-Market Regulated - Long Temn
Def Cr-15R Deferrak-Equity

4,705,699
70,015,471

3,208,030
(70,015,471)
(1.342,567)

36,921

16,900

8}
1.223.550

1,408,701

107,108
232,219,610,182
253,660,182,610

106,107,426
241,242,610,182,232,216,143,186
410,408,253 410,236
107,108
13
182
408,431

182
428

4,162,235
273,603,895
192,144,391

2,320,729
200,315,709

57,515,152
36,921
36,615

1,223,550
6,271,243
15,738,262

3,802,754
203,588,524
192,144,391

3,188,488
270,331,181

81,260,588

37,248
287,438
294,728
6,271,243
15,704,267

U]
4,346,218
@
4,185,789
22,402,869
17,533
267438
294,726

1,372,685

9,345,232

753,368,803

776,890,828

32,867.257
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid X _An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018
A Resubmission
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (ACCOUNT 282)
1. Report the inf called for batow the 2 For Other, include deferrals relating to olher income and
respandent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to property deductions.
nol subject to accelerated amortization.
Line Account Subdivisions Balance at Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
No. Beginning of Year to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
(@) (L] (e) (@)
1 Account 282 N/A
2 Electric 423,787,326 (136.557,998)
3 Gas 194,359,700 Q3.177.46§ﬂ
4 Other (Define) -
5 Total (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 818.157.026. {189.735.461)
6 Other (Specify) - -
6.01
6.02
7 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines § thru 6) 618,157,026 189,735,481 -
8 Classi of TOTAL
i Federal Income Tax 618,157,026 (189,735,461} -
10 State Income Tax

Local Income Tax
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Name of Respondent
National Grid

This Report Is:
X_. An Original

A Resubmission
ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES-CTHER PROPERTY (ACCOUNT ﬂil(“ )

Date of Report [Year Ending
(Mo, Da, ¥r) |March 31, 2018

3. Add rows as necessary to report all data. When rows are added, the additional row numbers should foliow in sequenca, 4.01, 4.02 and
6.01,6.02, etc. Use separale pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debits Credits
Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.2 0 Account 411.2 Acct No. Amount Acct No. Amount

Balance at Line
End of Year No.
(3

{24,347,919) 254 20,118,989 283,010,400 2
- 254 (20,351,818) 120.830.416 3
- - - 4
(24,347,919) {232,829) 403,540,816 5
- 6

- 6.01

- 6.02
{24,347,919) 254 {232,829) 403,840,816 7
]
{24,347,919) 254 {232,829) 403,840,818 9

=3
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid X__An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y1) March 31, 2018
A Resubmission
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER {(Account 283)
1. Report the information called for below conceming the 2. For Other, include deferrals relating to other income and

respondenit's accounling for deferred income taxes relating to amounts  daductions.
recorded in Account 283,

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Subdivisions Balance at Amounts Debitad Amounts Creditad
No. Beginning of Year to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
{a) b ] d
1 Account 283
2 Electric 161,862,777 (44,828,727}
3 Gas 65,738,519 (15,741,782}
4 Other (Define)
5 Total {Total of lines 2 thru 4) 227,601,296 {60.570.509)
L] Other (Specify)
6.01
6.02
6.03
6.04
6.05
6.06
6.07
6.08
6.09
6.10
7 TOTAL Account 283 (Total of lines 5 thru 6) 227,601,296 60,570,509
kl Federal Income Tax 227,601,206 (680.570.509)
10| State Income Tax
11 Local Income Tax
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report| Year Ending
National Grid X_An Odginal (Mo, Da, Y1) (March 31, 2018
A Resubrnission
ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (ACCOUNT 283) (Continued)
A Provide in a footnote explanations for pages 276 and 277. 4. Add additonal rows as necessary o report all data. When rows.
incude amounts relating to insignficant items listed under Other. are added, the additional row numbers should foflow in sequence,
4.01,4.02, and 6.01, 6.02, elc. Use seperats pages as requirad.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debits Credits
Amounis Debited Amounts Credited Balance at Line
ta Account 410.2 1o Account 411.2 Account No, Amount Account No. Amount End of Year No.
(e) {h (U] )] (k)
1
254 (4,023,975) 113010076 2
254 (18,423,555) 31,573,182 | 3
= - 4
- - 254 (22,447,530) 144,583.257 | 5
- - - - [
- - | 601
- - 602
- - 6.03
5 - 6.04
- - = 6.05
- = 6.06
o = 6.07
| S| 6.08
- - 6.09
- - 610
- - 254 22,447,530 144,583,257 | 7
8
- 144,583,257
- 10
1"
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Name of Respondent IThis Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
Grid _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr} March 31,2018
AR i
OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (ACCOUNT 254)
1. Report below the details called for conceming other regulatory 2. For reguiatory liabilities being amortized, show period of
liabilities which are created through the ratemaking aclions of amortizalion in column {a).
latory (and not i in other ) 3. Miner items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 254
or amounts less than $250,000, whichever is less} may be grouped by
classes.
DEBITS
Ling Description and Purpase of Balance at Account Amount Credits Balance at
Mo. Other Regulatory Liabilities Beginning of Year Credited End of Year
fa) {b) ©) () (e) 0
1
2 Excess Eamings 2540105 516,610 495 42,057,234 (42,057 202) 516,578
3| GASFUTURES - GAS SUPPLY 2540569 6,138,886 176,186 14,231,579 (8,775,109} 682,416
4|  Over Collect-Access Charge 2540014 - 456,419 - (1,580,854} 1,580,854
E Deferred Income Tax Liability (FAS 108) 2540000 42,394 191 18,840,213 {296,525,624) 276,727,806
6] AGT 2540587 1.496,995 431,480 833,804 (332,792) 1,000,983
7 SERVICE QUALITY PENALTIES 2540070 41,547 419,480 303 2974 38,270
8| ISR DEFERRAL 2540003 - 456 (123,563) (326,899) 450,462
9| ENERGY EFFICIENCY 2540002 21,422,424 480,431 34,523,208 (32,372,733) 19,271,959
10 Deferred Revenue GCC 2540019 - 480,418 13,244,307 (13,244,307) {0}
11]  LIHEAP ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM 2540309 20,420,295 496,456 367,656 (4,668,262) 24,729,921
12|  Owver Collect - Transmission 2540013 644,879 456,431 11,039,690 {24,203,582) 13,808,771
13| Renewable Energy Standard 2540015 13,108,199 449,431 5,490,456 {853.258) 8,471,001
14  Providence/East Providence Cust Credit 2540025 8,545,042 431 217,266 (137,624) 8,465,400
15 Def Cr-Environmenial Respense Fund 2540033 6,916,009 431,490 6,814,511 {12,738,863) 12,840,361
18| NEES Pension/OPEB-Purchase Accounting A 2540060 4.752.802 184 2257428 - 2.495,374
17| Def Pension/FAS 106 Amort 2540316 - 184 S 5 -
18| LCICopay EE Regulatory Liability 2540450 15,708,664 660 10,843,453 (8,176.250) 13,042,461
18| Gas Copay EE Regulatory Liability 2540470 3,352,257 660 660,182 344,590 2,347,585
24| Gas Revenue Decoupling 2540573 10,839,227 495 19,938,482 {24,267 895) 15,288,641
21| Renewable Energy Growth Mechanism 2540114 - 456,431 856,421 (855.421) -
22| OBR EE Fund Obligation 2540170 1,275,602 660 4,852,604 111,503,635) 7,926,632
23| Capital Tracker Gas 2540232 5,141,171 480,431 3,208,942 (6.023,619) 7.955,849
24|  Storage deferral 2540237 214,264 804 526,200 (336.003) 23,967
25 Deferred Revanue Non-firn Margin Sharing 2540050 44,488 419,480 {646,544) {1.651) 692,683
26| SO Gommodily - Over Collection 2540001 15,545,808 449,419 33,670.111 (18,124,252) S
27 Reconciliation Factor 2540021 . 480,431 - -
28 Pension OPEB Raserve/ Liability 2540236 - 182 (973,385} - 973,385
29 Firm Revenue Margin Sharing 2540088 295,532 480 {316,863) 614,395
30| SCICopay EE Regulatory Liability 2540460 75,000 254 - (425,000) 500,000
3 Tax Cuts Revenue Requirement Adjustment 2540107 - 182 - (1,418,593} 1,418,593
32 DAC Unbiled Gas 2540322 3,090,964 495 4,974,233 (5,653,415} 3,770,146
33 Pension Expense Deferred - Eleciric 2540583 136,179 182 (3,527,568) 136,179 3,527,568
34| OPEB Expense Deferred - Electric 2540584 6,020,983 182 (8.881,166) 6,020,983 8,881,166
35| Basic Service Admin 2540018 119,796 456 735,280 (619,484), -
36| TaxCuts Requi Adj 2540106 - 456 - (2,206,088) 2,208,088
37| Customer RegLiab - Verizon 2540701 226.730 182.660 226,730 (4,903,663) 4,903,663
38
39
40
41
45| TOTAL 146,142,903 217,261,185 (516,271,239)| 445,152,977
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Name of Respondent
National Grid

This Report Is:
_X_ An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year Ending
March 31, 2018

GAS OPERATING REVENUES

1. Report balow natural gas operating ravenues for each

prescribed account total. The amounts must be consistent with the
detailed data on succaading pages.

3. Olner Revenues in columns (1) and {g) include reservation charges
recelved by the pipeline plus usage charges, less revenues reflected in
colurnns (B) through {a). Include in columns (f) and (g) revanues for

2. Revenues in columns {b) and (<) include transition costs from Accounts 480-495.
upstraam pipslinas.
REVENUES for Transition Costs REVENUES for
and Take-or-Pay GRland ACA
Lina Title of Account Amount for Araount for Armount for Amount for
No. Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year
(a) b) (e} @ {e)
1 |480-484 Sales - 5
2 |ass Ir y Transt . R
3 |487 Forfeited Di - -
4 488 Mi wous Service R - -
5 |489.1 Revenues from Transpertation of Gas
of Others Through Gathering
Facilities - -
6 |489.2 Revenues from Transportation of Gas
of Others Through Transmission
Facilities - -
7 |489.3 Revanues from Transportation of Gas
of Others Through Distribution
Facilities - B
& |489.4 Revenues from Storing Gas of Others s S
9 490 $ales of Prod. Ext. from Natural Gas - -
10 |491 Revenues form Natural Gas Proc. by
Others . -
11 |492 Gasoline and Qil Sales = -
12 1493 Rent from Gas Property - -
13 |494 Interdspartmental Rents - -
14 1495 Other Gas Reverwes - -
15 Subtotal: - -
16 1496 (Less) Provision for Rate Refunds. - -
17 TOTAL: - -
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GAS OPERATING REVENUES (Continued)
OTHER REVENUES TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES MCF OF NATURAL GAS
Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for Amaounts for Amount for
Current Previous Cuirent Previous Current Previous
Line Year Year Year Year Year Year
No.
L] [{:]] {h) (i) 0 k)
1 394,016,153 329,171,244 394,016,153 320,171,244 26,684,540 24,624,651
2| 5 5 5 5
3| (31) (1.415) (31) {1.415)
4 {5.910) (51.191) (5.910) (51,191)
5| - - - -
3 5 5 5 5
7| 43,550,969 39,838,486 43,550,969 39,838,486 13,254,182 12,759,322
8| 0 = 5 - 5 5
9| o 5 5 5
10] - - - B
11 . . R R
12 243,233 233,912 243,233 233.812
13| = = - E
14 (5,184,500} 1,063,770 {5,184,500) 1,093,770
15| 432,619,814 370,284,805 432,819,914 370,284.805
16| - -
17 432,619,914 370,284,805 432,619,914 370,284,805
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid X_ An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) March 31, 2018
___ A Resubmission
REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH GATHERING FACILITIES (ACCOUNT 489.1)
1. Report revenues and Dih of gas delivered through gathering 2. Revenues for penalties Including penalties for unauthorized
facilities by zone of racaipt (i.e. slate in which gas entars respondent's  overruns must ba reported on page 308.
system).
REVENUES for Transilion Costs REVENUES for
and Take-or-Pay GRI and ACA
Line Rate Schedule and Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for
No. Zone of Receipt Current Yeaar Pravious Year Currant Year Previous Year
(a} {b) () (d) (e)
1 N/A
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
10
"
12
13
14
15
16
17
13
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  |Year Ending
National Grid _X_An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) March 31, 2018
___ A Resubmission

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH GATHERING FACILITIES (Continued)

3. Other Revenugs in columng {f) and (g) include resarvation charges

received by the pipeline plus usage charges, less revenues reflected in

4. Deliverad Dth of gas musl not be adjusied for discounting.

columns (b} through {&).
OTHER REVENUES TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES MCF QF NATURAL GAS
Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for Amaunt for Arnount for Line
Current Year Previous Year Cument Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year No.
(0] (9) n} [0} @ (k)
1
NiA 2

22

23

24

25
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Name of Respondent

National Grid

This Report Is:
_X_ An QOriginal

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

‘Year Ending
March 31, 2018

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH TRANSMISSION FACILITIES (ACCOUNT 489.2)

+. Report revenues and Dth of gas delivered by Zone of Delivery
by Rate Schedule. Total by Zone of Delivery and for all zanes. 1f
does not have sep:

schedule.

zones, provide totals by rate

2. Revenues for penalties including penalties for unauthorized

overruns must be reporied on page 308,

3. Other Revenues in columns (f) and (g) include reservation charges
received by the pipeline plus usage charges for transportation and hub
services, less revenues reflected in columns {b) through (e).

Line

REVENUES for Transition Cosls
and Take-or-Pay

REVENUES for
GRI and ACA

Zone of Delivery,
Rate Scheduls

(@)

Amount for
Current Year

(b

Amount for
Previous Year

L]

Amount for

Current Year

Amount far
Previous Year

{9 (#)

LS I T B S %]

o

22

23

24

25

N/A
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Name of Respondent

National Grid

This Report Is:
_X_ An QOriginal
A Resubmission

{Mo, Da, Yr)

Date of Report  |Year Ending

March 31, 2018

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH TRANSMISSION FACILITIES {(Continued)

4. Dellvered Dth of gas must not be adjusted for discounting.

5. Each

rale and each ind

rate schedule must be separately reported.

6. Where transportation services are bundled with storage services,
rapon total revenues bun only transportation Oth.

OTHER REVENUES

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

MCF OF NATURAL GAS

Amount for
Cumrent Year

1]

Amount for
Previous Year

(g}

Amount for
Current Year

(h

Amount for
Previous Year

[0}

Amount for
Current Year

1)

Amount for Line
Previous Year No.

(k)

NIA

20

21

22

23

24

25
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr} March 31, 2018
___AR i 1
REVENUES FROM STORING GAS OF OTHERS (ACCOUNT 489.4)
1. Report and Dith of gas wit from storage by Rate 3. Other Revenues in columns {f) and (g) include raservation charges,
Schedule and in tolal. dediverability charges, injection and withdrawal charges, less revenues
2. for for rafiected In columns (b) through (e).
overruns must be reported on page 308,
REVENUES for Transition Cost REVENUES for
and Take-or-Pay GRI and ACA
Line Rate Schedule Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
© & {e)
1 NA
2
3
4
El
6
7
8
9
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
7
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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Name of Respondent
National Grid

This Report Is:
_X_ An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

‘Year Ending
March 31, 2018

REVENUES FROM STORING GAS OF OTHERS (ACCOUNT 489.4) (Continued)

4, Dth of gas withdrawn from storage must not be adjusted for

5. Whete ransportation services are bundled with storage services,

discuur\‘tlng. report only Dth withdrawn from storage.
OTHER REVENUES TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES DEKATHERM OF NATURAL GAS
Amount for Amount for Amount for Amaunt for Amount for Amount for Line
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Frevious Year Current Year Previous Year No.
n {9} [0} 0] a (k)
NIA 1

22
23
24

25
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year Ending
National Grid _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) March 31, 2018
___ A Resubmission
OTHER GAS REVENUES (ACCOUNT 485)
1. For ransaclions with annual revenues of $250,000 or more, and supplies, sales of steam. water, or eleclricity, miscellaneous

descnibe, for each i i on sales of distri royalties, from other of gas of

of gas of others, ion for minor or i services others, and gains on of

provided for athers, penalties, profit or loss on sales of materiat repori revenues from cash-out panatties.

Line Description of Transaction Revenues
No. (in dollars)
(a) ()

1
2 |OTHER REVENUE 2,555,196
3 |1MM 4/14-3115 - EXCESS SHARING 4,017,464
4 |OTHER REVENUE - 1MM GUARANTEE - April, 2014 @ (1,000,000) -
5 |OTHER REVENUE - REVENUE DECOUPLING 4,305,829
6 |OTHER REVENUE - OFF SYSTEM GAS SALES (4.642.054)
7 JOTHER GAS REV CONTRACT SHARING 143,265
8 [OTHER DEF GAS REVENUE (1,874,381)
g |DAC - UNBILLED GAS 679,182
10
"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 | TOTAL 5,184,500
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
Nationat Grid _x_ An Original {Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018
A Resubmission
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
1. Report ion ad If the amount for 2. Provide in footnotes the source of the index used to determine
peevious year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in the price for gas supplied by shippers as reflected on line 74.
footnote.
Ling Account Amount for Amount for
No. Cuirent Year Previous Year
(a)
1 1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES
3 Manuf: d Gas Production (Submit Supp Si: Page 317a)
4 8. Natural Gas Production
5 B1. Natural Gas Production and Gathering
6 |Cperation
7 750 Operation Supervision and Engl ) = 5
8 751 Production Maps and Records - S
9 752 Gas Well Exp - .
10 | 753 Field Lines Expx - -
11| 754 Field Compressor Station E - -
12| 755 Field Cornpressor Station Fuel and Power - -
13| 756 Field M: and Regulating Station Expenses - -
14 | 757 Purification E: S O
15| 788 Gas Well Royafties 5 8

16 | 759 Other Expenses

17| 760 Rants s -
18 TOTAL O (Total of lines 7 thru 17) R R
19 JMartonsnce I
20 761 Maintenance Supervision and E S -
21 762 of Structures and Improvements o E
22 763 of Producing Gas Wells - =
23 764 of Field Lines E -
24 765 Maintenance of Field Compressor Station Equipment - -

25 766 of Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment - -
26 767 Maintenance of Purification Equipment 5 5
27 768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning .

28 769 Maintenance of Other Equip - =
29 TOTAL Mai (Total of lines 20 thru 28) - g
30 TOTAL Natural Gas Prodi and Gathering (Total of lines 18 and 29) - -
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DO EON =

FERGC
ACCOUNT

77
728
735
741
742
586
723
718

NATIONAL GRID
MANUFACTURED GAS PRODUCTION
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT

DESCRIPTION

Liquid Petroleum Gas Expense

Liguid Petroleum Gas

Miscellaneous Production Expense
Maintenance of Structures & Improvemenis
Maintenance of Production Equipment
Dist. Oper-Electric Meters

Fue! Liquefied Petro Gas Proc

Cther Process Prod Expenses

Total

AMOUNT
CURRENT YEAR
March 34, 2018

The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid
RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division's Second Set of Data Requests

AMOUNT
PREVIOUS YEAR
March 31, 2017

Attachment DIV 2-3
Page 84 of 116
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid _x_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018
A Resubmission
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amounl for
No. Current Year Previous Year
{a) b ¢

ki) B2, Products Extraction
32 |Operation
3B M0 Operation Supervision and Engineering - -
M| ™M Operation Labor - -
s | 7172 Gas Shrinkage - -
37 774 Fower - -
38| 775 Malerials - -
39¢( 778 Op Supplies and - -
40 777 Gas f by Others N =
41 778 Royalties on Products Ex d - -
42| 779 A E; 5 -
43 | 780 Products Purchased for Resale - -
4| 781 Variation in Products lnventory - -
45 | (Lsss) 782 Extracted Products Used by the Utility - Credit - -
46 | 783 Rents - &
47 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 33 thru 46) 5 =
18 [vo .
49 | 784 Maintenance Supervision and Enginesring - -
50| 785 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements. - -
51 786 Maintenance of Extraction and Refining Equipment - -
52 787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines. - -
531 788 Maintanance of E; Products Storage - -
541 789 N of Comp i B =
55| 790 k of Gas Mk ring and Regulating € - -
56| ™ A of Other e B
57 TOTAL (Total of lines 49 thru 56} = B
58 TOTAL Products Extraction (Total of lines 47 and 57) - S
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GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
{a) () €]

59 C._Exploration and D
60 |Op
61| 795 Delay Rentals - -
62 | 796 Nonproductive Well Drilling - -
63| 797 Abandoned Leases - -
65 TOTAL Exploration and Development (Total of lines 61 thru 64) - -
66 D. Other Gas Supply Expenses _
67 |Operation
68 | 800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases - -
68 800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases. Intracompany Transters - -
70| 801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases - -
71| 802 Natural Gas Gasoling Plant Qutlet Purchases - -
72| 803 Natural Gas T, Line Purchases = =
73| &04 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases. 180.884.116 130.842.503
74| 804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases = E
75| 805 Other Gas Purchases - -
76 | (Less) 8051 Purchased Gas Cost Adj - -
77 TOTAL Purchased Gas (Total of lines 68 thiv 76) 180.884.116 130.842,503
78 | 806 Exchange Gas - -
70 | Purchased Gas & |
80 807.1 Well Exp - F Gas & &
81 | 807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations - -
82 | 807.3  Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations = =
83 | 8074 Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses - -
84 | 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses - -
85 TOTAL Purchased Gas E: {Total of lines 80 thru 84) - -

Attachment DIV 2-3
Page 86 of 116
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Name of Respondent
National Grid

This Report Is:
_X_ An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending
March 31, 2018

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Acoount Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previows Year
(a) ) ()

86 | 808.1 Gas from Storage - Debit 8,081,813 8,201,544
87 | ({iLess} 80B.2 Gas Delivered to Storage - Credit (6,668,489} (5.919.672)
88 | 8081 of Liguefied Natural Gas for Processing - Dabit 3,348,373 2,043,805
89 | (Less) 809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing - Credit __(2,846,468) (2,012,089)
80 | Gas Used in Ulility Operations - Credit - -
g1] 810 Gas Used for Comprassor Station Fuel - Credit - -
92 | 811 5as Used for Products Extraction - Credit - o
93 | 812 Gas Used for Other Ulility Op - Credit (218,782)| (237,528)|
94 TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit {Total of lines 91 thru 93} (218.782)| (237,529)(
95 | 813 Other Gas Supply {2.170,196) (1,893.197)
96 TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp. (Tolal of lines 77, 78, 85, 86 thru 89, 84,95) 178,410,367 131,025,385
97 TOTAL Prod E: (Total of lines 3, 30, 58, 65, and 96) 178,410,367 131,025,385

98 | 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND PROCESSING EXPENSES

9 A. Underground Storage Expense

100 | Operation

101( 814 Op Supervisien and Engl ) - -
102 815 Maps and Records S =
103| 816 Wells S -
1041 817 Lings Exp - 5
105] 818 C Station E» - -

106]| 818

Compressor Station Fuel and Power

107] 820 Measuring and Regutating Station Expenses
Purification Expsnses
109| 822 Exploration and D

108 821

110| 823 Gas Losses - -
M1 824 Other - -
112| 825 Storage Well Roy = g

113] 826 Rents

114

TOTAL Operation {Total of lines 101 thru 113)

The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division's Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-3
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid _%_ An Original (Mo, Da, Y7) March 31, 2018
A Resubmission
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Lire Account Amount for Amount for
Na Current Year Previoys Year
{a) b; C:

118 nce

116| 830 Supervisicn and Eng g - -
117] 831 Maintenance of Structures and Improvemants - -
118| 832 Maintanance of Reservoirs and Wells - -
119] 833 Maintanance of Lines - -
121] 835 A of Measuring and F Station Equipment - -
1221 836 Mair of Purification Equipment - S
123| 837 Mair of Other Equipment - -
124 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 116 thru 123) - 5
125 TOTAL U gl d Storage E: {Total of lines 114 and 124) - 5
126 B Other Storage Expenses
127 |Operation
1281 840 Operation Supervisicn and Engineering - -
129 841 Operation Labor and E: 2,938,812 1,834,770
130 | 842 Rents 840 15,904
131] 8421 Fue! = =
132| 8422  Power - -
133) 8423 Gas Losses - -
134 TOTAL Qperation (Total of lines 128 thru 133) 2,939,652 1,850,674

1_35| Maintenance

136] 8431 M Supervision and Enginesring - -
1371 8432 M of Structures and Improvements - =
1381 8433 b of Gas Holders o -
139] 8434 Maintenance of Purification Equipmant - -
140] 8435 R of Liquefaction Equipment - .
141] 8436 N of Vaporizing £ 19,347 9.464
142| 8437  Maintanance of Compi Equi 4 - -
143| 8438 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment {12,249) -
144| 8439 Maintenance of Other Equipment - -
145 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 136 thru 144) 7.008 9,464
148 TQTAL Other Storage Expenses (Tots! of lines 134 and 145) 2,948,750 1,860,138
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GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
a ¢

147 €. Liquefied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Expenses

148 |Operation

149| 844.1 Operation Supervision and Engineefing 243,709 242,139
150| 644.2  LNG P ing Termina! Labor and Expenses - -
151| 8443 Liquef: Pr g Labor and 2 -
153| 844.5 ing and Labor and Exgper - 5
154} 844.6  Compressor Station Labor and Expenses - -
156] 8447  Communi Systern E; - -
156] 8448 System Control and Load Dispatching - -
1671 8451 Fuel 15,927 14,734
158| 8452  Power 18,595 12,477
159| 8453  Rents (323) -
160| 8454 Dsmurrage Charges - -
161] (tess} 8455 Wharfage Receipts - Credit - -
162| 8456  Processing Liquefied or Vaporized Gas by Others - -
163| 848.1 Gas Lossas - -
164| 846.2 Other Expanses 34,874 124,445
165 TOTAL Oparation (Total of lines 148 thru 184) 312,782 393,795
166

167 847.1  Mai Suparvision and Engil ing 2,015 8,757
168 847.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 40,798 32,228
169) 847.3 Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment 1,300,000 3.670
170 8474 of LNG Transportation Equipment - -
171 8475 of Measuring and Regulating Equipment 46,478 45.576
172| 847.6  Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment - -
173 847.7 Maintenance of Communication Equipment - -
174 847.8 Maintenance of Other Equipment 726.394 665,681
175 TOTAL Mai {Total of lines 167 thru 174) 2,115,683 755,912
176 | TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Ter and Proc Exp {Total of lines 165 and 175) 2,428,465 1,149,707
177 TOTAL Nalurai Gas Storage (Total of lines 125, 146, and 176} 5,375,215 3,009,845

Attachment DIV 2-3
Page 89 of 116
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report ‘Year Ending
National Grid _X_An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) March 31, 2018
A Resub ]
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
MNo. Current Yaar Previous Year
)] b c
178 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
179 |Operation
180 | 850 Operation Supervision and Engineering 44,843 6.631
181 | 851 System Control and Load Dispatching - -
182 | 852 C System Expanses - -
184 | 854 Gas for Compressor Station Fuel - -
185 | 855 Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations - -
166 | 8% Mains E: = 5
187 | 857 M and Regulating Station Exp 1,118 -
188 | 858 Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others - -
189 | 859 Other E: - -
190 | 860 Rents - -
191 TOTAL Operation {Total of lines 180 thru 180) 45,059 6,631
192
193 | 861 Mai p 1and Eng g 267.433 66.180
194 | 862 Mai of i and Impr 5 5
195 | 863 i of Mains 426,993 {515}
196 | 864 Maintenance of Comp Station Equipment - -
197 | 865 Maintenance of M and Regulating Station Equipment 12,444 47
198 | 866 Maintenance of Communication Equipment - -
199 | 867 Maintenance of Other Equipment - -
200 TOTAL N {Total of lines 193 thiu 189) 706.870 85,712
201 TOTAL T p (Total of lines 191 and 200) 752,829 72,343
202 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
203 |Op:
204 870  Operation Supervision and Engineering 2,942,297 2.722.989
205 871 Distribution Load Dispatching 889,788 814,421
206 872 Compressor Station Labor and - -
| 207 | 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power 18,985 26,658

Page 322



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division's Second Set of Data Requests

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repert Year Ending
National Grid _x_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yrj March 31, 2018
___ A Resubmission
GAS CPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Curent Year Pravious Year
(a) b} {¢}

208| 874 Mains and Services Expensas 3,236,999 3,072,795
209] B7S Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses - General 853,437 810,175
210| 876 Measuring and Reguiating Station Expenses - Industrial 32,027 36,885
211 &77 ing and Regulating Station Expenses - City Gas Check Station - -
212]| a78 Meler and House Regulator Expenses 6,626,414 9,350,210
213| e79 Customer Installations Expenses 405,231 436,981
214| 880 Other E: 6,605,947 6,362,213
215| 881 Rents 61,202 (34.417)
216 TQTAL Operation (Total of lines 204 thru 215) 21,675,327 23,598,920
217 |Maintenance
218| 885 A Supervision and Engineering 573,307 476,583
219| 886 A ce of Structures and Improvements - -
220| 887 Maintenance of Mains 3,963,285 2,268,068
221| 883 k e of Compressor Station Equipment 33,564 69,450
222] 889 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment - General 952,537 555,833
223| 890 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Station Equipment - Industriat 696,134 445,555
224] 891 Maintenance of Maas. and Reg. Station Equip. - City Gate Check Station - o
225| 892 A of Services 3,514,811 3,860,041
226| 893 [} ce of Meters and House Regulators 1,829,304 1.624,188

| 227| 894 Maintenance of Other Equipment 1,118 (10,467)
228 TOTAL h {Total of lines 218 thru 227) 11.584.160 9.429.261
229 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 216 and 228) 33,259,487 33.028.181
230 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

231 |Op

23219 Supervision 208,995 312,447
233} 902  Meter Reading Expenses 355,421 627,984
234| 903 Customar Records and Collection E: 5,811,803 6,402,698
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GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a} (] (e}

235| 904 Uncollectible Accounts 7.375.000 4,840,535
236| 905 Miscellaneous Customer Accounts £ 457,845 418,207
237 TOTAL Customer A nts E (Total of ines 232 thru 236) 14,299,154 12,600,851
238 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

239 [Operation
240| 907 Supervision 65,046 5,104
241| 908 Customer Assistance Expenses 26,613,686 22,848,648
242| 909 Information and Instructional Expenses 1,326,928 1,282,842
243| 910 Miscsllaneous C Service and E: 417,972 163,903
244 TOTAL C er Service and Information E) (Total of lines 240 thru 243) 28,423,612 24,300,497
245 7. SALES EXPENSES

248 |Operation

247] 91t Supervision 45,874 9,429
248| 912 Demonsirating and Selling Expenses. 278,243 468,401
249| 913 Advertising Exp 35,119 46,861
250 916 Mi Sales Exp 140,491 100,353
251 TOTAL Sales E (Total of lines 247 thru 250) 499,727 625,044
252 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

253 | Operation

| 254} 920 Administrative and General Sataries 7.990.057 8,449.926
255| 921 Office Supplies and Expenses 5,950.006 6,288,626
256 | (Less) 922 Administrative Expenses Transferred - Credit {2,058.448) -
257| 923 Outside Services Employed 1,737,346 3,256,134
258 | 924 Preperty Insurance 190,980 345,753
259| 925 Injuries and D 1,080,751 1,595,129
260 | 928 Employes Pensions and Benafits 15,062,840 15,114,025
261 927 Franchige Requirements = =
262| 928 Regulatory C Expensas 2,303,757 1.956.741
263| (less) 929 Duglicate Charges - Credit - -
264| 9301  General Advertising E: 28,634 -

1265]| $30.2  Miscellaneous General Expenses (148.995) 1,010,601
266 | 931 Rents 4,629,527 4,613,480
267 | 832 Maintenance of General Plant 14,843 5,275
268 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 254 thru 267) 36,983,308 42,635,690
269

2701 935 of General Plant -
271 TOTAL Administrative and General & {Tolal of lines 267 and 260) 36,983,308 42,835,600
272 TOTAL Gas OSM E. {Total of lines 07, 177, 201_229, 237, 244, 251, and 271} 298,003,699 247,297 836
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Name of Respondent
National Grid

This Report Is:
_X_ An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1

Year Ending
March 31, 2018

EXCHANGE AND IMBALANCE TRANSACTIONS

for

1. Repor below details by zone and rate schedule conceming the
gas quaniities and related dollar amounts of imbalance associated with
system balancing and no-notice service. Also, report certificatad
natural gas exchange transaciions during the year, Provide subiotals
for and i iti

If respondent does not have separate zones, provide lotals by rate

hedule. Minor

be grouped

(less than 100,000 Dth) may

Lina

No. Zona/Rate Schedule

Gas Received
From Others

Gas Delivered
1o Others.

Amount
(b}

E &

Amount

Mct
d (e}

1{N/A

20

21

22

23

24

25| TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr} March 31, 2018
A Resub fon

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS

1. Report below delails of credits during the year to Accounts 810,

811, and 812,

2. Wany natural gas was used by the respondent for which a charge
was nol made to the appropeiaie operaling expensa or other account,
lisl separately in column (¢} the Dth of gas used, omitting entrias in

column (d).

Line

Purpose for Which Gas Was Used

(a)

Agcount

Nal

ural Gas

Charged

{b)

Gas Used
{Mcf)

)

Amount of
Credit
(in doliars}

(d)

Gas Used
(Oth)

Amount of
Credit

{8) [U]

810 Gas Used for Compressor
Station Fuei - Credit

811 Gas Used for Products
Extraction - Credit

Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage
in Resp ‘s Own Processing

Gas Shrinkage, elc. for Respendent’s
Gas P d by Others

812 Gas Used for Qther Ulility
Operations - Credit

{(Report separately for each principal
use. Group minor uses.)

Various

52,768

218,782

TOTAL

52,768

218,782
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Name of Respondent This Report Is;| Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018
A Resub ¥
TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY QTHERS (ACCOUNT 858)
T
1 Report below details gas or 2. I column (a) give name of companies, points of delivery and

for respondent by others equaling more than 1,000,000 Dth and
amounts of payments for such services during the year. Minor itams
{less than 1,000,000) Dth may be grouped. Also, include in column
{c) amounts paid as transition costs to an upstream pipeline.

receipt of gas. Daeslgnate points of delivery and receipt so that they
«can ba identified readily on a map of respondent’s pipeline system.
3. Designate associated companies with an asterisk in column [b).

Line Name of Company and Descriplion of Service Performed
No.
(a)

(b)

Amount of Payment Dith of Gas Daliverad
(in dollars)
©) @

E4
5

D ®m N B th A W R =

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

| Grid

This Report Is:

_X_ An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) March 31, 2018
A Resubmission

Date of Report Year Ending

OTHER GAS SUPPLY EXPENSES (ACCOUNT 813)

1. Report other gas supply expenses
indicata the nature of such

by descriptive tiles Lhat cleardy
Show

of monthly

in Account

117.4, and losses on setdements of imbalances and gas losses not
with storage Indicate the

classification and purpose of property to which any expenses refate.

List separately items of $250.000 or more.

Line

Description

(a)

Amount
{in dollars)
o)

20

21

22

23

24

System Pressure

(2,170,196)

25

TOTAL

{2,170,196)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year Ending
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A Resubmission
MISCELLANEQUS GENERAL EXPENSES (ACCOUNT 930.2)
1. Provide the below on 2. For Other Expenses, shaw the (a) purpose, (b) reciplent and (c)
general expenses. amount of such ilems. List separately amounts of $250,000 or more
however. amounts less than $250,000 may ba grouped if the numbar
of items of 50 grouped is shown.
Line Description Amount
No. {in dollars)
(@ i)
1 Industry dues.
2 | Nuclear Power research expenses
3 | Other Experimental and General Research Expenses 1,189
4 | Public & Disti Information St; Exp servicing ding Securties
5 | Other Exponse > $5,000 show purpose, recipant amount Group If < $5,0000
[} Hazardous Waste {244,027}
7 Corporate Matters Contracts
8 | Meter Data Services 247,020
9 | A&G Misc Expansas (151170
10
"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
18
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
|28 | Total {146.995)
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DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (ACCOUNTS 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)
{Excepl Amortization of Acquisition Adju )
1. Raport in Section A the amounts of depraciation expensa, 2. Report in Section B, column (b) all depreciable or amortizable
and i for the and plant batances (o which rates are applied and show a composite total.
according to the plant functional groups shown. {If more desirable, report by plant account, subaccount or functienal
classifications other than those pre-printed in column {a). Indicate in a
footnote the manner in which column (b) balances are
Section A. Si y of Dep ion, Depletion, and Amortization Charges
Line: Functional Classification Dapreciation Expense Amortizalion and Amortization of
No. {Account 403) Depletion of Underground Storaga
Preducing Natural Land and Land
Gas Land and Land Rights
Rights {Account 404.2)
(Account 404.1)
(a) (b} (e} [C
1 Intangible plant = 0
2 Production plant, manufactured gas {6989,936) -
3 P ion and g ing plant, natural gas - -
4 Environmental = .
§ Products extraction plant - S
8 Underground gas storage plant - -
7 Other storage plant 459,100 s -
8 Base Ioad LNG terminaling and processing plant - - -
8 T plant - - 5
10 Distribution plant 34,177,438 - S
11 General plant 637,647 - -
12 | Common plant - gas S S S
13 ] TOTAL 34.574,249 - -
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year Ending
Natlonal Grid _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018
___ A Resubmission
DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (ACCOUNTS 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)
(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adj ) (Conti
obtained. If average balances are used, state the method of ning to i ion charges, show in a footnote any ravisions
used. For column (c) report available Information for each plant made to estimaled gas reserves.
functional classification listed in column (a). I p i 3 f i for ion were made during the yearin
15 Lsed, repon availabl called for in columng addition to depraciation provided by application of repartad rates, state
(b) and {c) on this basis. Where the unit-of-production method is used in footnote the amounis and nature of the provisions and the plant
items to which related.
Section A. S y of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges
Amortization of Amortizetion of Tolal Functional Classification Lina
Other Limited-term Other Gas Plant (btof) [No.
Gas Planl {Account 405)
(Account 404.3)
(e) U] g) (o)
- - - | Intangible plant 1
- - {699,836} | Production plant, ired gas 2
= - - | Production and gathering plant, natural gas 3
5 - - | Environmental 4
- - - | Products ion plant 5
- - - | Underground gas storage plant [
= = 459,100 | Other storage plant 7
- - ~ | Base load LNG terminaling and processing plant 8
- - - | Transmission plant 9
- - 34,177.438 | Distribution plant 10
- - 637,847 | General plant 11
- - - | Common plant - gas 12
- - 34,574,249 | TOTAL 13
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DEPRECIATION, DEFLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT {Conlinued)

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETMION AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT

March 31, 2018
Depreciable Applisd Dapreciation Rates
Account Number Plant Base {Parcant)
Intangible Plant
302 214
303 19,859 14.20% ST
Total 20073
Production Plant
304 227 0.00%
305 3.255 -5.04%
307 46 -11.41%
m 32N -15.02%
320 1176 -9.51%
360 261 0.00%
361 3.385 1.80%
362 4.675 0.27%
363 13.384 281%
Total 29.641
Distribution Plant
740 988 0.00%
750 10,854 289%
760 60,924 323%
wen 59,618 217%
w612 427,243 321%
37613 4,508 287%
7614 476
7615 - 217%
37616 2,250 217%
67 67.481 3.33%
3770 249 4.84%
3rre [
ko -
e 24,776 342%
I7E5 113
370 13,423 3.48%
Iren 1,400 500%
3800 345,801 3.26%
I 27,254 3.73%
330 17,332 373%
a0 10.535 6.66%
62 -
38163 -
38164 -
38200 675 6.66%
38220 42170 2.11%
38230 2.524 2.11%
3630 2,295 5.53%
3840 1217 3.74%
3850 540 4.99%
38501 256 5.00%
3860 382 4.99%
3870 933 4.71%
3880 5.044
Total 1.131.529
Gsneral Plant
3890 285 0.00%
3000 7.866 281%
3006 -
39101 1,052 8.51%
39111 -
39200 - 19.84%
39201 -
39202 -
3930 . 0.87%
3940 5,940 3.79%
3950 222 5.59%
3960 B 13.24%
397¢ -
3973 325 10.05%
3974 83 10.29%
3981 4,088 3.52%
3990 -
39901 -
3901 480
Total 20,322
Grand Total 1,201,564
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PARTICULARS CCNCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS
Report tha information specified below, in the order given, for the Amounts. of lass than $250,000 may be grouped by classes within
respective income deduction and interest chargas accounts. the above accounts.
(a) Miscefaneous Amerlization (Account 425) - Describe the nature (c) Intarast on Debi 1o Associated Companias { Account 430) - For
of items included in this account, tha contra account charged, the tatal each associated company that incumed interest on debt during the
of amortizations charges for the year, and the period of amortization. year, indicate the amount and interest rate respactively for (a)
(b} Miscedaneous Income Deductions - Report the nature, payes, and advances on notes, {b) advances on epen account, (c) notes payable,
amount of other income deductions for the year as required by (d) accounts payable, and (e} other debt, and total interest. Explain
426.1, Donali 426.2, Lifs 1426.3, Penalges; the nature of othar debl on which Interest was incurred during the
426.4, Expenditures for Cerlain Civic, Poftical and Related Activiies yaar.
and 426.5, Other Deducitons, of the Uniform System of Accounts. (d) Other intarest Expanss {Account 431) - Report details including
the amount and intarast rate for other interest charges incumred during the
year,
Line ltem Amgunt
No. (a) (b)
1
2
3
4 426 Mi Income (Deductions)
5
8 Donations 867,757
7 Life insurance 306,557
8 Penalties $98,505
] Civic and Political Activities 655,523
10 Other 3,016,955
1"
12 Total Account 426 5,445,207
13
14
15
16 430 nterest on Debt to Assoc. Companies 2,029,665
17
18 Total Account 430 2,029,665
19
20
21
22 431 Other Interest Expense
23
24 Deferred Compansation 37,763
25 Energy Efficiency 303,181
26 Gas Cost Deferral (548,947)
27 Money Paol 287,593
28 Other 1,208,128
29 Renewable Energy Deferral 174,919
30 Customer Deposits {13,761)
n Rhode Istand Taxes 531
32 Pension/OPEB (258,505)
34 LIHEAP 398,621
35 Other Electric Deferrals 1,154,210
38 Environmental 212,440
37
38 Total Account 431 2,954,154
39
40
a1
42
43
44
45
46
47
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REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Account 928)

1. Report below delails of regulatory commission expensas incurred 2. In column {b} and (c), indicate whether the expenses weie
during the current yaar {or In pravious years, if being amonized) assessed by a regulatory body or were otherwise incurred by the
relating to formal cases before a regulatory body, or cases In which witity,
such a body was a party.

Line Dascription Assessed by Expenses Total Deferred in
No. {Furnizh nama of reguiatory commission o body, Regulatory of Expenses Account 162.3
the docke! aumber, and 8 description of the cass ) Commission Utifity to Date at Beginning
of Year
(2} o) © ) )
1 | RIPUC Assessment 2,303,560 2,303,560
2 | Others 197 197
3
4
5
6
7
&
g9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
| 25 |Sub-Total - 2,303.757 2,303,757 -
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Name of Respondent
iNational Grid

This Report is:
_X_ An Original
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Date of Report

Year Ending
March 31, 2018

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year.
Segregate amounis originally charged to clearing accounts to Lty
Depar , C jon, Plant . &nd Other A A
enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns provided.

In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally
charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving
subslantially correct results may be used. When reporiing detail of
other accounts, enter as many rows as necessary numbered
sequentially Starting with 74.01, 74.02, efe.

Allocation of
Line (Hlassification Direct Payrall Payroll Charged for Tolal
Na Distribution Clearing Accounts
{a} b! C] d
1 Electric
[

4] Transmission 3,834,324 - 3,834,324 |
Distribution 14, 3 - 14,385,683
Custormner Accounts 4. 8 o 38
Custormner Service and 5.051.478 - 5,051.478
Sales 482,345 8 482,346 |

9] Administrative and Ganeral 21,562,974 - 21,592,974

TOTAL O {Tolal of lines 3 thru 9) 50,253,143 - 50,253,143
|_11]Malntenance
P - - -
Transmission 596.665 - §96.665

4| _Distribution 25,901.549 - 25,901,549

5]  Administrative and General - - -

6 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 12 thru 15) 26,468,214 - 26,498,214

7/Total Operation and Mar T

8] _Production (Total of lines 3 and 12} - - -

19} Transmission (Total of lines 4 and 13) 4,430,988 - 4,430,988

20] Distribution (Total of lines 5 and 14) 40,297,232 - 40,297,232

21 G Accounts {ling 6) 4,886,338 - 896,3

22| Customer Service and Inf ional (line 7) 5,051,478 - 5,051.4

23| Sales (line 8) 482,345 o 482,345 |

24| Administrative and General {Total of lines § and 15) 21,562,974 - 21,592,974
| 25 TOTAL Operation and Maintenancae (Tetal of lines 18 thru 24) 76,751,357 1,712 76,753,069

26 Gas

21 [Gparation T e

28] Production - Manufactured Gas - - -

29] Production - Natural Gas {Including Exploration and Development) - - -

30| Other Gas Supply 11,323 - 11,323

31| Storage. LNG T ing and Processing 2,381.485 - 2,381,485

32 T it 543 - 432

33] Distribution 14.452.48. - 14,452,482

34| Customer Accounts 3.133.46: - 133,462

[+ Service and Infor ionat 997,404 - .097,494 |
Sales 90,0! - 390,057

| 37| _Administrative and General 8,617,182 - 8,617,182

38 TOTAL Qperation (Total of lines 28 thru 37) 30,988,9° - 30,988,917
| 39| Maintenance

40| Production - A d Gas - - -

41| Production - Natural Gas. p ion and Development) - - -

42| Other Gas Supply - - -

43 ge, LNG Terminaling and Py 650,98 - 650,963

44| Transmission 456.14 - 456,143
[ 45| Distribution 6,844.994 - 6,844,994
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DISTRIBUTION CF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued}
Diract Payroll Allocation of Payroll Total
Line Classification Datribution Charged for
No. Clearing Accounts
{a) (b) {c) C)]
48 Administrative and General - - -
47 TOTAL Maint. (Tolal of lings 40 thru 46) 7.952.119 - 7,952,118
48 Gas (Continued
49 Total Operation and Maintanence
50 Production - Manuf; d Gas (Total of lines 28 and 40) - - -
51 P ~ Natura Gas ( g Expl. and Dev_)(lines 20 and 41) - - -
2 Other Gas Supply (Total of lines 30 and 42) 11,323 - 11,323
3 Storage, LNG Ter and Py (Total of lines 31 and 43) 3.032,468 - 3,032,468 |
54 Ti i {Total of lines 32 and 44) 481,575 - 461,575
55 Distribution (Total of lines 33 and 45) 21,297,476 - 21,297,476
56 Customer Accounts (Tofal of line 34) 3.133.462 - 133,462 |
57 Customaer Service and Infermational (Total of line 35) 997,494 S 997,484
158 Sales (Total of line 36) 90,057 - 390,057
59 A i ive and G | (Total of lines 37 and 468) 8,617,182 - 8,617,182
60 Othar Utility Departments
61 QOperation and Mail 38.941,038 15,720 38,958,755
[H TOTAL ALL Utility Dept_{Total of linas 25. 59, and 61) 115,692,393 17,431 115,709,824
3 Utiity Plant
34 Congtruction (By Utility Departments)
5 Electric Plant 37,133,015 1,274,630 38,407,645
66 Gas Plant 31,244,783 754,199 31,998,581
7 Other
38 TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru §7) 668,377,798 2,028,628 70,406,626
9 Plant Removal (By Uliiity Depariment)
0 Eleclric Plant - -
] Gas Plant - - -
72 Cther =
73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72) - - -
74 Olther Accounts (Speciy):
74.01 Other Work in Progress (174) 588,439 . 588,439
74.02 Misc Income Deductions 631,384 - 631,384
74.03
74.04
74.05
74.06
7407
74.08
74.08
74.10
7441
74142
7413
7414
7415
75 TOTAL Other Accounts 1.219.823 - 1.219.823
76 TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 185,260,013 2,046,260 187,336,273
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Name of Respondent
National Grid
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A Resubmission
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Year Ending
March 31, 2018

COMPRESSOR STATIONS

1. Report below delails concerning compressor stations. Use the
following subheadings: field compressor stations, products extraciion

stations,

stations, storage

stations,

stations, distri
and other compressor stations.

2. For column (a), indicate the production areas where such stations
are used, Group relatively small fisld comprassor statlons by
production areas. Show the number of stations grouped. Ideniify any
station held under a tde other than full ownership. Stale in a footnote
tha name of owner or co-owner, the nature of respandent’s tile, and

percent of awnership if jointly owned.

Line Name of Station 2nd Location
No.

(a)

Number of Units
at Station

(]

Certificated
Horsepower for
Each Station

(€)

Ptant Cost

()

2|WA

20

21

22

23]

24

25
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
Natlonal Grid X_ An Original {Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018
___ A Resub n
COMPRESSOR STATIONS (Continued)
Designate any station that was not operated during the past year, and tha date the unit was placed in aperation.
State In a footnote whether the book cost of such station has bean 3. Fer column (e), include the type of fuel or power, if other than
retired in the books of account, oF what disposibon of the slation and natural gas. If two types of fuel or power are used, show separate
ils book cost are Desig any units n entries for natwral gas and the other fual o power,
transmission comprassor stations Instalted and put into operation
during the year and show in a footnola each unit's size.
Expenses (Excepi depreciation and laxes) Operation Data
Fuel or Power Other Gas for Tatal Compressor Number of Date of Line
Compressor Hours of Operation Compressors Station No.
Fuelin Dth During Year Operated al Time Peak
of Station Peak
{8) 1G] [} th) W 11}
1
N/A 2
3
4
5
6|
7|
8
9|
10|
1
12
13
14,
15
16|
17|
18|
19
20|
il
22|
23
24
25|
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GAS STORAGE PROJECTS
1. Report injections and withdrawals of gas for all storage projects used by respondent.
Line Item Gas Gas Total
No. Belonging to Belonging to Amount
Respondent Others {Dth)
(Dth) MMBTY (Dth)
(a) (b} fc) (@
STORAGE OPERATIONS (in Dth)
1| Gas Delivered to Storage
2 April-18 350,172 350,172
3 May-18 496,077 496.077
a June-18 490,440 490.440
| 5] July-18 665,127 655,127
[ August-18 330,640 330,640
7 September-18 330,342 330,342
8 October-18 174,865 174,865
9 November-18 93,266 93.256
10 D ber-18 63,094 63,084
11 January-18 120,006 120,006
12 Febeary-18 166.517 166,517
13 March-18 172,486 172,486
14 TOTAL (Total of lings 2 thru 13) 3,443,022 3,443,022
18] Gas Withdrawn from Storage
16 April-18 164,200 164,200
17 May-18 63.421 63,421
18 June-18 9,600 9,600
19 Juty-18 3.748 3,748
20 August-18 42,761 42,761
21 September-18 22,366 22.366
2z October-18 97,935 97,835
23 18 335,673 335,673
24 D ber-18 678,060 678,060
25, Janvary-18 1,015.217 1,015,217
26 Fobruary-18 594,738 594,738
27 March-18 449.596 449,596
28 TOTAL (Total of lines 16 thru 27) 3,477,315 3,471,315

Page 107 of 116
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Name of Respondent
National Grid

This Report Is:
_X_ An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending
March 31, 2018

GAS STORAGE PROJECTS (Continued)

1, Online 4, enter the lotal slorage capacity certificated by FERC,

conversion factor in a footnote.

2. Report total amount in Dth or other unit, as applicable on lines.
2,3, 4, 7. Hquantity is converted from Mcf to Dith, provide

Line

Itern

(5)

Total Amount
b

STORAGE DPERATIONS

Top or Working Gas End of Year N/A

2,079,595

Cushion Gas (Including Native Gas)

Total Gas In Reservoir (Total of line 1 and 2)

2,079,595

Certificated Storage Capacity

4,731,591

Number of Injection - Withdrawal Wells

11

Number of Observation Wells

Maximum Days' from Storage

Date of A Days'

LNG Terrninal Companigs (in Oth)

of Tanks

2]

Capacity of Tanks

781,343

LNG Volume

d at "Ship Rail”

Transferred to Tanks

Withdrawn from Tanks.

"Boil Off” Vaporization Loss
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Name of Respondent
{National Grid

This Report Is:
_X_ An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

Year Ending
{March 31, 2018

TRANSMISSION LINES

1. Report below, by state, the total miles of vansmission lines of

each

syslem op

dby

atend of year

2. Report separatsly any linas held under a title other than full
ownership. Designate such lines with an asterisk, In column (b) and
in a fooinole state the name of awner, or co-owner, nature of
respondent’s title, and percent ownership if jointly owned.

3. Report separately any line that was not operated during the past
year. Enter In a footnote the detas and state whether the book cost
of such a line, ar any portion thereof, has bean ratried in the books of
account, or what disposition of the line and its book cosls are

contemplated.

4. Report the number of miles of pipe 10 one dacimal point.

Line
No.

Designation (Identification)

of Line or Group of Lines

_®

¢ Total Miles of
Fipe
(o) e}

21
22
23

29

25
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Name of Respondent
National Grid

This Report Is:
_X_ An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

Year Ending
March 31, 2018

TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES

1. Repon below the tolal transmission system deliveries of gas {in
Dth), excluding deliveries Io storage, for the period of system peak
deliveries indicated below, during the 12 months embracing the

heating season overlapping the year's end for which this report is
submitted. The season’s pazk normally will be reached before the due
date of this report, April 20, which penmits inciusion of peak
Information required on this page. Add rows as necessary to report all
date, Number addibonal rows 6.01, 6.02, et¢,

Line
Ne.

Description

DOthof Gas
Delivered o
Inerstate Pipelines

(o)

Oth of Gas Total
Delivered lo {b) +{c)
Others

e} (d)

SECTION A: SINGLE DAY PEAK DELIVERIES

Date: 01-06-18

Volumes of Gas Transpored

MNo-Notice Transportation

Other Firm Transportation

339,804 339,804/

Interuptible Transportation

Other (Describe)

TOTAL

339,804 330,804,

Volumes of gas

form Storage under Storage Contracts

Ne-Notice Storage

Other Firm Storage

37,821 37.621

Interruptible Storage

Other (Describe)}

TOTAL

I8 37,821

Othar Oparational Activitk

Gas Withdrawn from Storage for System O

Reduction in Ling Pack

Other (O

TOTAL

SECTION B: CONSECUTIVE THREE-DAY PEAK DELIVERIES

Dates: 01-05-18 - 01-07-18

Volumes of Gas Transported

No-Notice Tra I'\S_MOH

Other Firm Transportation

951,947 951,947

Interruplible Transportation

Ciher {Describe)

25.01

TOTAL

951,947 951,947

No-Notice Storage

Volumes of Gas Withdrawn from Storage under Storage Contracts

Other Firm Storage

113,464 113,464

Interruptible Storage

Other (Describe)

TOTAL

113.484 113.464

Other Operational Activities

Gas Wi from Storage for System Operatio

Reduction in Line Pack

Olher (Describe)

HEEEEHE

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent
National Grid

This Report |s:
_X_ An Original
___ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

'Year Ending
March 31, 2018

AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES

1. Report below auxiliary facilities of the respondent for meeting
seasonal peak demands on the respondent's system, such as
underground storage projects, liquefied petroleum gas installations.
gas liquefacton plants, oil gas sets, etc.

2. For column ic), for underground storage projects. report the
delivery capacity on February 1 of the heating season overlapping the Accounts.
year-end for which this report is submitted

For other facilities, report the rated maximum daily delivery capacities.
3. For column {d). include or exclude (as appropriate) the cost of any

plant used jointly with another facility on the basis of predominant

use, unless the auxiliary peaking facility is a separate plant as

contemplated by general instruction 12 of the Uniform System of

Line Location of Type of Maximum Daily Cost of Was Facility Operated
No. Facility Faclity Delivery Capacity Facility on Bay of Highest
of Facility (in dollars) Transmission Pask
Dth Delivery?
DALY DEMAND COST Yes No
(a) (B (e) (d) (8) [U)]
1 PAWV.NY UG STG-DOMINION 25740 697,258 X
2 NY.PA_NY WV UG STG-COLUMBIA 2,545 70.488| X
3 NY PA WV MD UG STG-TETCO 15,736 1,143,861 X
4 PA UG STG-TENNESSEE 21,169 580,041 X
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
8
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid _X_ An Original {Mo, Da, Y1} March 31, 2018
___ A Resubmission
GAS ACCOUNT - NATURAL GAS
1. The purpose of this schedule is lo accounl for the quantity of Irangported or $0ld through its local distribution fadilities or intraslale
natural gas recaived and delivered by the respondent facilities and which the reporting pipetine received through gathering
2. Nalural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixlure of facilities or intrastate faciliias, but not through any of the interstate:
natural and manufactured gas. portion of the reporting pipeline and, {3} the gathering line quantities
3. Enter in calumn (¢} the Dth as reported in the schedules indicaled that were not destined for interstate markel of which wers not
for the items of receipts and deliveries, ransported through any Interstate portion of the reporting pipeline,
4. Indicate In a footnots report the quantities of bundled sales and
ransportation gas and specify the line on which such quanlifies are that are siored by the reporting pipeline, during the reporting year and
Bsled. also reported as $ales, trangportation and compression volumes by the
5. If the respondant oparates two of more systems which are not reporting pipeling during the same reporting yaar, (2) the system
interconnected, submit separate pages for this purpose. Use copies of supply quantities of gas that are stored by the reporting pipeline during
pages 520. the reporting year and which the reporting pipeline Intends to sell or
6. Also indicate by footnote the quantilies of gas nol subject to transport in a future reporting year, and (3) contract sierage
Commission regulalion which did not incur FERC regulatory costs by quantities.
showing (1) the local distribution volumes another jurisdictional 8. Also indicate the volumes of pipeline production field sales that
pipeline deli 1o the local dislribati pany portion of the are included in both the company’s total sales figure and the
reporting pipeline (2) the quantities that the reporting pipeline \pany’s total ion figure. Add fOWS 35
necessary to report all data, numbered 14.01, 14.02, etc.
01 NAME OF SYSTEM
Line liem Ref. Ameunt of Mt
No. Page
No.
(a) b (€
2 GAS RECEIVED
3| GasF (A 800-805) 23,854,142
4| Gas of Others Received for Gathering (Account 489.1) 30
Gas of Others for Transmission (Account 489.2) 30 -
as of Others for Distribution (Account 489.3) 30 (14.573,323)|
as of Others for Contract Storage {Account 489.4) 307 -
Exchanged Gas Received from Others {(Account 806) 28 -
(Gas Received as Imbalances (Account 806) 28 -
10] Recsipts of Respandent's Gas Transparted by Others (Account 858) 332 -
11| Other Gas Withdrawn from Storaga (Explain} _Page 512 Line 28 3,477,315
12| Gas Received from Shippers as Compressor Station Fuel -
13| Gas Received from Shippers as Lost and Unaccounted for 0
14| Other Receipts (Specify) -
15 Total Receipts (Total of lines 3 thru 14) 12,758,135
[ GAS DELIVERED
7| Gas Sales (Account 480-484) 301 26,864,540
8] Deliveries of Gas Gathered for Others (Accourt 489.1) 303 -
|_19] Deliverias of Gas Transported for Others (Account 489.2) 05 -
| 20| Deliveries of Gas Distributed for Others {Account 483.3) 01 13,254,182
21] Deliveries of Contract Storage Gas (Account 489.4) 07
22| Exchanged Gas Delivered to Others (Account 808) Manchester Street 28 -
23| Gas Delivered as Imbalances (Account 806) 28 -
24| Delivaries of Gas to Others for Transportation (Account 858) 32
25| Other Gas Delivered to Storage (Explain)
26| Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel - Company Use 509 -
27| Other Deliveries (Specify) 52,768
28 Total Deliveries {Total of lines 17 thru 27) 40,191,489
28 GAS UNACCOUNTED FOR
30| Production System Losses
31| Gathering System Losses
32| T System Losses
3| Distribution System Losses (27,433,355}
34| Storage System Losses
Other Lossas {(Specify)
Total Unaccounted For (Total of lines 20 thru 35) (27,433,355)|
otal Deliveries & Unaccounted For (Total of lines 28 and 36) 12,758,135
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The Narragansett Electric Company
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2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests
Issued September 14, 2018

Division 2-4

Request:

Referring to Schedule MAL-1, Page 2, please provide all workpapers showing how the elements
of rate base were derived from the relevant financial statements.

Response:

Please see Attachment DIV 2-4 for the workpapers supporting the rate base in Schedule MAL-1,
Page 2. Please note that while compiling the data for this response, the Company discovered
minor variances from the amounts reported in last year’s Earnings Sharing Mechanism filing
totaling $203,041. Despite the variance, the calculated return on equity did not change.

Prepared by or under the supervision of: Melissa A. Little
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National Grid - RI Gas
Rate Base Data Sheet

March June September December March
2017 2017 2017 2017 2018
@ (b) © (d) (e)
1 Gas Plant In Service Total Utility Plant $1,109,768,337 $1,123,631,721 $1,144,190,421 $1,158,586,598 $1,201,564,150
2 Less Asset Retirement Obligations: C1011005 ($5,741,804) ($5,741,804) ($5,741,804) ($5,741,804) ($5,741,804)
3 C1011015 ($137,464) ($91,420) ($91,420) ($91,420) ($91,420)
4 C1012015 $46,044 $0 $0 $0 $0
5 C1013005 $0 $0 $30,947 $30,947 $61,245
6 C1013015 $0 $0 ($378,542) $632,368 $247,292
7 Net Gas Plant in Service Construction in Progress $49,279,243 $43,392,799 $59,451,898 $76,022,283 $52,548,788
8 $1,153,214,356 $1,161,191,296 $1,197,461,499 $1,229,438,971 $1,248,588,251
9
10
11 Accumulated Depreciation Accum Prov for Depreciation $393,745,712 $382,168,289 $385,460,413 $386,513,544 $393,544,565
12 Less Asset Retirement Obligations: C1081005 ($4,968,549) ($5,063,207) ($5,063,207) ($5,063,207) ($5,063,207)
13 €1081015 ($190,558) ($129,091) ($129,091) ($129,001) ($129,001)
14 €1082005 ($94,658) ($21,850) ($42,258) ($62,667) ($83,076)
15 €1082015 $61,467 ($2,686) ($5,372) ($8,059) ($10,745)
16 C1083005 $0 $0 $30,947 $30,947 $61,245
17 C1083015 $0 $0 ($378,542) $632,368 $247,292
18 Net Accumulated Depreciation $388,553,415 $376,951,456 $379,872,889 $381,913,835 $388,566,984
19
20
21 Contribution in Aid of Construction ~ Cust Adv for Construction $38 $38 $38 $38 $38
22
23
24 Materials & Supplies C1540000 $118,484 $124,411 $130,997 $133,649 $141,072
25 C1540010 $3,178,946 $3,141,706 $3,442,159 $3,639,345 $4,029,547
26
27 Plant Materials & Supplies $3,297,430 $3,266,116 $3,573,156 $3,772,994 $4,170,619
28
29
30 Prepaid Expenses Prepayments $694,983 $150,553 $295,526 $864,353 $1,811,623
31 Net Prepaid Taxes $694,983 $150,553 $295,526 $864,353 $1,811,623
32
33
34 Unamortized Debt Expense
35 Interest Rate Lock $1,951,594 $1,815,588 $1,756,007 $1,696,427 $1,636,846
36 Net Unamorized Debt Expense $1,951,594 $1,815,588 $1,756,007 $1,696,427 $1,636,846
37
38
39 Deferred Debits (incl. reg assets)
40  Advantage System Book Value U1823083 $235,230 $58,807 $0 $0 $0
41 Net Deferred Debits $235,230 $58,807 $0 $0 $0
42
43
44 Gas Inventories Fuel $6,512,642 $10,471,691 $14,009,483 $10,982,773 $6,454,149
45 Less All Gas Inventories (reflected in GCR so $0 here) ($6,512,642) ($10,471,691) ($14,009,483) ($10,982,773) ($6,454,149)
46 Gas Inventories $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
47
48
49 Cash Working Capital $16,647,296 $19,692,717 $19,692,717 $19,692,717 $19,692,717
50
51
52 Accumulated Deferred FIT Other Property ADIT $98,533,845 $98,527,082 $98,525,790 $98,506,750 $98,506,333
53 Less:ADFIT- FAS 109 C2821012 $334,177 $340,941 $342,233 $361,272 $361,690
54  Adjust to tax balance $23,067,048 $23,833,285 $27,143,246 ($11,302,974) ($29,934,463)
55 Accumulated Deferred FIT $121,935,071 $122,701,308 $126,011,268 $87,565,048 $68,933,560
56
57
58 Excess Deferred Taxes $0 $0 $0 $51,541,943 $48,219,314
59
60
61 Hold Harmless $21,912,516 $21,532,971 $21,153,427 $20,773,882 $20,335,534
62
63
64 Customer Deposits Customer Deposits $2,359,458 $1,912,168 $1,799,538 $1,840,627 $1,857,003
65
66
67 Injuries & Damages Reserve
68 injuries & damages C2280000 $873,107 $842,139 $842,139 $842,139 $842,139
69 C2281000 $104,077 $104,077 $104,077 $104,077 $104,077
70 €2282000 ($386,717) ($95,963) ($113,876) ($164,143) ($308,369)
71 C2282005 $355,749 $90,960 $113,873 $323,638 $408,362
72 captive & other C2282010 $0 $0 $2,446 $9,963 $15,195
73 ibnr C2282001 $74,342 $0 ($131,006) ($147,560) ($151,276)
74 C2282009 $49,046 $101,125 $101,125 $96,993 $96,993

75 Total Injuries & Damages Reserve $1,069,604 $1,042,338 $918,778 $1,065,107 $1,007,121




Notes:

1(a)
1(b)
1(c)
1(d)
1(e)
2(a)
2(b)
2(c)
2(d)
2(e)
3(a)
3(b)
3(c)
3(d)
3(e)
4(a)
5(c)
5(d)
5(e)
6(c)
6(d)
6(e)
7(a)
7(b)
7(c)
7(d)
7(e)
8(a)-(e)
11(a)
11(b)
11(c)
11(d)
11(e)
12(a)
12(b)
12(c)
12(d)
12(e)
13(a)
13(b)
13(c)
13(d)
13(e)
14(a)
14(b)
14(c)
14(d)
14(e)
15(a)
15(b)
15(c)
15(d)
15(e)
16(c)
16(d)
16(e)

Page 4, Line 8(d)
Page 6, Line 8(d)
Page 8, Line 8(d)
Page 10, Line 8(d)
Page 12, Line 8(d)

- Page 13, Line 3(b)
- Page 20, Line 3(a)
- Page 20, Line 3(b)
- Page 27, Line 3(a)
- Page 27, Line 3(b)
- Page 13, Line 5(b)
- Page 20, Line 5(a)
- Page 20, Line 5(b)
- Page 27, Line 5(a)
- Page 27, Line 5(b)
- Page 13, Line 8(b)
- Page 20, Line 9(b)
- Page 27, Line 9(a)
- Page 27, Line 9(b)
- Page 20, Line 11(b)
- Page 27, Line 11(a)
- Page 27, Line 11(b)
Page 4, Line 11(d)
Page 6, Line 11(d)
Page 8, Line 11(d)
Page 10, Line 11(d)
Page 12, Line 11(d)

Sum of Lines 1 through 7

Page 4, Line 14(d)

Page 6, Line 14(d)

Page 8, Line 14(d)

Page 10, Line 14(d)
Page 12, Line 14(d)
Page 13, Line 24(b)
Page 20, Line 23(a)
Page 20, Line 23(b)
Page 27, Line 26(a)
Page 27, Line 26(b)
Page 13, Line 26(b)
Page 20, Line 25(a)
Page 20, Line 25(b)
Page 27, Line 28(a)
Page 27, Line 28(b)
Page 13, Line 31(b)
Page 20, Line 30(a)
Page 20, Line 30(b)
Page 27, Line 33(a)
Page 27, Line 33(b)
Page 13, Line 34(b)
Page 20, Line 32(a)
Page 20, Line 32(b)
Page 27, Line 36(a)
Page 27, Line 36(b)
Page 20, Line 38(b)
Page 27, Line 42(a)
Page 27, Line 42(b)

17(c)
17(d)
17(e)
18(a)-(e)
21(a)
21(b)
21(c)
21(d)
21(e)
24(a)
24(b)
24(c)
24(d)
24(e)
25(a)
25(b)
25(c)
25(d)
25(e)
26(a)
26(b)
26(c)
26(d)
26(e)
27(a)-(e)
30(a)
30(b)
30(c)
30(d)
30(e)
31(a)-(e)
35(a)
35(b)
35(c)
35(d)
35(e)
36(a)-(e)
40(a)
40(b)
41(a)-(e)
44(a)
44(b)
44(c)
44(d)
44(e)
45(a)-(e)
46(a)-(e)
49(a)
49(b)
49(c)
49(d)
49(e)
52(a)
52(b)
52(c)
52(d)
52(e)

Page 20, Line 40(b)

Page 27, Line 44(a)

Page 27, Line 44(b)

Sum of Lines 11 through 17
Page 19, Line 435(b)

Page 26, Line 429(a)

Page 26, Line 429(b)

Page 33, Line 431(a)

Page 33, Line 431(b)

Page 14, Line 137(b)

Page 21, Line 132(a)

Page 21, Line 132(b)

Page 28, Line 133(a)

Page 28, Line 133(b)

Page 14, Line 138(b)

Page 21, Line 133(a)

Page 21, Line 133(b)

Page 28, Line 134(a)

Page 28, Line 134(b)

Page 14, Line 139(b) + $192,895
Page 21, Line 134(a) + $192,895
Page 21, Line 134(b) + $192,895
Page 28, Line 135(a) + $192,895
Page 28, Line 135(b) + $189,467
Sum of Lines 24 through 26
Page 15, Line 149(b)

Page 22, Line 144(a)

Page 22, Line 144(b)

Page 29, Line 146(a)

Page 29, Line 146(b)

Line 30

Page 34, Line 59(a) + $76,425
Page 34, Line 59(d)

Page 34, Line 59(g)

Page 34, Line 59(j)

Page 34, Line 59(m)

Line 35

Page 15, Line 175(b)

Page 22, Line 170(a)

Line 40

Page 14, Line 135(b)

Page 21, Line 130(a)

Page 21, Line 130(b)

Page 28, Line 131(a)

Page 28, Line 131(b)

- Line 44

Sum of Line 44 and 45

Docket No. 4708, Page 6, Line 13
Docket No. 4846, Page 6, Line 13
Docket No. 4846, Page 6, Line 13
Docket No. 4846, Page 6, Line 13
Docket No. 4846, Page 6, Line 13
- Page 18, Line 401(b)

- Page 25, Line 394(a)

- Page 25, Line 394(b)

- Page 32, Line 395(a)

- Page 32, Line 395(b)

53(a)
53(b)
53(c)
53(d)
53(e)
54(a)
54(b)
54(c)
54(d)
54(e)
55(a)-(e)
58(d)
58(e)
61(a)
61(b)
61(c)
61(d)
61(e)
64(a)
64(b)
64(c)
64(d)
64(e)
68(a)
68(b)
68(c)
68(d)
68(e)
69(a)
69(b)
69(c)
69(d)
69(e)
70(a)
70(b)
70(c)
70(d)
70(e)
71(a)
71(b)
71(c)
71(d)
71(e)
72(c)
72(d)
72(e)
73(a)
73(c)
73(d)
73(e)
74(a)
74(b)
74(c)
74(d)
T4(e)
75(a)-(e)

The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-4

Page 18, Line 399(b)
Page 25, Line 392(a)
Page 25, Line 392(b)
Page 32, Line 393(a)
Page 32, Line 393(b)

Page 3 of 45

Page 35, Line 1(f) - Sum of Lines 52(a) and 53(a)
Page 36, Line 1(f) - Sum of Lines 52(b) and 53(b)
Page 37, Line 1(f) - Sum of Lines 52(c) and 53(c)
Page 38, Line 1(g) - Sum of Lines 52(d) and 53(d)
Page 39, Line 1(g) - Sum of Lines 52(e) and 53(e)

Sum of Lines 52 through 54

Page 38, Line 1(f)

Page 39, Line 1(f)

Page 40, Line 3(c)

Page 40, Line 4(c)

Page 40, Line 5(c)

Page 40, Line 6(c)

Page 40, Line 7(c)

- Page 17, Line 347(b)

- Page 24, Line 339(a)

- Page 24, Line 339(b)

- Page 31, Line 340(a)

- Page 31, Line 340(b)

- Page 19, Line 422(b)

- Page 25, Line 415(a)

- Page 25, Line 415(b)

- Page 32, Line 416(a)

- Page 32, Line 416(b)

- Page 19, Line 423(b)

- Page 25, Line 416(a)

- Page 25, Line 416(b)

- Page 32, Line 417(a)

- Page 32, Line 417(b)

- Page 19, Line 424(b)

- Page 25, Line 417(a)

- Page 25, Line 417(b)

- Page 32, Line 418(a)

- Page 32, Line 418(b)

- Page 19, Line 429(b)

- Page 26, Line 422(a)

- Page 26, Line 422(b)

- Page 33, Line 423(a)

- Page 33, Line 423(b)

- Page 26, Line 424(b)

- Page 33, Line 425(a)

- Page 33, Line 425(b)

- Page 19, Line 425(b) * Page 43, Line 33
- Page 25, Line 418(b) * Page 43, Line 33
- Page 32, Line 419(a) * Page 44, Line 53
- Page 32, Line 419(b) * Page 44, Line 53
- Page 19, Line 430(b)

- Page 26, Line 423(a) * Page 43, Line 33
- Page 26, Line 423(b) * Page 43, Line 33
- Page 33, Line 424(a) * Page 44, Line 53
- Page 33, Line 424(b) * Page 44, Line 53
Sum of Lines 68 through 74



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-4

Page 4 of 45

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
National Grid _X_ An Original

___ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year Ending
(Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2017

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION, AND DEPLETION

Line Itam Total
No. {a} {b)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 |In Servica
3 Plant in Service (Classified) 3,165,998,552
4 Property Under Capital Leasas -
5 Plant Purchased or Sold -
6 Complated Construction not Classified 412,868,583
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified -
8 TOTAL Utility Plant {Total of lines 3 thru 7} 3,578,867,135
9 |Leased to Others -
10 |Held for Future Use 15,028,308
11 | Construction Work in Progress 135,536,903
12 |Acquisition Adjustments 751,163,593
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Tatal of lines 8 thru 12) 4,480,595,939
14 |Accumulated Provision for Depreciation, Amortization, & Depletion 1,181,928,205
15 Nat Utility Plant (Total of lines 13 and 14) 3,298,667,734
16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION, AND DEPLETION
17 [In Service:
18 Dapraciation 1,135,664,753
19 Amortization and Depletion of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights
20 Amortization of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights
21 Amortization of Other Utility Plant 19,909,650
22 TOTAL In Service (Total of lines 18 thru 21) 1,1565,574,403
23 |Leased to Others
24 Depreciation -
25 Amortization and Depletion
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Total of lines 24 and 25) -
27 |Hetd for Future Use
28 Depreciation -
29 Amortization -
30 TOTAL Held for Future Use {Total of lines 28 and 29) -
31 |Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) =
32 |Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustmant 26,353,802
33 TOTAL Accum. Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above)Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32) 1,181,928,205

Page 200



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-4

Page 5 of 45

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2017
A Resubmission
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEFPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION, AND DEPLETION {Continued)
Elactric Gas Other (Specify) Commaon
d €

1
2
2,157,730.256 1,008,268,296 3
- - 4
- - 5
311,368,542 101,500,041 []
- - 7
2,469,098,798 1,109,768,337 8
- - 9
15,028,308 - 10
86,257,660 49,279,243 11
516,105,537 235,058,056 12
3,086,490,303 1,394,105,636 13
788,182,493 393,745,712 14
2,298,307.810 1,000,359.924 15
16
17
18
19
20
76,080 18,833,570 - - 21

761,828,691 393,745,712

26,353,802

788,182,493

393,745,712

Page 201



The Narragansett Electric Company
d/b/a National Grid
RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing

Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests

Attachment DIV 2-4
Page 6 of 45

Name of Respondent
The Narragansett Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2) |:|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

08/22/2017

Year/Period of Report
End of 2017/Q2

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Report in Column (c) the amount for electric function, in column (d) the amount for gas function, in column (e), (f), and (g) report other (specify) and in
column (h) common function.

Total Company for the

L'Lr:)e Classification Current Year/Quarter Ended EIZZ:)tnc
] (a) (b)
1| Utility Plant
2|In Service
3| Plant in Service (Classified) 3,363,940,553 2,308,850,421
4 |Property Under Capital Leases
5| Plant Purchased or Sold
6 [ Completed Construction not Classified 237,409,897 168,868,308
7 | Experimental Plant Unclassified
8| Total (3 thru 7) 3,601,350,450 2,477,718,729
9|Leased to Others
10| Held for Future Use 15,028,308 15,028,308
11| Construction Work in Progress 139,826,449 96,433,650
12| Acquisition Adjustments 751,163,593 516,105,537
13| Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12) 4,507,368,800 3,105,286,224
14 [ Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl 1,177,057,909 794,889,620
15| Net Utility Plant (13 less 14) 3,330,310,891 2,310,396,604
16 | Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl ﬁ
17 |In Service:
18 [ Depreciation 1,130,778,716 768,443,997
19 | Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right
20 [Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights ﬁ
21| Amort of Other Utility Plant 19,925,391 91,821
22 |Total In Service (18 thru 21) 1,150,704,107 768,535,818
24 |Depreciation
25 [Amortization and Depletion
26 | Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)
28 |Depreciation
29 [Amortization
30 [Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)
31 |Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) ﬁ
32 |Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj 26,353,802 26,353,802
33 [Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32) 1,177,057,909 794,889,620

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 200



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-4

Page 7 of 45
Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
The Narragansett Electric Company E;; %TR?QSSE:SSmn g\g/oz’z?;éy) End of 2017/Q2
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Gas Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Common Line
No

(e) () (9) (h)

N =

1,055,090,132 3
4

5

68,541,589 6

7

1,123,631,721 8
9

10

43,392,799 1"
235,058,056 12
1,402,082,576 13
382,168,289 14
1,019,914,287 15

ala
~N| o

362,334,719 18

19,833,570
382,168,289

1l

N[N N
®|(~N| o

382,168,289 33

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 201



The Narragansett Electric Company
d/b/a National Grid
RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing

Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests

Attachment DIV 2-4

Page 8 of 45
Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
The Narragansett Electric Company (M An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) End of 2017/Q3
(2) []A Resubmission 11/13/2017
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Report in Column (c) the amount for electric function, in column (d) the amount for gas function, in column (e), (f), and (g) report other (specify) and in
column (h) common function.
P Total Company for the '
L'Lr:)e Classification Current Year/pQu;,rter Ended EIZ(:;)tnc
] (a) (b)
1| Utility Plant
2|In Service
3|Plant in Service (Classified) 3,410,139,997 2,319,942,408
4 |Property Under Capital Leases
5| Plant Purchased or Sold
6 [ Completed Construction not Classified 225,404,165 171,411,333
7 | Experimental Plant Unclassified
8| Total (3 thru 7) 3,635,544,162 2,491,353,741
9|Leased to Others
10 |Held for Future Use 15,028,308 15,028,308
11| Construction Work in Progress 159,360,420 99,908,522
12 [ Acquisition Adjustments 751,163,593 516,105,537
13| Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12) 4,561,096,483 3,122,396,108
14 [ Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl 1,189,264,978 803,804,565
15 Net Utility Plant (13 less 14) 3,371,831,505 2,318,591,543
16 | Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl ﬁ
17 |In Service:
18 [ Depreciation 1,142,970,045 777,343,202
19| Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right
20 | Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights ﬁ
21| Amort of Other Utility Plant 19,941,131 107,561
22 |Total In Service (18 thru 21) 1,162,911,176 777,450,763
24 |Depreciation
25 [Amortization and Depletion
26 | Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)
28 |Depreciation
29 [Amortization
30 [Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)
31 |Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) ﬁ
32 |Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj 26,353,802 26,353,802
33| Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32) 1,189,264,978 803,804,565

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 200



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-4

Page 9 of 45
Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
The Narragansett Electric Company E;; %TR?QSSE:SSmn 2“1/'/(:’3?;61\(70 End of 2017/Q3
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Gas Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Common Line
No

(e) () (9) (h)

N =

1,090,197,589 3
4

5

53,992,832 6

7

1,144,190,421 8
9

10

59,451,898 1"
235,058,056 12
1,438,700,375 13
385,460,413 14
1,053,239,962 15

ala
~N| o

365,626,843 18

19,833,570
385,460,413

1l

N[N N
®|(~N| o

385,460,413 33

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 201



The Narragansett Electric Company
d/b/a National Grid
RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests

Attachment DIV 2-4
Page 10 of 45

Name of Respondent Lt;)ls ReportTs: 6 (D’\]Tte Bf R\e{;p)ort Year/Period of Report
- F (Unofficia Bmna o, Da, Yr 2017/Q4
T NaR st Bt Edfnody (2) [JA Resubmission 03/16/2018 Endof 72

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Report in Column (c) the amount for electric function, in column (d) the amount for gas function, in column (e), (f), and (g) report other (specify) and in
column (h) common function.

Total Company for the

Electric

L'Lr:)e Classification Current Year/Quarter Ended ©

] (a) (b)

1| Utility Plant

2|In Service

3| Plant in Service (Classified) 3,421,414,691 2,319,880,630
4 |Property Under Capital Leases

5| Plant Purchased or Sold

6 [ Completed Construction not Classified 235,633,603 178,581,066
7 | Experimental Plant Unclassified

8| Total (3 thru 7) 3,657,048,294 2,498,461,696
9|Leased to Others

10| Held for Future Use 15,028,308 15,028,308
11| Construction Work in Progress 194,014,780 117,992,497
12 [ Acquisition Adjustments 751,163,593 516,105,537
13| Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12) 4,617,254,975 3,147,588,038
14 [ Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl 1,188,798,522 802,284,978
15| Net Utility Plant (13 less 14) 3,428,456,453 2,345,303,060
16 | Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl ﬁ
17 |In Service:

18 [ Depreciation 1,142,487,847 775,807,873
19| Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right
20 | Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights ﬁ
21| Amort of Other Utility Plant 19,956,873 123,303
22 |Total In Service (18 thru 21) 1,162,444,720 775,931,176
24 |Depreciation
25 [Amortization and Depletion
26 | Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)
28 |Depreciation
29 [Amortization

30 [Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)

31 |Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) ﬁ
32 |Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj 26,353,802 26,353,802
33| Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32) 1,188,798,522 802,284,978

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 200



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-4

Page 11 of 45

Name of Respondent a{Tf)is I'\I%);(rt Ié - (D'\ﬁte Bf Rsp)ort Year/Period of Report
0 5 : F (Unofficidl) ey 8 o, Da, YT, 2017/Q4
RN BgaRet? B8 Editpay’ (2) []A Resubmission 03/16/2018 Endof 27777

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Gas Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Common

Line

p4
o

(e) () (9) (h)

N =

1,101,534,061 3
4

5

57,052,537 6

7

1,158,586,598| 8
9

10

76,022,283 1"
235,058,056 12
1,469,666,937 13
386,513,544 14
1,083,153,393 15

ala
~N| o

366,679,974 18

19,833,570
386,513,544

1l

N[N N
®|(~N| o

386,513,544 33

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 201



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-4

Page 12 of 45

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid _X_An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) March 31, 2018

___ A Resubmission

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION, AND DEPLETION

Line Item Total
No. (a) (b)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 |in Service
3 Ptant in Service {Classifiad) 3,458,963,386
4 Property Under Capital Leases -
5 Plant Purchasad or Sold -
6 Completed Construction not Classified 312,032,007
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified -
8 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 3 thru 7) 3,770,995,393
9 |Leased to Others -
10 |Held for Future Use 15,028,308
11 Construction Work in Progress 152,852,039
12 |Acqguisition Adjustments 751,163,593
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 8 thru 12) 4,690,039,333
14 |Accumulated Provision for Depreciation, Amortization, & Denletion 1,203,029,023
15 Net Utility Flant (Total of lines 13 and 14) 3,487,010,310
16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION, AND DEPLETION
17 |In Service:
18 Depreciation 1,156,702,608
19 Amortization and Depletion of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights -
20 Armortization of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights -
21 Amortization of Other Utility Plant 19,972,613
22 TOTAL In Service (Total of lines 18 thru 21) 1,176,675.221
23 |Leased to Others
24 Depreciation .
25 Amortization and Depletion
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Total of lines 24 and 25) -
27 |Held for Future Use
28 Depreciation -
29 Amortization -
30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Total of lines 28 and 29) -
31 |Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) -
32 |Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustment 26,353,802
33 TOTAL Accum. Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above){Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32) 1,203,029,023

Page 200



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-4

Page 13 of 45

139,043

19,833,570

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
National Grid _X_An Original (Mo, Da, ¥Tr) March 31, 2018
A Resubmission
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION, AND DEPLETION (Continued)
Electric Gas Other (Specify) Common
d e

1

2

2,330,641,126 1,128,322,260 3

- g 4

- - 5

238,790,117 73,241,890 6

= = 7

2,569,431,243 1,201,564,150 8

- - 9
15,028,308 - 10
100,303,251 52,548,788 11
516,105,537 235,058,056 12
3,200,868,339 1,489,170,994 13
809,484,458 393,544,565 14
2,391,383,881 1,095,626,429 15
16
17

782,991,613 asro9es{ .| |18

19
20
. - 21

783,130,656

393,544,565

- 22
23
- - 24

5 - 25

- - 26
27
- - 28

- - 29

26,353,802

& . 30

- - 32

809,484,458

393,544,565

8 - a3
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Narragansett Electric Co

Regulatory US GAAP - Balance Sheet

Providence

Company code

C Comp Bus.

F code area

5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360

5360
5360
5360
5360

5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360

5360
5360
5360

5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360

5360

Ledger OL

5360 Business area

Texts

ASSETS

C1011000 Plant & Machinery-101-Beginning Balance
C1011005 PM-Asset Retirement Oblig-Beg Balance
C1011010 Land & Building-101-Beginning Balance
C1011015 LB-Asset Retirement Oblig-Beg Balance
C1011020 Motor Vehicles & Off Equip-101-Beg Bal
C1011031 Software Intangibles-Beginning Balance
C1012015 LB-Asset Retirement Oblig-Additions
C1013000 Plant & Machinery-101-Disposals

C1013010 Land & Building-101-Disposals

C1013020 Motor Vehicles & Off Equip-101-Disposal
C1013031 Software Intangibles-Disposals

1017000 Plant & Machinery-101-Reclass

C1017010 Land & Building-101-Reclass

Utility Plant in Service

C1061000 PM-106 Comp Const Not Class-Beg Bal
C1061010 LB-106 Comp Const Not Class-Beg Bal
C1067000 PM-106 Comp Const Not Class-Reclass
C1067010 LB-106 Comp Const Not Class-Reclass
Completed Const not Classified

Utility Plant

1081000 Accum Deprec-101-PM-Beginning Balance
C1081004 Accum Deprec-COR-PM-Beginning Balance
C1081005 Accum Deprec-PM-Asset Retirement Oblig-
C1081010 Accum Deprec-101-LB-Beginning Balance
C1081015 Accum Deprec-LB-Asset Retirement Oblig-
C1081020 Accum Deprec-101-MVOE-Beginning Balance
C1081034 Accum Deprec-COR RWIP-PM-Beg Balance
C1081434 Accum Deprec-Cost of Removal-FAS143
C1082000 Accum Deprec-101-PM-Charge for Period (
1082005 Accum Deprec-PM-Asset Retirement Oblig-
C1082009 Accum Deprec-101-PM-Charge for Period (
C1082010 Accum Deprec-101-LB-Charge for Period (
C1082015 Accum Deprec-LB-Asset Retirement Oblig-
1082020 Accum Deprec-101-MVOE-Charge for Period
1082029 Accum Deprec-101-MVOE-Charge for Period
C1082104 Accum Deprec-COR-PM-Charge for Period
C1082109 Accum Deprec-COR RWIP-PM-Charge Period
C1082134 Accum Deprec-COR RWIP-PM-Charge Period
1083000 Accum Deprec-101-PM-Disposal

C1083010 Accum Deprec-101-LB-Disposal

1083020 Accum Deprec-101-MVOE-Disposal
C1087000 Accum Deprec-101-PM-Reclass

1087003 Accum Deprec-RWIP Credit-PM-Reclass
C1087010 Accum Deprec-101-LB-Reclass

U1080001 RWIP Reclass

U1081434 Accum Deprec-Cost of Removal-FAS143
U1082134 Accum Deprec-COR RWIP-PM-Charge Period
Accum Deprec of Plant

C1111031 Accum Amort-Software-Beginning Balance
C1112031 Accum Amort-Software-Additions (PP)
C1113031 Accum Amort-Software-Disposals

Amort Plant-Intangible
Accum Prov for Depreciation
Plant Assets

C1071031 Software-107 CWIP-Beg Balance
C1071035 Capital Accrual-107 CWIP-Beg Balance
C1071040 Assets in Const-107 CWIP-Beg Balance
C1072040 Assets in Const-107 CWIP-Additions (PP)
C1072041 Assets in Const-107 CWIP-Additions (SAP
C1072060 WIP-OH-Clearing C.Year (Power Plant)
C1072061 WIP-OH-Clearing C.Year (SAP)
C1077040 Assets in Const-107 CWIP-Reclass

Construction in Progress
Construction in Progress

Net Utility Plant

C1141049 Good Will-Beg of Year

Time 16:35:56 Date 09/21/2018
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Reporting period
(01.2017-09.2017)
@

$897,445,714
$5,741,804
$19,844,637
$137,464
$9,394,671
$30,161,658
($46,044)
($6,106,374)
($81,261)
($8,865,087)
$0
$52,346,102
$1,836,992
$1,001,810,278
$91,430,051
$2,322,350
$1,475,887
$917,030
$96,145,319
$1,097,955,596
($349,575,501)
$3,292
($4,968,549)
($11,795,943)
($190,558)
(87,852,253)
$5,989,042
($82,086)
($24,030,033)
($72,660)
($1,039)
($324,433)
$64,153
($38,292)
$1,847,761
($3,836)
$425,907
$4,389,580
$6,106,374
$81,261
$7,009,492
$1,160,974
($1,222,664)
$61,690
$143,143,052
($143,143,052)
$60,070
($372,958,251)
($24,658,435)
($2,472,141)
$0
($27,130,576)
($400,088,826)
$697,866,770

$354,599
($25,307,614)
$53,233,371
$84,436,916
$5,272,912
($2,168,497)
$136,165
($56,576,011)
$59,381,840
$59,381,840

$757,248,610

$235,058,056

The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing

Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests

Attachment DIV 2-4
Page 14 of 45

Amounts in usD
Comparison period Absolute Rel  Sumtn
(01.2017-16.2017) difference dif level
(b) © (d) (e)
$897,445,714 $0
$5,741,804 $0
$19,844,637 $0
$137,464 $0
$9,394,671 $0
$30,161,658 $0
($46,044) $0
($10,819,286) $4,712,912 436
($81,261) $0
($9,119,952) $254,865 28
($9,991,374) $9,991,374 100
$73,763,244 ($21,417,142) -29
$1,837,020 ($28)
$1,008,268,296 ($6,458,018) -0.6 *5*
$91,430,051 $0
$2,322,350 $0
$6,209,062 ($4,733,175) -76.2
$1,538,577 ($621,547) -40.4
$101,500,041 (85,354,722) -5.3 *5*
$1,109,768,337 ($11,812,741) -1.1 *4*
($349,575,501) $0
$3,292 $0
($4,968,549) $0
($11,795,943) $0
($190,558) $0
($7,852,253) $0
$5,989,042 $0
($82,086) $0
($32,271,338) $8,241,305 255
($94,658) $21,997 23.2
($1,039) $0
($439,147) $114,714 26.1
$61,467 $2,686 4.4
$1,812,547 ($1,850,839) -102.1
$0 $1,847,761
($18,143) $14,307 78.9
$451,508 ($25,601) -5.7
$6,130,937 ($1,741,358) -28.4
$10,819,286 ($4,712,912) -43.6
$81,261 $0
$7,264,357 ($254,865) -35
$2,598,324 ($1,437,350) -55.3
($2,660,014) $1,437,350 54
$61,690 $0
$145,577,251 ($2,434,199) -1.7
($145,577,251) $2,434,199 1.7
$108,022 ($47,953) -44.4
($374,567,494) $1,609,244 0.4 *5*
($24,658,435) $0
($2,698,270) $226,130 8.4
$7,523,135 ($7,523,135) -100
($19,833,570) ($7,297,006) -36.8 *5*
($394,401,064) ($5,687,762) -1.4 *4*
$715,367,273 ($17,500,503) -2.4 *3*
$354,599 $0
($25,307,614) $0
$53,233,371 $0
$98,358,587 ($13,921,672) -14.2
$5,535,720 ($262,807) -4.7
$316,069 ($2,484,565) -786.1
$136,415 ($250) -0.2
($83,347,904) $26,771,892 321
$49,279,243 $10,102,598 20.5 *4*
$49,279,243 $10,102,598 20.5 *3*
$764,646,515 ($7,397,905) -1 %2*
$235,058,056 $0
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Company code 5360 Business area falaiaid Amounts in usb
C Comp Bus. Texts Reporting period Comparison period Absolute Rel  Sumtn
F code area (01.2017-09.2017) (01.2017-16.2017) difference dif level
(@ (b) (© (d) (®
71 Goodwill $235,058,056 $235,058,056 $0 *3*
72
73 Goodwill, Net of Amortization $235,058,056 $235,058,056 $0 *2*
74
75 5360 C1211010 LB-121 Non-Util Plant-Beginning Balance $4,041,037 $4,041,037 $0
76 Non-Utility Property Misc $4,041,037 $4,041,037 $0 *5*
7 Non Utility Property $4,041,037 $4,041,037 $0 *4*
78 Net NonUTtility Propery $4,041,037 $4,041,037 $0 *3*
79
80 5360 C1241010 Oth Invest-Beg Bal $57,495 $57,495 $0
81 Other Investments $57,495 $57,495 $0 *3*
82
83 Other Property and Investments $4,098,532 $4,098,532 $0 *2*
84
85 5360 C1318090 IHC-Operating-Incoming-Miscellaneous $0 $375,596,243 ($375,596,243) -100
86 5360 C1319999 Cash Default account ($1,326,571) $0 ($1,326,571)
87 Cash ($1,326,571) $375,596,243 ($376,922,814) -100.4 *3*
88
89 5360 C1340001 Restricted Cash Hedging $589,095 $955,519 ($366,424) -38.3
90 Special Deposits $589,095 $955,519 ($366,424) -38.3 *4*
91 Other Special Deposits $589,095 $955,519 ($366,424) -38.3 *3*
92
93 5360 C1420000 Customer A/R $58,282,344 $71,606,648 ($13,324,304) -18.6
94 5360 C1420010 Customer A/R-Misc Billing ($70,487) ($70,487) $0
95 5360 1420030 Customer A/R-Energy Non Assoc Co ($65,450) ($10,197) ($55,253) -541.9
96 5360 C1420050 Merch-Jobbing Receivables $1,326,571 $0 $1,326,571
97 5360 C1420100 Due Marketer Single Bill Option $0 $35,491 ($35,491) -100
98 5360 C1420130 AIR Gift Certificates ($0) ($0) $0
99 5360 C1420515 Check Holding Account (receipt) $0 ($86) $86 100
100 5360 1420520 Utility Customer Holding Account ($38,969) $0 ($38,969)
101 5360 C1425030 A/R Interco Receipts ($902,694) ($902,694) $0
102 Customer Accounts Receivable $58,531,314 $70,658,674 ($12,127,360) -17.2 *3*
103
104 5360 1430000 Tax Benefits Receivable $1,339 $1,515 ($176) -11.6
105 5360 C1430040 Oth A/R-Misc (Customer Recon Acct) $1,737,233 $1,950,192 ($212,959) -10.9
106 5360 C1430049 Blocked-Data Migration Clearing - AR $3,238,942 $3,238,942 $0
107 5360 C1430080 Oth A/R-Union Billable Labor $162,078 $156,829 $5,249 33
108 5360 C1432140 Oth A/R-Depndnt Care Odd Yr ($27,603) ($27,429) ($174) 06
109 5360 C1432150 Oth A/R-Non Assoc ($637,391) ($637,391) $0
110 5360 C1432160 Oth A/R-HIth Care Spend Acct ($77,890) ($71,447) ($6,443) 9
111 5360 1432180 Transit & Parking Funding-Legacy Grid $1,240 $1,240 $0
112 5360 C1432310 Oth A/R-Gas Sale for Resale $831,378 $1,008,954 ($177,576) -17.6
113 5360 C1433420 Oth A/R-Employee Cash Advances $74,488 $74,488 $0
114 5360 C1433430 Oth A/R-Employee Home Conversion Loan P $43,109 $41,262 $1,846 45
115 5360 C1437701 Commodity Settlement Rec <1Yr $1,084,391 $237,546 $846,845 356.5
116 Other Accounts Receivable $6,431,314 $5,974,703 $456,611 7.6 *3*
117
118 5360 1440000 Prov Uncoll Cust Accts ($7,146,667) ($8,620,643) $1,473,976 17.1
119 5360 C1440010 Uncoll Acct-Settlement Write off Acct E ($159) ($195) $36 18.3
120 5360 C1440060 Accum Bad Debt-PIPPs ($1,589,717) ($1,992,481) $402,764 20.2
121 5360 C1440070 Bad Debt Expense-Non-Utility Billing ($1,811,082) ($2,025,658) $214,576 10.6
122 Prov Uncoll Cust Accts ($10,547,625) ($12,638,978) $2,091,352 16.5 *4*
123 Accum Prov for Uncoll Acc-Cr ($10,547,625) ($12,638,978) $2,091,352 16.5 *3*
124
125 5360 1460000 Interco Receivable Reconciliation Acct $1,037,700,832 $1,175,461,979 ($137,761,147) -11.7
126 5360 C1460001 AR from Associated Co-Adjustment $194,464,937 $194,464,937 $0
127 5360 1460010 Interco Rec Reconciliation Acct-Non Con ($509,571) ($509,571) $0
128 5360 C1461071 AR from VAMCO $124,416 $124,416 $0
129 5360 U1460000 Interco Receivable Reconciliation Acct $369,756 $387,977 ($18,222) -4.7
130 5360 U1460001 AR from Associated Co-Adjustment ($4,676) ($4,676) $0
131 Accounts Rec Assoc Companies $1,232,145,695 $1,369,925,063 ($137,779,368) -10.1 *3*
132
133 5360 C1641000 Gas Stored Underground-Current $6,955,021 $4,452,120 $2,502,901 56.2
134 5360 1642000 Underground Storage-Liquefied Natural G $2,997,625 $2,060,523 $937,102 455
135 Fuel $9,952,646 $6,512,642 $3,440,004 52.8 *3*
136
137 5360 C1540000 Materials&Suppl $106,887 $118,484 ($11,597) 9.8
138 5360 C1540010 Plant Materials & Supplies (Manual Adj) $3,784,718 $3,178,946 $605,772 19.1
139 5360 1541005 Obsolete Inventory Reserve ($192,895) ($192,895) $0
140 5360 C1630000 Stores Clearing-Debit ($1,023,291) ($980,647) ($42,644) 43
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5360
5360
5360
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5360
5360
5360
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5360
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5360
5360
5360
5360
5360

C1630020
C1635000

Stores Clearing-Credit
Stores Clearing-Credit

Plant Materials & Supplies

1650000
1650020
C1650160
C1650230
Prepayments

C1730010
Unbilled Revenue

C1740000

Prepaids

Prepaid Employee Insurance

Prepaid Expense-Energy Effic Invoices
Prepaid Insurance

Unbilled Revenue Gas

Unbilled-Other

Misc. Curr and Accrued Assets

C1760110
C1765500
U1760110
U1765500

Derivative Asset-Short Term-Elec
Derivative Asset-Short Term-Gas
Derivative Asset-Short Term-Elec
Derivative Asset-Short Term-Gas

Derivative Instrument Assets

Current Assets

C1823005
1823027
C1823043
U1823005
uU1823027
U1823043
U1823049
U1823070
U1823073
U1823078
U1823083
U1823158
U1823159
U1823232
U1823250
U1823253
U1823254
U1823261
U1823303
U1823304
U1823309
U1823321
U1823322

Environmental SIR Reserve Offset
Environmental SIR Costs Amortization
Asset Retirement Obligation
Environmental SIR Reserve Offset
Environmental SIR Costs Amortization
Asset Retirement Obligation

Deferred Gas Costs

Gas Futures-Gas Supply

ISR Deferral

Rate Case Expense

Advantage System Book Value
FAS158-Pension

FAS158-OPEB

Reconciliation Factor

Pension/FAS106 Purchase Accounting Adju
Pension Exp Deferred

OPEB Exp Deferred

Pension/OPEB Carrying Charges

Oth A/R-Liheap DAC Contrib

Oth A/R-DAC Coll-Syst Pressure
LIHEAP Enhancement Program
DAC-Earnings Sharing Mechanism
DAC - Unbilled Gas

Misc Regulatory Assets

1823002
FAS 109

Regulatory Assets

1810000

FAS 109

Unamortized Debt Exp

Unamortized Debt Expense

1830000
1830100

Prelim Survey&Inv Beg Balance
Prelim Survey&Inv Additions

Prelim Survey & Investigation

1840000
C1841010
C1841020
C1841030
C1841040
C1841060
C1841070
C1841080
C1841100

Other Clearing

Pymts Tnw-Vacation
Pymts Tnw-Holiday
Pymts Tnw-Sickness
Pymts Tnw-Personal
Pymts Tnw-Military Duty
Pymts Tnw-Jury Duty
Pymts Tnw-Rest Time
Pymts Tnw-Weather

Fokkk

Reporting period
(01.2017-09.2017)
(a)
$1,220,968
$27,355
$3,923,741

$847,852
$0
$5,601
($0)
$853,452

$22,505,711
$22,505,711

$176,664
$176,664

($1,704,181)

$121,759
$1,704,181
$8,707,662
$8,829,420

$1,332,064,856

$27,522,543
$6,302,329
$30,038
$10,616,245
$3,398,415
$6,300,674
$0
$1,475,200
$14,836,164
$0
$411,653
$84,047,446
($348,449)
($392,452)
$6,259,007
($1,309,667)
($3,061,315)
($910,558)
($42,177)
$1,323
$15,570,120
$8,638
$3,440,342
$174,164,519

$674,856
$674,856

$174,839,375

$103,750
$103,750

$12,463
$0
$12,463

($6,349,911)
$3,708,620
$1,056,722
$1,949,894

($36,758)
$7,107
$9,689

$618,102
$13,125

The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid
RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests

Time 16:35:56  Date 09/21/2018

Comparison period
(01.2017-16.2017)
(b)
$1,220,968
$27,355
$3,372,211

$474,416
$0

$220,568
($0)

$694,983

$25,122,383
$25,122,383

$194,479
$194,479

($226,730)
$216,900
$226,730

$5,971,750
$6,188,650

$1,852,556,573

$27,522,543
$6,302,329
$30,038
$11,272,393
$2,185,771
$6,300,685
$1,245,836
$1,387,437
$4,669,819
$0
$235,230
$71,753,047
($12,856,089)
($214,264)
$5,417,987
($1,518,604)
($2,732,392)
($1,135,297)
($69,346)
$147,314
$14,986,425
$8,690
$0
$134,939,554

$649,799
$649,799

$135,589,353

$98,099
$98,099

$12,463
($4,138)
$8,324

($6,349,911)
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

Amounts in

Absolute
difference
(©
$0
$0
$551,530

$373,436
$0
($214,967)
$0
$158,469

($2,616,672)
($2,616,672)

($17,815)
($17,815)

($1,477,451)

($95,141)
$1,477,451
$2,735,912
$2,640,770

($520,491,717)

$0
$0
$0
($656,147)
$1,212,644
$8,989
($1,245,836)
$87,763
$10,166,345
$0
$176,423
$12,294,399
$12,507,639
($178,188)
$841,020
$208,936
($328,923)
$224,739
$27,170
($145,992)
$583,695
($52)
$3,440,342
$39,224,965

$25,057
$25,057

$39,250,022

$5,651
$5,651

$0
$4,138
$4,138

$0
$3,708,620
$1,056,722
$1,949,894
($36,758)
$7,107
$9,689
$618,102
$13,125

Attachment DIV 2-4
Page 16 of 45

uUsb
Rel  Sumtn
dif level
(d) (®
16.4 *3*
78.7
-97.5
22.8 *3*

-10.4
-10.4 *3*

-9.2
-9.2 *3*
-651.6
-43.9
651.6
45.8
42.7 *3*

-28.1 *2*

29.1 *3*

3.9
3.9 *3*

28.9 *2*
5.8
5.8 *3*

100
49.7 *3*
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246
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249
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Reporting period

F code area (01.2017-09.2017)
@
5360 C1841110 Pymts Tnw-Funeral $69,606
5360 C1841120 Pymts Tnw-Emp Rel in $229,371
5360 C1841180 Time Not Worked-Clearing Operating $330,450
5360 C1841181 Burden Residual-Pensions ($9,312,749)
5360 C1841182 Burden Residual-OPEBs ($3,211,056)
5360 C1841183 Burden Residual-FAS 112 Post Retirement $369
5360 C1841184 Burden Residual-Payroll Taxes ($153,598)
5360 C1841185 Burden Residual-Health Care $37,027,506
5360 C1841186 Burden Residual-Group Life $2,701,955
5360 C1841187 Burden Residual-Thrift (401k) $7,962,018
5360 C1841188 Burden Residual-Workman#s Comp ($29,491)
5360 C1842000 Transp Exp Taxes $205,082
5360 C1842310 Transp Exp Credit Clearing Only $156,260
5360 C1849000 PowerPlant Clearing-Reconciliation Acct $6,880
5360 U1841181 Burden Residual-Pensions $35,891,149
5360 U1841182 Burden Residual-OPEB $11,641,737
Clearing Accounts $84,492,079
5360 C1866100 Def Dr-Cash Overs&Shorts $20
5360 C1866130 Def Dr-Construction Advance ($54,258)
5360 C1866640 Suspense Ack-Allocations $0
5360 C1866650 Document Splitting ($16,700)
5360 C1869700 Misc Def Dr-Exps Associated with Proper ($0)
5360 C1869990 Document Splitting Clearing ($2,501,115,112)
5360 U1865625 Derivative Asset-Long Term-Gas $4,249,195
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits ($2,496,936,855)
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits ($2,496,936,855)
5360 C1901001 ADFIT-BegBal-Accrued Interest $94,884
5360 C1901011 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-Bad Debts $7,878,084
5360 C1901012 ADFIT-Bad Debts ($1,612,656)
5360 C1901021 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Deferred Compensation $6,303
5360 C1901022 ADFIT-Deferred Compensation $179,553
5360 C1901041 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Emplee Comp & Benefit $369,460
5360 C1901042 ADFIT-Employee Compensation & Benefits $1,003,849
5360 C1901061 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-Gdwl & Intangibles $1,396,494
5360 C1901062 ADFIT-Goodwill & Intangibles $8,148,905
5360 C1901071 ADFIT-BegBal-Hedging $0
5360 1901072 ADFIT-Hedging ($9,122,159)
5360 C1901111 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-OPEB-OCI $915,219
5360 C1901118 ADFIT-OPEB-OCI ($4,834,153)
5360 C1901121 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-OPEB Liability $12,828,106
5360 C1901122 ADFIT-OPEB Liability ($3,057,644)
5360 C1901131 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-Other Items ($12,030)
5360 C1901132 ADFIT-Other Items $219,362
5360 C1901141 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-Pension-OCI ($1,366,939)
5360 C1901148 ADFIT-Pension-OCI ($565,557)
5360 C1901151 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-Pension Liability $14,544,328
5360 C1901152 ADFIT-Pension Liability $537,416
5360 C1901181 ADFIT-BegBal-Reserve-Environmental $9,712,860
5360 C1901182 ADFIT-Reserve-Environmental ($309,091)
5360 C1901192 ADFIT-Reserve-State FIN48 $111,640
5360 C1901201 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-Reserve-Storm $325,362
5360 C1901211 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-Reserve-Other $256,596
Accum Deferred Fed Income Tax $37,648,194
5360 1901050 Blocked-ADSIT-NIMO-Statutory Rate ($63,818)
5360 C1903072 ADSIT-Hedging $4,160,110
5360 C1903111 Blocked-ADSIT-BegBal-OPEB-OCI ($6,390)
5360 C1903132 ADSIT-Other Items ($318,972)
Accum Deferred State Income Tx $3,770,930
Accum Def FIT & SIT $41,419,124
Deferred Debits ($2,370,909,439)
ASSETS $132,399,990
CAPITALIZATION & LIABILITIES
5360 2100000 OPIC-Beg Balance ($11,365)

The Narragansett Electric Company
d/b/a National Grid
RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests

Time 16:35:56  Date 09/21/2018

Comparison period
(01.2017-16.2017)

(b)

$0

$0

$0

($9,192,033)

($3,205,195)

($477,738)

($218,218)

$40,441,521

$3,043,591

$8,771,703

$72,884

$209,502

$422,582

$4,906

$37,619,164

$12,022,758

$83,165,516

($190)

($54,258)

$0

$6,733

($0)
($3,088,706,048)
$167,136
($3,088,586,627)
($3,088,586,627)

$94,884
$7,878,084
($1,612,656)
$6,303
$179,553
$369,460
$1,003,849
$1,396,494
$8,148,905
$0
($9,122,159)
$915,219
($4,834,153)
$12,828,106
($3,057,644)
($12,030)
$219,362
($1,366,939)
($565,557)
$14,544,328
$537,416
$9,712,860
($309,091)
$111,640
$325,362
$256,596
$37,648,194
($63,818)
$4,160,110
($6,390)
($318,972)
$3,770,930
$41,419,124

($2,963,895,564)

$28,053,465

($11,365)
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Amounts in usb

Sumtn
level

Absolute Rel
difference dif

(c)
$69,606
$229,371
$330,450
($120,716)
($5,861)
$478,106
$64,620
($3,414,015)
($341,636)
($809,685)
($102,375)
($4,420)
($266,322)
$1,975
($1,728,015)
($381,022)
$1,326,563

$210
$0
$0

($23,433)
$0
$587,590,935
$4,082,060
$501,649,772
$591,649,772

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$592,986,125

$104,346,526

$0

@ ©

-1.3
-0.2
100.1
29.6
-8.4
-11.2
-9.2
-140.5
-2.1

40.2
-4.6
-3.2
1.6 *3*

110.7

-348.1
19
2442.4

19.2 *4*
19.2 *3*

*4*

*4*
*3x

20 *2*

372 *1*



281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350

Narragansett Electric Co

Regulatory US GAAP - Balance Sheet
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Providence Ledger OL RFBILAOO/HAMMEK Page 1
Company code 5360 Business area falaiaid Amounts in usb
C Comp Bus. Texts Reporting period Comparison period Absolute Rel  Sumtn
F code area (01.2017-09.2017) (01.2017-16.2017) difference dif level
@ (b) (© (d) (®
5360 2102000 OPIC-Additions ($9,643) ($12,325) $2,682 21.8
Other Paid-in Capital ($21,007) ($23,689) $2,682 11.3 *5*
5360 2160000 Surp-Unappr Earnd Surplus ($94,722,478) ($94,722,478) $0
5360 2161000 Unapprop Undistr Sub Earn ($38,819,563) ($38,819,563) $0
5360 U2160000 Unappropriated Retained Earnings ($66,998,132) ($66,998,132) $0
Retained Earnings ($200,540,174) ($200,540,174) $0 *5*
calculated loss $1,242,287,710 $1,315,041,841 ($72,754,131) -5.5 *6*
RE - Current Year Earnings $1,242,287,710 $1,315,041,841 ($72,754,131) -5.5 *5*
5360 2191591 OCI-BegBal-FAS158-OPEB-Fed Taxation ($2,614,432) ($2,614,432) $0
ocCl ($2,614,432) ($2,614,432) $0 *B*
Common equity $1,039,112,097 $1,111,863,546 ($72,751,449) -6.5 *4*
Common Equity $1,039,112,097 $1,111,863,546 ($72,751,449) -6.5 *3*
5360 C2211000 LTD-Bonds ($48,089,000) ($48,089,000) $0
Long Term Debt ($48,089,000) ($48,089,000) $0 *4*
Long Term Debt ($48,089,000) ($48,089,000) $0 *3*
Capatilization $991,023,097 $1,063,774,546 ($72,751,449) -6.8 *2*
5360 2212000 LTD Due Within One Year ($1,375,000) ($1,375,000) $0
LTD Due in One Year ($1,375,000) ($1,375,000) $0 *4*
5360 2321000 A/P-Audited Vouchers (Recon A/c) ($1,187,336) ($896,440) ($290,895) -32.5
5360 2321015 Unaudited Invoices & Accr ($517,178) ($319,372) ($197,806) -61.9
5360 2321030 A/P-M & S Receipts ($515) ($143) ($372) -260
5360 2321040 Garnishments $35,395 $35,395 $0
5360 2321070 AP Legacy check clearing account ($7,486) ($7,486) $0
5360 C2321110 AIP Exceptional Payments-NGG ($8,811) ($8,811) $0
5360 C2321160 A/P-Marketer Imbalance ($705,732) $0 ($705,732)
5360 2321180 AIP-Gas Supply ($17,991,995) ($18,558,758) $566,763 31
5360 €2321200 A/P CSS Control Account ($7,675,175) ($3,941,803) ($3,733,372) 04.7
5360 2323000 AJP-Union Dues Employ Ded $126,358 $126,496 ($137) -0.1
5360 2323020 A/P-Cred Union Employ Deductions $362,190 $362,400 ($210) -0.1
5360 2323030 AJP-Charit Org Employ Deductions ($15,693) ($19,431) $3,738 19.2
5360 2323050 A/P-Thrift PI-Employ Deductions ($6,696,081) ($6,692,654) ($3,427) -0.1
5360 2323060 A/P-Employ Assoc-Emp Deductions $1,471 $1,471 $0
5360 C2323080 A/P-Auto Ins-Employee Deduction $27,210 $27,210 $0
5360 €2323090 A/P-Thrift Loan ($1,158,813) ($1,158,532) ($281)
5360 2323100 AJP-Employee voluntary benefits $9,298 $9,298 $0
5360 2323110 Miscellaneous Employee Withholding ($30,352) ($32,935) $2,584 7.8
5360 2323120 A/P- Gym $188 $188 $0
5360 C2323140 A/P-Stock Purchase Plan-Employee Withho ($2,073,667) ($2,280,362) $206,694 9.1
5360 C2323150 A/P-Empl Deduct- EE Disability tax $111,851 $111,851 $0
5360 2323160 A/P-Empl Deduct- EE Medicare tax ($283,957) ($283,957) $0
5360 2323165 A/P-Empl Deduct- ER Medicare tax ($280,901) ($280,901) $0
5360 C2323170 A/P-Empl Deduct- EE Social Security tax ($953,663) ($953,663) $0
5360 2323175 A/P-Empl Deduct- ER Social Security tax ($1,039,902) ($1,039,902) $0
5360 2323190 AJP-Empl Deduct- EE Withholding tax ($3,714,942) ($3,714,942) $0
5360 2323195 A/P-Empl Deduct- ER Health Insurance Ta ($8) ($8) $0
5360 C2323200 A/P-EE Portion - Medical & Dental Plan $1,236 $1,236 $0
5360 C2324020 A/P-Commit Fee-Line of Cr ($6,600) ($6,600) $0
5360 2324050 A/P-Benefits-Disability plans ($100,231) ($127,883) $27,652 21.6
5360 C2324150 A/P-Escheat-A/P-Unclaimed Cust Credits ($3,816) ($3,816) $0
5360 2324380 A/P-Unpaid Invoice Accrual ($5,568,311) ($3,062,689) ($2,505,622) -81.8
5360 C2326600 UnappRE-Sh Based Payment Award $6,479 $6,453 $25 0.4
5360 2329000 GRIR Account ($147,620) ($170,961) $23,341 13.7
Accounts Payable ($49,487,107) ($42,880,050) ($6,607,057) -15.4 *4*
5360 2330000 Moneypool Payable ($493,138,390) ($493,138,390) $0
N/P to Assoc Companies ($493,138,390) ($493,138,390) $0 *4*
5360 2340000 AIP Associated Companies ($10,769,427) ($12,805,231) $2,035,803 15.9
5360 C2340001 A/P Associated Companies - Adjustment ($377,064,064) ($377,064,064) $0
5360 C2340010 A/P Associated Companies-Non-consol com $6 $6 $0
5360 C2341071 AP to VAMCO $149,514 $149,514 $0
5360 U2340000 A/P Associated Companies ($262,827) ($365,020) $102,194 28
AJP to Associated Companies ($387,946,798) ($390,084,795) $2,137,997 0.5 *5*
AP to Associated Companies ($387,946,798) ($390,084,795) $2,137,997 0.5 *4*
5360 2359500 Customer Deposits ($2,524,080) ($2,359,458) ($164,622) -7
Customer Deposits ($2,524,080) ($2,359,458) ($164,622) -7 *4*
5360 2361000 Blocked-Tx Accr-Fed Inc $57,393,737 $57,393,737 $0
5360 2363000 Tx Accr-Mun-Prop-Op Prop $0 ($5,301,062) $5,301,062 100
5360 2363001 Inc Tax Accrued-Current State $13,275 $13,275 $0
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Regulatory US GAAP - Balance Sheet
Ledger OL

5360 Business area

Texts

C2365000 Tx Accr-State Unemployment
C2365004 Tx Accr-RI-ER State Unemployment
C2365010 Tx Accr-Fed Unemployment Comp
C2365500 Tx Accr-FICA Company Portion
C2366000 Tx Accr-St Gross Earn

C2367000 Tx Accr-Misc

C2367500 Tx Accr-Sales and Use Tax
C2367510 Tx Accr-Use Tax

C2367520 Tx Accr-Other

TAXES ACCRUED-FIT, SIT and Other

2370020 Int Accr-LTD

C2370030 Int Accr-Customer Deposits

Interest Accrued

C2410000 Tx Coll Pay Fica

C2410030 Tx Coll Pay RI SLS Tax

C2410070 Tx Coll Pay Ri Temp Dis Fund

C2410080 Tx Coll Pay-Fed Inc Withholdng
C2410090 Tx Coll Pay-St Inc Withholding

C2410092 Tx Coll Pay-MA-State Income Withholding
C2410094 Tx Coll Pay-RI-State Income Withholding
C2410100 Tx Coll Pay MA Sls Tx Abt C&lI
C2410400 Tax Collected Pay-Federal Excise

Tax Collections Payable

2420000 Curr&Accr Liab-Miscellaneous

C2420070 Curr&Accr Liab-Energy Efficiency OBR Ob
C2420431 Gas Muni PEP Loan Fund-EE Financing
C2420470 Curr&Acc Lia-Gas CoPay Revolving Loan E
C2420520 Curr&Accr Liab-RGGI Thermal Study
C2422000 Curr&Accr Liab-Payroll

C2422010 Curr&Accr Liab-Healthcare Accr
C2422030 Curr&Accr Liab-Vac Accrual

C2422040 Curr&Accr Liab-NGUSA Goals
C2422060 Goals Il (Union)

C2422070 Management Bonus Accrual

C2422100 Curr&Accr Liab-Tdi Reimb

C2422120 Curr&Accr Liab-Health Dental

C2422580 Accrued Nonqualified Pension-Current
C2429520 Cust Refund Prov-Commercial Large Distr
U2422580 Current Accrued Nonqual pension/RW
Misc Curr & Accr Liab

C2450000 Derivative Liability-Short Term-Gas
C2457706 Commodity Settlement Payable < 1Year
U2450000 Derivative Liability-Short Term-Gas

Derivative Instrument Liab
Current Liabilities

2821001 ADFIT-BegBal-Property Related
C2821002 ADFIT-Property Related
C2821012 ADFIT-Property Related FAS109

Other Property FIT
Other Property ADIT

C2831001 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Property Taxes
C2831011 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Reg Ast-Decommission
C2831012 ADFIT-Reg Asset-Decommissioning
C2831031 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Reg Asset-Environmen
C2831032 ADFIT-Reg Asset-Environmental

C2831041 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Reg Asset-FAS109
C2831042 ADFIT-Reg Asset-FAS109

2831071 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Reg Asset-OPEB
C2831072 ADFIT-Reg Asset-OPEB

2831081 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Reg Asset-Pension
C2831082 ADFIT-Reg Asset-Pension

C2831102 ADFIT-Reg Asset-Storm Cost

C2831111 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Reg Asset-Other
C2831112 ADFIT-Reg Asset-Other

C2831121 ADFIT-BegBal-Reg Asset-X Rate Base
C2831122 ADFIT-Reg Asset-X Rate Base

C2831131 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Unamort Debt Disc/Pre
Other FIT

Other ADIT

The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid
RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests

Time 16:35:56  Date 09/21/2018

RFBILAOO/HAMMEK  Page 1

ok Amounts in
Reporting period Comparison period Absolute
(01.2017-09.2017) (01.2017-16.2017) difference
(@ (b) ©
($14,541) ($14,541) $0
$860,449 $729,528 $130,922
$50,877 $35,732 $15,145
$9,242,802 $10,063,357 ($820,555)
$122,953,498 $136,542,741 ($13,589,243)
($4,522,774) ($4,522,774) $0
($98,616) ($98,616) $0
($2,078,760) ($2,289,161) $210,401
($846) ($846) $0
$183,799,100 $192,551,369 ($8,752,269)
($13,763,819) ($14,372,618) $608,799
($780) ($816) $36
($13,764,599) ($14,373,434) $608,835
$9,456,088 $10,302,536 ($846,448)
($4,787,707) ($4,784,575) ($3,132)
$791,125 $723,641 $67,484
$21,883,520 $23,624,234 ($1,740,713)
($289,396) ($289,396) $0
($859) ($859) $0
$1,534,233 $1,952,786 ($418,553)
$1,672 $1,672 $0
($33) ($33) $0
$28,588,644 $31,530,007 ($2,941,363)
$310,584 $310,584 $0
($506,849) ($506,436) ($413)
($92,427) ($92,840) $413
$499,276 $499,276 $0
($175,585) ($175,585) $0
($78,666,769) ($78,999,067) $332,298
($427,178) ($482,693) $55,515
($1,194,775) ($1,715,839) $521,064
$1,077,129 $1,074,233 $2,895
($1,062,070) ($1,303,019) $240,949
($338,812) ($442,835) $104,022
$7,249 $89,444 ($82,196)
($19,926) ($19,939) $13
($172,000) ($172,000) $0
$34 $32 $2
$172,000 $172,000 $0
($80,590,121) ($81,764,684) $1,174,563
($72,523) ($1,797) ($70,726)
($65,800) $0 ($65,800)
($1,882,050) ($390,618) ($1,491,432)
($2,020,373) ($392,415) ($1,627,958)
($818,458,723) ($802,286,849) ($16,171,873)
($58,665,276) ($58,665,276) $0
($40,202,746) ($40,202,746) $0
$317,891 $334,177 ($16,287)
($98,550,132) ($98,533,845) ($16,287)
($98,550,132) ($98,533,845) ($16,287)
($4,304,106) ($4,304,106) $0
$1,229,000 $1,229,000 $0
($1,229,000) ($1,229,000) $0
($10,140,542) ($10,140,542) $0
($59,131) ($59,131) $0
($122,338) ($122,338) $0
($113,560) ($104,791) ($8,770)
$988,134 $988,134 $0
$1,173,315 $1,173,315 $0
$2,733,749 $2,733,749 $0
$477,228 $477,228 $0
($3,059,965) ($3,059,965) $0
($8,835,070) ($8,835,070) $0
$3,749,167 $3,749,167 $0
($34,242,752) ($34,242,752) $0
($381,618) ($381,618) $0
$0 $0 $0
($52,137,490) ($52,128,720) ($8,770)
($52,137,490) ($52,128,720) ($8,770)
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uUsD
Rel
dif
(d)

Sumtn
level
(®

17.9
42.4
-8.2

-10

4

*4*

-21.4

*4*

04
11.5
30.4

03
18.5
235

-91.9

01

6.6

1.4 *4*
-3935.1

-381.8
-414.9 *4*
D 3%

*G*

5

*G*

o
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RFBILAOO/HAMMEK  Page 1

5360 Business area

Accumlated Deferred Income Tax

C2280000
C2281000
2282000
C2282001
C2282002
C2282003
C2282004
C2282005
C2282009
C2301011
C2303011

Injuries & Damages Beginning Balance
Acc Prov Prop Insurance

Injuries & Damages Utilization

IBNR Charge to P&L

Worker's Comp (TPA) Beginning Balance
Work comp (TPA) Utilization

Work comp (TPA) Charge to P&L
Injuries & Damages-Charge to P&L
IBNR Beginning Balance

Asset Retirement Oblig Liab-Beg Balance
Asset Retirement Oblig Liab-Utilization

Other Non Current Liab

C2520100

Construction Advances

Cust Adv for Construction

2530000
C2530010
C2530020
C2530270
C2530310
C2531008
C2531027
C2531031
C2531060
C2531120
C2532009
C2532080
C2539410
C2539440
U2530942
U2531008
U2531027
U2532008
U2532027
U2535330
U2535609
U2536306
U2536327
U2539410

Def Cr-Misc.

Def Cr-Sales Tax Accrual

Def Cr-Hgwy Reldc Billed
Pension Costs-Prov

NQ Pension Prov-Contributions
PRHealth Prov-Beg Bal

Pension Prov-Beg Bal

NQ Pension Prov-Beg Bal
PRHealth Prov-Contributions
FAS112-Beg Bal

FAS 112-Current ServCost
Blocked-Long Term Interest Payable
Hazwaste Prov-Beg Bal
Hazwaste Prov-Utilization
Hazwaste Prov - Chrg to P&L
PRHealth Prov-Beg Bal

Pension Prov-Beg Bal

PRHealth Prov-Current ServCost
Pension Prov-Current Serv Cost
Def Cr-ISR Deferral-Equity
Derivative Liability-Long Term-Gas
PRHealth Prov-Gain on Liab
Pension Prov-Gain on Liab
Hazwaste Prov-Beg Bal

Other Deferred Credits

C2540070
U2540002
U2540019
U2540050
U2540070
U2540098
U2540105
U2540170
U2540237
U2540322
U2540470
U2540569
U2540573
U2540587

Service Quality Penalties

Energy Efficiency

Defd Revenue-GCC

Defd Rev-Nonfirm Margin Sharing
Service Quality Penalties

Firm Revenue Margin Sharing
Excess Earnings

OBR EE Fund Obligation

Storage Deferral

DAC - Unbilled Gas

Gas CoPay EE Regulatory Liability
Gas Futures-Gas Supply
NIMO-RDM Revenue Decoupling
NECO AGT Reserve

Other Regulatory Liabilities

C2540000

FAS 109-Credit
Deferred Credits

Liabilities

FAS109

CAPITALIZATION & LIABILITIES

Attachment DIV 2-4

Page 20 of 45
Time 16:35:56 Date 09/21/2018
Hokkk Amounts in usD
Reporting period Comparison period Absolute Rel  Sumtn
(01.2017-09.2017) (01.2017-16.2017) difference dif level
@ (b) (© (d) (®)
($150,687,622) ($150,662,565) ($25,057) *4*
($873,107) ($873,107) $0
($104,077) ($104,077) $0
$274,588 $386,717 ($112,129) -29
$398,314 ($136,142) $534,456 392.6
($175,174) ($175,174) $0
$260,965 $419,358 ($158,393) -37.8
($373,661) ($497,492) $123,831 249
($714,593) ($355,749) ($358,844) -100.9
($49,046) ($49,046) $0
($8,201,048) ($8,201,048) $0
($187,743) ($218,069) $30,326 13.9
($9,744,582) ($9,803,829) $59,246 0.6 *4*
($38) ($38) $0
($38) ($38) $0 w4
($43,618) ($43,618) $0
($2,481,124) ($2,481,124) $0
($660,509) ($20,694) ($639,815)  -3091.8
$4,266,000 $5,688,000 ($1,422,000) -25
$119,408 $147,945 ($28,537) -19.3
($8,250,854) ($8,250,854) $0
($11,946,153) ($11,946,153) $0
$456,336 $456,336 $0
$791,402 $1,055,192 ($263,790) -25
($1,091,730) ($1,091,730) $0
($156,906) $320,953 ($477,859) -148.9
($397,230) ($397,230) $0
($22,382,261) ($22,382,261) $0
$3,458,432 $3,202,066 $256,366 8
($3,227,382) ($4,159,645) $932,264 224
($6,198,561) ($6,198,561) $0
($50,907,457) ($50,907,457) $0
$21,261 $28,348 ($7,087) -25
($384,059) ($512,079) $128,020 25
($3,049,050) ($1,406,701) ($1,642,349) -116.8
($1,297,331) ($1,223,550) ($73,782) -6
$0 $12,389,988 ($12,389,988) -100
$0 $11,346,032 ($11,346,032) -100
($18,824,052) ($18,824,052) $0
($122,185,439) ($95,210,849) ($26,974,590) -28.3 *4*
($0) ($0) ($0) -17.4
($1,707,034) ($9,494,285) $7,787,251 82
$10,418,659 $0 $10,418,659
($61,479) ($44,488) ($16,992) -38.2
($41,547) ($41,547) $0
($216,456) ($295,532) $79,076 26.8
($9,980,690) ($516,650) ($9,464,040)  -1831.8
($84,798) ($493,239) $408,441 82.8
$2,330,589 $0 $2,330,589
$0 ($3,090,964) $3,090,964 100
($1,695,202) ($1,411,761) ($283,441) -20.1
($12,956,857) ($6,138,886) ($6,817,971) -111.1
($7,005,204) ($10,839,227) $3,834,023 35.4
($1,346,358) ($1,496,995) $150,638 10.1
($22,346,376) ($33,863,573) $11,517,197 34 *4*
($308) ($308) $0
($308) ($308) $0 *4*
($304,964,365) ($289,541,162) ($15,423,203) -5.3 *3*
($1,123,423,087) ($1,091,828,011) ($31,595,077) -2.9 *2*
($132,399,990) ($28,053,465) ($104,346,526) -372 *1*
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Narragansett Electric Co

Regulatory US GAAP - Balance Sheet

Providence

Company code

C Comp Bus.

F code area

5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360

5360
5360
5360
5360

5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360

5360

5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360

5360

Ledger OL

5360 Business area

Texts

ASSETS

C1011000 Plant & Machinery-101-Beginning Balance
C1011005 PM-Asset Retirement Oblig-Beg Balance
C1011010 Land & Building-101-Beginning Balance
C1011015 LB-Asset Retirement Oblig-Beg Balance
C1011020 Motor Vehicles & Off Equip-101-Beg Bal
C1011031 Software Intangibles-Beginning Balance
C1013000 Plant & Machinery-101-Disposals

C1013005 PM-Asset Retirement Oblig-Disposals
C1013010 Land & Building-101-Disposals

C1013015 LB-Asset Retirement Oblig-Disposals
C1017000 Plant & Machinery-101-Reclass

C1017010 Land & Building-101-Reclass

Utility Plant in Service

C1061000 PM-106 Comp Const Not Class-Beg Bal
C1061010 LB-106 Comp Const Not Class-Beg Bal
C1067000 PM-106 Comp Const Not Class-Reclass
C1067010 LB-106 Comp Const Not Class-Reclass
Completed Const not Classified

Utility Plant

C1081000 Accum Deprec-101-PM-Beginning Balance
1081004 Accum Deprec-COR-PM-Beginning Balance
C1081005 Accum Deprec-PM-Asset Retirement Oblig-
C1081010 Accum Deprec-101-LB-Beginning Balance
C1081015 Accum Deprec-LB-Asset Retirement Oblig-
1081020 Accum Deprec-101-MVOE-Beginning Balance
C1081034 Accum Deprec-COR RWIP-PM-Beg Balance
C1081434 Accum Deprec-Cost of Removal-FAS143
1082000 Accum Deprec-101-PM-Charge for Period (
C1082005 Accum Deprec-PM-Asset Retirement Oblig-
C1082010 Accum Deprec-101-LB-Charge for Period (
C1082015 Accum Deprec-LB-Asset Retirement Oblig-
1082020 Accum Deprec-101-MVOE-Charge for Period
C1082104 Accum Deprec-COR-PM-Charge for Period
C1082109 Accum Deprec-COR RWIP-PM-Charge Period
C1082134 Accum Deprec-COR RWIP-PM-Charge Period
C1083000 Accum Deprec-101-PM-Disposal

C1083005 Accum Deprec-PM-Asset Retirement Oblig-
C1083010 Accum Deprec-101-LB-Disposal

C1083015 Accum Deprec-LB-Asset Retirement Oblig-
C1087000 Accum Deprec-101-PM-Reclass

1087003 Accum Deprec-RWIP Credit-PM-Reclass
C1087010 Accum Deprec-101-LB-Reclass

U1080001 RWIP Reclass

U1081034 Accum Deprec-COR RWIP-PM-Beg Balance
U1081434 Accum Deprec-Cost of Removal-FAS143
U1082134 Accum Deprec-COR RWIP-PM-Charge Period
Accum Deprec of Plant

C1111031 Accum Amort-Software-Beginning Balance

Amort Plant-Intangible
Accum Prov for Depreciation
Plant Assets

C1071031 Software-107 CWIP-Beg Balance
C1071035 Capital Accrual-107 CWIP-Beg Balance
C1071040 Assets in Const-107 CWIP-Beg Balance
C1071540 Assets in Const-107 CWIP-Prior Year Adj
C1072040 Assets in Const-107 CWIP-Additions (PP)
C1072041 Assets in Const-107 CWIP-Additions (SAP
C1072060 WIP-OH-Clearing C.Year (Power Plant)
C1072061 WIP-OH-Clearing C.Year (SAP)
C1077040 Assets in Const-107 CWIP-Reclass

Construction in Progress
Construction in Progress

Net Utility Plant

C1141049
Goodwill

Good Will-Beg of Year

Time 16:41:24 Date 09/21/2018
RFBILAOO/HAMMEK Page 1

Kkkk

Reporting period
(01.2018-03.2018)
@

$960,389,672
$5,741,804
$21,600,396
$91,420
$274,719
$20,170,284
($16,302,216)
$0
$0
$0
$62,045,181
$1,078,871
$1,055,090,132
$97,639,113
$3,860,927
($32,102,004)
($856,447)
$68,541,589
$1,123,631,722
($368,430,268)
($14,852)
($5,063,207)
($12,092,139)
($129,001)
$1,224,651
$9,911,474
($82,086)
(88,407,440)
($21,850)
($116,167)
($2,686)
($2,632)
$14,852
($22,035)
$3,832,328
$16,302,216
$0
$0
$0
$4,011,906
($4,011,906)
$0
$149,194,881
$108,022
($149,194,881)
$0
($362,990,908)
($19,833,570)
($19,833,570)
($382,824,478)
$740,807,244

$354,599
($25,307,614)
$74,232,258
($452,484)
$22,154,766
$146,556
$2,911,146
$139,475
($30,165,601)
$44,013,102
$44,013,102

$784,820,345

$235,058,056
$235,058,056

The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing

Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests

Attachment DIV 2-4
Page 21 of 45

Amounts in usD
Comparison period Absolute Rel  Sumtn
(01.2018-06.2018) difference dif level
(b) © (d) (e)
$960,389,672 $0
$5,741,804 $0
$21,600,396 $0
$91,420 $0
$274,719 $0
$20,170,284 $0
($19,718,007) $3,415,790 173
($30,947) $30,947 100
($20,649) $20,649 100
$378,542 ($378,542) -100
$99,870,993 ($37,825,811) -37.9
$1,449,360 ($370,488) -25.6
$1,090,197,589 ($35,107,456) -3.2 *5*
$97,639,113 $0
$3,860,927 $0
($46,338,486) $14,236,482 30.7
($1,168,723) $312,276 26.7
$53,992,832 $14,548,758 26.9 *5*
$1,144,190,421 ($20,558,699) -1.8 *4*
($368,430,268) $0
($14,852) $0
($5,063,207) $0
($12,092,139) $0
($129,091) $0
$1,224,651 $0
$9,911,474 $0
($82,086) $0
($16,768,822) $8,361,382 49.9
($42,258) $20,409 48.3
($220,952) $104,786 47.4
($5,372) $2,686 50
($5,264) $2,632 50
$14,852 $0
$523,322 ($545,358) -104.2
$5,029,712 ($1,197,385) -23.8
$19,718,007 ($3,415,790) -17.3
$30,947 ($30,947) -100
$20,649 ($20,649) -100
($378,542) $378,542 100
$5,047,419 ($1,035,514) -20.5
($5,083,957) $1,072,052 211
$36,538 ($36,538) -100
$143,845,977 $5,348,904 3.7
$108,022 $0
($143,845,977) ($5,348,904) -37
$368,284 ($368,284) -100
($366,282,934) $3,292,026 0.9 *5*
($19,833,570) $0
($19,833,570) $0 *5*
($386,116,504) $3,292,026 0.9 *4*
$758,073,917 ($17,266,673) -2.3 *3*
$354,599 $0
($25,307,614) $0
$74,232,258 $0
($452,484) $0
$64,541,677 ($42,386,911) -65.7
($589,667) $736,223 1249
$349,042 $2,562,104 734
$137,231 $2,245 1.6
($53,813,143) $23,647,542 43.9
$59,451,898 ($15,438,797) -26 *4*
$59,451,898 ($15,438,797) -26 *3*
$817,525,815 ($32,705,470) -4 %2
$235,058,056 $0
$235,058,056 $0 *3*
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Narragansett Electric Co Regulatory US GAAP - Balance Sheet Time 16:41:24 Date 09/21/2018

Providence Ledger OL RFBILAOO/HAMMEK Page 1

Company code 5360 Business area falaiaid Amounts in usb

C Comp Bus. Texts Reporting period Comparison period Absolute Rel  Sumtn
F code area (01.2018-03.2018) (01.2018-06.2018) difference dif level
(@ (b) (© (d) (®

71 Goodwill, Net of Amortization $235,058,056 $235,058,056 $0 *2*
72
73 5360 C1211010 LB-121 Non-Util Plant-Beginning Balance $4,041,037 $4,041,037 $0
74 Non-Utility Property Misc $4,041,037 $4,041,037 $0 *5*
75 Non Utility Property $4,041,037 $4,041,037 $0 *4*
76 Net NonUtility Propery $4,041,037 $4,041,037 $0 *3*
7
78 5360 C1241010 Oth Invest-Beg Bal $57,495 $57,495 $0
79 Other Investments $57,495 $57,495 $0 *3*
80
81 Other Property and Investments $4,098,532 $4,098,532 $0 *2%
82
83 5360 C1318090 IHC-Operating-Incoming-Miscellaneous $375,596,243 $375,596,243 $0
84 Cash $375,596,243 $375,596,243 $0 *3*
85
86 5360 1340001 Restricted Cash Hedging $651,088 $724,015 ($72,927) -10.1
87 Special Deposits $651,088 $724,015 ($72,927) -10.1 *4*
88 Other Special Deposits $651,088 $724,015 ($72,927) -10.1 *3*
89
90 5360 C1420000 Customer A/R $48,174,461 $37,010,701 $11,163,761 30.2
91 5360 €1420010 Customer A/R-Misc Billing ($70,487) ($70,487) $0
92 5360 C1420100 Due Marketer Single Bill Option $0 $96,464 ($96,464) -100
93 5360 C1420130 AIR Gift Certificates ($0) ($0) $0
94 5360 C1420510 Speedpay/Lockbox Holding account ($1,208) ($11,511) $10,303 89.5
95 5360 C1420515 Check Holding Account (receipt) $0 ($795) $795 100
96 5360 C1425030 AIR Interco Receipts ($902,694) ($902,694) $0
97 Customer Accounts Receivable $47,200,072 $36,121,677 $11,078,395 30.7 *3*
98
99 5360 C1430000 Tax Benefits Receivable $1,546 $1,561 ($15) -1
100 5360 1430040 Oth A/R-Misc (Customer Recon Acct) $2,002,547 $297,824 $1,704,723 572.4
101 5360 C1430049 Blocked-Data Migration Clearing - AR $3,238,942 $3,238,942 $0
102 5360 1430080 Oth A/R-Union Billable Labor $184,612 $211,172 ($26,561) -12.6
103 5360 C1432140 Oth A/R-Depndnt Care Odd Yr ($29,215) ($30,107) $892 3
104 5360 C1432150 Oth A/R-Non Assoc ($637,391) $0 ($637,391)
105 5360 C1432160 Oth A/R-HIth Care Spend Acct ($72,452) ($70,377) ($2,075) 2.9
106 5360 C1432180 Transit & Parking Funding-Legacy Grid $1,240 $1,240 $0
107 5360 C1432310 Oth A/R-Gas Sale for Resale $931,939 $1,232,017 ($300,078) -24.4
108 5360 C1433420 Oth A/R-Employee Cash Advances $71,696 $73,252 ($1,556) -2.1
109 5360 C1433430 Oth A/R-Employee Home Conversion Loan P $45,801 $43,841 $1,961 45
110 5360 C1437701 Commodity Settlement Rec <1Yr $19,851 $21,414 ($1,563) -7.3
111 Other Accounts Receivable $5,759,116 $5,020,780 $738,336 14.7 *3*
112
113 5360 C1440000 Prov Uncoll Cust Accts ($7,080,514) ($6,184,860) ($895,654) -14.5
114 5360 C1440010 Uncoll Acct-Settlement Write off Acct E ($281) ($349) $68 19.5
115 5360 C1440060 Accum Bad Debt-PIPPs ($989,306) ($1,364,371) $375,065 275
116 5360 1440070 Bad Debt Expense-Non-Utility Billing ($2,133,811) ($1,898,902) ($234,908) -12.4
117 Prov Uncoll Cust Accts ($10,203,912) ($9,448,482) ($755,429) -8 *4*
118 Accum Prov for Uncoll Acc-Cr ($10,203,912) ($9,448,482) ($755,429) -8 *3*
119
120 5360 C1460000 Interco Receivable Reconciliation Acct $1,280,883,985 $1,327,678,108 ($46,794,122) -35
121 5360 C1460001 AR from Associated Co-Adjustment $194,464,937 $194,464,937 $0
122 5360 C1460010 Interco Rec Reconciliation Acct-Non Con ($509,571) ($509,571) $0
123 5360 C1461071 AR from VAMCO $124,416 $124,416 $0
124 5360 U1460000 Interco Receivable Reconciliation Acct $372,861 $356,277 $16,584 4.7
125 5360 U1460001 AR from Associated Co-Adjustment ($4,676) ($4,676) $0
126 Accounts Rec Assoc Companies $1,475,331,953 $1,522,109,491 ($46,777,538) -3.1 *3*
127
128 5360 1641000 Gas Stored Underground-Current $7,661,446 $10,104,017 ($2,442,572) -24.2
129 5360 C1642000 Underground Storage-Liquefied Natural G $2,810,245 $3,905,466 ($1,095,221) -28
130 Fuel $10,471,691 $14,009,483 ($3,537,792) -25.3 *3*
131
132 5360 1540000 Materials&Suppl $124,411 $130,997 ($6,586) -5
133 5360 C1540010 Plant Materials & Supplies (Manual Adj) $3,141,706 $3,442,159 ($300,454) -8.7
134 5360 C1541005 Obsolete Inventory Reserve ($192,895) ($192,895) $0
135 5360 C1630000 Stores Clearing-Debit ($934,149) ($756,472) ($177,677) -235
136 5360 C1630020 Stores Clearing-Credit $1,287,254 $1,476,891 ($189,637) -12.8
137 5360 C1635000 Stores Clearing-Credit $27,355 $27,355 $0
138 Plant Materials & Supplies $3,453,681 $4,128,035 ($674,354) -16.3 *3*
139
140 5360 C1650000 Prepaids $0 $138,084 ($138,084) -100
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174
175
176
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179
180
181
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Narragansett Electric Co Regulatory US GAAP - Balance Sheet Time 16:41:24 Date 09/21/2018

Providence Ledger OL RFBILAOO/HAMMEK Page 1
Company code 5360 Business area falaiaid Amounts in
C Comp Bus. Texts Reporting period Comparison period Absolute
F code area (01.2018-03.2018) (01.2018-06.2018) difference
@ (b) (©
5360 C1650020 Prepaid Employee Insurance $0 $0 $0
5360 C1650160 Prepaid Expense-Energy Effic Invoices $150,553 $157,441 ($6,888)
5360 1650230 Prepaid Insurance ($0) ($0) $0
Prepayments $150,553 $295,526 ($144,972)
5360 C1730010 Unbilled Revenue Gas $7,076,122 $5,621,064 $1,455,058
Unbilled Revenue $7,076,122 $5,621,064 $1,455,058
5360 C1740000 Unbilled-Other $194,479 $228,938 ($34,459)
Misc. Curr and Accrued Assets $194,479 $228,938 ($34,459)
5360 C1760110 Derivative Asset-Short Term-Elec $170,480 $326 $170,154
5360 C1765500 Derivative Asset-Short Term-Gas $132,961 $284,180 ($151,219)
5360 U1760110 Derivative Asset-Short Term-Elec ($170,480) $0 ($170,480)
5360 U1765500 Derivative Asset-Short Term-Gas $2,768,991 $2,358,405 $410,586
Derivative Instrument Assets $2,901,952 $2,642,911 $259,041
Current Assets $1,918,583,039 $1,957,049,680 ($38,466,642)
5360 1823005 Environmental SIR Reserve Offset $27,522,543 $27,522,543 $0
5360 C1823027 Environmental SIR Costs Amortization $6,302,329 $6,302,329 $0
5360 C1823043 Asset Retirement Obligation $30,038 $30,038 $0
5360 U1823005 Environmental SIR Reserve Offset $12,100,626 $11,864,127 $236,499
5360 U1823027 Environmental SIR Costs Amortization $1,554,603 $1,588,449 ($33,846)
5360 U1823043 Asset Retirement Obligation $6,336,313 $6,075,707 $260,606
5360 U1823049 Deferred Gas Costs $691,430 $0 $691,430
5360 U1823070 Gas Futures-Gas Supply $2,501,636 $4,632,100 ($2,130,463)
5360 U1823073 ISR Deferral $2,751,100 $5,563,210 ($2,812,110)
5360 U1823078 Rate Case Expense $0 $2,141 ($2,141)
5360 U1823083 Advantage System Book Value $58,807 $0 $58,807
5360 U1823158 FAS158-Pension $70,851,895 $69,980,232 $871,663
5360 U1823159 FAS158-OPEB ($12,884,256) ($12,846,097) ($38,159)
5360 U1823232 Reconciliation Factor ($119,919) ($71,121) ($48,798)
5360 U1823250 Pension/FAS106 Purchase Accounting Adju $5,021,549 $4,625,111 $396,438
5360 U1823253 Pension Exp Deferred ($2,095,877) ($2,806,884) $711,007
5360 U1823254 OPEB Exp Deferred ($2,979,257) ($3,649,860) $670,603
5360 U1823261 Pension/OPEB Carrying Charges ($1,270,965) ($1,222,323) ($48,642)
5360 U1823303 Oth A/R-Liheap DAC Contrib ($89,883) ($105,612) $15,729
5360 U1823304 Oth A/R-DAC Coll-Syst Pressure $189,278 $420,973 ($231,695)
5360 U1823309 LIHEAP Enhancement Program $18,919,813 $18,461,719 $458,094
5360 U1823321 DAC-Earnings Sharing Mechanism $8,751 $8,818 ($68)
Misc Regulatory Assets $135,400,554 $136,375,600 ($975,046)
5360 C1823002 FAS 109 $639,393 $637,406 $1,988
FAS 109 $639,393 $637,406 $1,988
Regulatory Assets $136,039,948 $137,013,006 ($973,059)
5360 C1810000 Unamortized Debt Exp $92,385 $86,608 $5,777
Unamortized Debt Expense $92,385 $86,608 $5,777
5360 1830000 Prelim Survey&Inv Beg Balance $8,324 $8,324 $0
Prelim Survey & Investigation $8,324 $8,324 $0
5360 1840000 Other Clearing ($6,349,911) ($6,349,911) $0
5360 C1841010 Pymts Tnw-Vacation $1,227,948 $3,207,705 ($1,979,758)
5360 1841020 Pymts Tnw-Holiday $177,700 $561,124 ($383,424)
5360 C1841030 Pymts Tnw-Sickness $810,240 $1,635,641 ($825,402)
5360 C1841040 Pymts Tnw-Personal $6,274 $13,568 ($7,295)
5360 C1841060 Pymts Tnw-Military Duty $5,805 $8,093 ($2,288)
5360 C1841070 Pymts Tnw-Jury Duty $3,495 $5,390 ($1,895)
5360 1841080 Pymts Tnw-Rest Time $202,375 $395,449 ($193,073)
5360 C1841100 Pymts Tnw-Weather $9,635 $11,660 ($2,026)
5360 C1841110 Pymts Tnw-Funeral $22,976 $41,647 ($18,670)
5360 C1841120 Pymts Tnw-Emp Rel in $123,747 $192,995 ($69,248)
5360 C1841180 Time Not Worked-Clearing Operating $136,645 $136,645 $0
5360 C1841181 Burden Residual-Pensions ($9,248,731) ($9,248,731) $0
5360 C1841182 Burden Residual-OPEBs ($3,223,625) ($3,223,625) $0
5360 1841183 Burden Residual-FAS 112 Post Retirement ($424,551) ($390,217) ($34,334)
5360 C1841184 Burden Residual-Payroll Taxes ($273,271) ($210,035) ($63,236)
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usb

Rel  Sumtn
dif level
(d) (®

-4.4
-49.1 *3*

25.9
25.9 *3*

-15.1
-15.1 *3*

52194.5
-53.2

174
9.8 *3*

- *Q%

-2.1
43

-50.5
-100

-0.7 *3*

6.7
6.7 *3*

*3x

-61.7
-68.3
-50.5
-53.8
-28.3
-35.2
-48.8
-17.4
-44.8
-35.9

-8.8
-30.1
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215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280

Narragansett Electric Co
Providence Ledger OL

Regulatory US GAAP - Balance Sheet

Company code 5360 Business area

C Comp Bus. Texts

F code area
5360 C1841185 Burden Residual-Health Care
5360 C1841186 Burden Residual-Group Life
5360 C1841187 Burden Residual-Thrift (401k)
5360 C1841188 Burden Residual-Workman#s Comp
5360 C1842000 Transp Exp Taxes
5360 C1842310 Transp Exp Credit Clearing Only
5360 C1849000 PowerPlant Clearing-Reconciliation Acct
5360 U1841181 Burden Residual-Pensions
5360 U1841182 Burden Residual-OPEB
Clearing Accounts
5360 C1866100 Def Dr-Cash Overs&Shorts
5360 C1866130 Def Dr-Construction Advance
5360 C1866640 Suspense Ack-Allocations
5360 C1866650 Document Splitting
5360 C1869700 Misc Def Dr-Exps Associated with Proper
5360 C1869990 Document Splitting Clearing
5360 U1865625 Derivative Asset-Long Term-Gas
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits
5360 C1901001 ADFIT-BegBal-Accrued Interest
5360 C1901011 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-Bad Debts
5360 C1901012 ADFIT-Bad Debts
5360 C1901021 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Deferred Compensation
5360 C1901022 ADFIT-Deferred Compensation
5360 C1901041 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Emplee Comp & Benefit
5360 C1901042 ADFIT-Employee Compensation & Benefits
5360 C1901061 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-Gdwl & Intangibles
5360 C1901062 ADFIT-Goodwill & Intangibles
5360 C1901071 ADFIT-BegBal-Hedging
5360 C1901072 ADFIT-Hedging
5360 C1901111 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-OPEB-OCI
5360 C1901118 ADFIT-OPEB-OCI
5360 C1901121 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-OPEB Liability
5360 C1901122 ADFIT-OPEB Liability
5360 C1901131 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-Other Items
5360 C1901132 ADFIT-Other Items
5360 C1901141 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-Pension-OCI
5360 C1901148 ADFIT-Pension-OCl
5360 C1901151 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-Pension Liability
5360 C1901152 ADFIT-Pension Liability
5360 C1901181 ADFIT-BegBal-Reserve-Environmental
5360 C1901182 ADFIT-Reserve-Environmental
5360 C1901192 ADFIT-Reserve-State FIN48
5360 C1901201 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-Reserve-Storm
5360 C1901211 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-Reserve-Other
Accum Deferred Fed Income Tax
5360 C1901050 Blocked-ADSIT-NIMO-Statutory Rate
5360 C1903072 ADSIT-Hedging
5360 C1903111 Blocked-ADSIT-BegBal-OPEB-OCI
5360 C1903132 ADSIT-Other Items
Accum Deferred State Income Tx
Accum Def FIT & SIT
Deferred Debits
ASSETS
CAPITALIZATION & LIABILITIES
5360 2100000 OPIC-Beg Balance
5360 2102000 OPIC-Additions
Other Paid-in Capital
5360 C2160000 Surp-Unappr Earnd Surplus
5360 C2161000 Unapprop Undistr Sub Earn
5360 U2160000 Unappropriated Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings
calculated loss

RFBILAOO/HAMMEK  Page 1

Fokkk

Reporting period
(01.2018-03.2018)
(@
$43,451,778
$3,332,678
$9,731,073
$43,747
$211,087
$347,276
$4,906
$38,704,749
$12,054,387
$91,088,433

(87,594)
(854,258)
$0
($6,235)
($0)
($3,304,260,497)
$78,720
($3,304,249,865)
($3,304,249,865)

$94,884
$7,878,084
($1,612,656)
$6,303
$179,553
$369,460
$1,003,849
$1,396,494
$8,148,905
$0
(89,122,159)
$915,219
($4,834,153)
$12,828,106
($3,057,644)
(812,030
$219,362
($1,366,939)
($565,557)
$14,544,328
$537,416
$9,712,860
($309,091)
$111,640
$325,362
$256,506
$37,648,194
($63,818)
$4,160,110
($6,390)
($318,972)
$3,770,930
$41,419,124

($3,171,641,598)

(893,041,679)

($23,689)
($3,143)
($26,833)
($149,381,398)
($38,819,563)
($62,145,522)
($250,346,483)
$1,439,530,382

The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing

Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests

Attachment DIV 2-4

Time 16:41:24 Date 09/21/2018

Page 24 of 45
Amounts in usb
Comparison period Absolute Rel  Sumtn
(01.2018-06.2018) difference dif level
(b) (© (d) (®)
$46,668,045 ($3,216,267) -6.9
$3,593,508 ($260,831) -7.3
$10,577,722 ($846,650) -8
$210,551 ($166,804) -79.2
$211,179 ($91)
$279,228 $68,048 24.4
$4,906 $0
$40,119,928 ($1,415,179) -35
$12,028,385 $26,002 0.2
$100,480,855 ($9,392,422) -9.3 *3*
$0 ($7,594)
($54,258) $0
$0 $0
($28,784) $22,549 783
($0) $0
($3,509,769,190) $205,508,693 5.9
$695,177 ($616,457) -88.7
($3,509,157,055) $204,907,191 5.8 *4*
($3,509,157,055) $204,907,191 5.8 *3*
$94,884 $0
$7,878,084 $0
($1,612,656) $0
$6,303 $0
$179,553 $0
$369,460 $0
$1,003,849 $0
$1,396,494 $0
$8,148,905 $0
$0 $0
($9,122,159) $0
$915,219 $0
($4,834,153) $0
$12,828,106 $0
($3,057,644) $0
($12,030) $0
$219,362 $0
($1,366,939) $0
($565,557) $0
$14,544,328 $0
$537,416 $0
$9,712,860 $0
($309,091) $0
$111,640 $0
$325,362 $0
$256,596 $0
$37,648,194 $0 *4*
($63,818) $0
$4,160,110 $0
($6,390) $0
($318,972) $0
$3,770,930 $0 *4*
$41,419,124 $0 *3*
($3,367,162,144) $195,520,546 5.8 *2*
($216,417,054) $123,375,376 57 *1*
($23,689) $0
($7,418) $4,274 57.6
($31,107) $4,274 13.7 *5*
($149,381,398) $0
($38,819,563) $0
($62,145,522) $0
($250,346,483) $0 *5*
$1,547,908,239 ($108,377,857) -7 *6*



281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350

Narragansett Electric Co
Providence Ledger OL
Company code 5360 Business area

C Comp Bus. Texts

Regulatory US GAAP - Balance Sheet
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Reporting period

F code area (01.2018-03.2018)
@
RE - Current Year Earnings $1,439,530,382
5360 C2191591 OCI-BegBal-FAS158-OPEB-Fed Taxation ($2,614,432)
ocl ($2,614,432)
Common equity $1,186,542,634
Common Equity $1,186,542,634
5360 C2211000 LTD-Bonds ($48,089,000)
Long Term Debt ($48,089,000)
Long Term Debt ($48,089,000)
Capatilization $1,138,453,634
5360 2212000 LTD Due Within One Year ($1,375,000)
LTD Due in One Year ($1,375,000)
5360 C2321000 A/P-Audited Vouchers (Recon A/c) ($1,965,448)
5360 C2321015 Unaudited Invoices & Accr ($295,714)
5360 C2321040 Garnishments $35,112
5360 C2321070 AP Legacy check clearing account ($7,486)
5360 C2321110 AIP Exceptional Payments-NGG ($2,358)
5360 C2321160 A/P-Marketer Imbalance ($395,854)
5360 2321180 A/P-Gas Supply ($9,043,945)
5360 2321200 A/P CSS Control Account ($10,572,692)
5360 C2323000 A/P-Union Dues Employ Ded $126,358
5360 C2323020 A/P-Cred Union Employ Deductions $362,400
5360 C2323030 A/P-Charit Org Employ Deductions ($38,458)
5360 2323050 A/P-Thrift PI-Employ Deductions ($6,696,657)
5360 C2323060 A/P-Employ Assoc-Emp Deductions $1,471
5360 C2323080 A/P-Auto Ins-Employee Deduction $27,210
5360 2323090 A/P-Thrift Loan ($1,159,228)
5360 C2323100 A/P-Employee voluntary benefits $9,298
5360 C2323110 Miscellaneous Employee Withholding ($58,509)
5360 2323120 A/P- Gym $188
5360 C2323140 A/P-Stock Purchase Plan-Employee Withho ($2,501,551)
5360 C2323150 A/P-Empl Deduct- EE Disability tax $111,851
5360 2323160 A/P-Empl Deduct- EE Medicare tax ($283,957)
5360 C2323165 A/P-Empl Deduct- ER Medicare tax ($280,901)
5360 C2323170 A/P-Empl Deduct- EE Social Security tax ($953,663)
5360 C2323175 A/P-Empl Deduct- ER Social Security tax ($1,039,902)
5360 C2323190 A/P-Empl Deduct- EE Withholding tax ($3,714,942)
5360 C2323195 AJP-Empl Deduct- ER Health Insurance Ta ($8)
5360 C2323200 A/P-EE Portion - Medical & Dental Plan $860
5360 2324020 A/P-Commit Fee-Line of Cr ($6,600)
5360 C2324050 A/P-Benefits-Disability plans ($152,934)
5360 C2324150 A/P-Escheat-A/P-Unclaimed Cust Credits ($3,816)
5360 2324380 A/P-Unpaid Invoice Accrual ($3,758,698)
5360 C2326600 UnappRE-Sh Based Payment Award ($17)
5360 2329000 GRIR Account ($85,296)
Accounts Payable ($42,343,884)
5360 2330000 Moneypool Payable ($493,138,390)
N/P to Assoc Companies ($493,138,390)
5360 2340000 AIP Associated Companies ($12,204,975)
5360 C2340001 AIP Associated Companies - Adjustment ($377,064,064)
5360 C2340010 A/P Associated Companies-Non-consol com $6
5360 C2341071 AP to VAMCO $149,514
5360 U2340000 A/P Associated Companies ($393,370)
A/P to Associated Companies ($389,512,889)
AP to Associated Companies ($389,512,889)
5360 2359500 Customer Deposits ($1,912,168)
Customer Deposits ($1,912,168)
5360 C2361000 Blocked-Tx Accr-Fed Inc $57,393,737
5360 C2363000 Tx Accr-Mun-Prop-Op Prop ($9,598,120)
5360 C2363001 Inc Tax Accrued-Current State $13,275
5360 2365000 Tx Accr-State Unemployment ($14,541)
5360 C2365004 Tx Accr-RI-ER State Unemployment $957,137
5360 C2365010 Tx Accr-Fed Unemployment Comp $66,329
5360 C2365500 Tx Accr-FICA Company Portion $11,139,158
5360 C2366000 Tx Accr-St Gross Earn $155,573,407
5360 C2367000 Tx Accr-Misc ($4,522,774)
5360 C2367500 Tx Accr-Sales and Use Tax ($98,616)
5360 C2367510 Tx Accr-Use Tax ($2,523,152)

The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid
RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests

Time 16:41:24 Date 09/21/2018

Comparison period
(01.2018-06.2018)
(b)
$1,547,908,239
($2,614,432)
($2,614,432)
$1,294,916,217
$1,294,916,217

($48,089,000)
($48,089,000)
($48,089,000)

$1,246,827,217

($1,375,000)
($1,375,000)
($1,475,937)
($325,801)
$35,112
($7.486)
($2,358)
$0
($7,045,703)
($8,853,292)
$126,358
$362,400
($22,511)
($6,697,526)
$1,471
$27,210
($1,159,169)
$9,298
($58,796)
$188
($2,749,727)
$111,851
($283,957)
($280,901)
($953,663)
($1,039,902)
($3,714,942)
(%8)
$860
($6,600)
($177,773)
($3,816)
($11,542,101)
(87,915)
($80,195)
($45,815,330)
($493,138,390)
($493,138,390)
($13,374,565)
($377,064,064)
$6
$149,514
($393,370)
($390,682,479)
($390,682,479)
($1,799,538)
($1,799,538)
$57,393,737
($6,494,165)
$13,275
($14,541)
$977,284
$67,605
$11,889,733
$155,409,925
($4,522,774)
($98,616)
($2,706,786)

Amounts in

Absolute
difference
©
($108,377,857)
$0
$0
($108,373,583)
($108,373,583)

$0
$0
$0

($108,373,583)

$0

$0
($489,511)

$30,087

$0

$0

$0
($395,854)
($1,998,241)
($1,719,399)

$0

$0
($15,947)

$869

$0

$248,176

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$24,839

$0

$7,783,403

$7,898
($5,101)

$3,471,446

$0

$0

$1,169,590

$0

$0

$0

$0

$1,169,590

$1,169,590
($112,630)
($112,630)

$0
($3,103,955)

$0

$0
($20,147)
($1,275)
($750,575)

$163,482

$0

$0

$183,634
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uUsD
Rel
dif
(d)

Sumtn
level
(®)
7 *gx

*5x
-8.4 *4*
-8.4 *3*

**
*3Jk

-8.7 *2*

*fx
-33.2
9.2

-28.4
-19.4

-70.8

14

67.4
99.8
-6.4
7.6 *4*
*x

8.7

03
03
-6.3
-6.3

x5k
4

*4*

-47.8

-2.1
-1.9
-6.3

6.8



351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420

Narragansett Electric Co

Providence

Company code

Regulatory US GAAP - Balance Sheet
Ledger OL

5360 Business area

C Comp Bus. Texts

F code area

5360

5360
5360

5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360

5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360

5360
5360
5360
5360

5360
5360
5360

5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360

5360
5360
5360
5360
5360
5360

C2367520 Tx Accr-Other
TAXES ACCRUED-FIT, SIT and Other

C2370020 Int Accr-LTD

C2370030 Int Accr-Customer Deposits

Interest Accrued

C2410000 Tx Coll Pay Fica

C2410030 Tx Coll Pay RI SLS Tax

C2410070 Tx Coll Pay Ri Temp Dis Fund

C2410080 Tx Coll Pay-Fed Inc Withholdng
C2410090 Tx Coll Pay-St Inc Withholding

C2410092 Tx Coll Pay-MA-State Income Withholding
C2410094 Tx Coll Pay-RI-State Income Withholding
C2410100 Tx Coll Pay MA Sls Tx Abt C&l
C2410400 Tax Collected Pay-Federal Excise

Tax Collections Payable

C2420000 Curr&Accr Liab-Miscellaneous

C2420070 Curr&Accr Liab-Energy Efficiency OBR Ob
C2420431 Gas Muni PEP Loan Fund-EE Financing
C2420470 Curr&Acc Lia-Gas CoPay Revolving Loan E
C2420520 Curr&Accr Liab-RGGI Thermal Study
C2422000 Curr&Accr Liab-Payroll

C2422010 Curr&Accr Liab-Healthcare Accr
C2422030 Curr&Accr Liab-Vac Accrual

C2422040 Curr&Accr Liab-NGUSA Goals
C2422060 Goals Il (Union)

C2422070 Management Bonus Accrual

C2422100 Curr&Accr Liab-Tdi Reimb

C2422120 Curr&Accr Liab-Health Dental

C2422580 Accrued Nonqualified Pension-Current
C2429520 Cust Refund Prov-Commercial Large Distr
U2422580 Current Accrued Nonqual pension/RW
Misc Curr & Accr Liab

C2450000 Derivative Liability-Short Term-Gas
C2457706 Commodity Settlement Payable < 1Year
U2450000 Derivative Liability-Short Term-Gas
U2457706 Commodity Settlement Pay <1Yr

Derivative Instrument Liab
Current Liabilities

C2821001 ADFIT-BegBal-Property Related
C2821002 ADFIT-Property Related
C2821012 ADFIT-Property Related FAS109

Other Property FIT
Other Property ADIT

2831001 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Property Taxes
C2831011 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Reg Ast-Decommission
C2831012 ADFIT-Reg Asset-Decommissioning
C2831031 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Reg Asset-Environmen
C2831032 ADFIT-Reg Asset-Environmental

C2831041 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Reg Asset-FAS109
C2831042 ADFIT-Reg Asset-FAS109

C2831071 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Reg Asset-OPEB
C2831072 ADFIT-Reg Asset-OPEB

C2831081 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Reg Asset-Pension
C2831082 ADFIT-Reg Asset-Pension

C2831102 ADFIT-Reg Asset-Storm Cost

C2831111 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Reg Asset-Other
C2831112 ADFIT-Reg Asset-Other

C2831121 ADFIT-BegBal-Reg Asset-X Rate Base
C2831122 ADFIT-Reg Asset-X Rate Base

C2831131 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Unamort Debt Disc/Pre
Other FIT

Other ADIT

Accumlated Deferred Income Tax

C2280000 Injuries & Damages Beginning Balance
C2281000 Acc Prov Prop Insurance

C2282000 Injuries & Damages Utilization
2282001 IBNR Charge to P&L

C2282002 Worker's Comp (TPA) Beginning Balance
C2282003 Work comp (TPA) Utilization

The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid
RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests

Time 16:41:24 Date 09/21/2018
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ok Amounts in
Reporting period Comparison period Absolute
(01.2018-03.2018) (01.2018-06.2018) difference
(@ (b) ©
($846) ($846) $0
$208,384,994 $211,913,830 ($3,528,836)
($15,322,614) ($15,648,954) $326,340
($832) ($838) $5
($15,323,446) ($15,649,792) $326,345
$11,308,381 $12,090,067 ($781,686)
($4,784,601) ($4,782,888) ($1,714)
$841,212 $1,017,139 ($175,927)
$25,921,570 $27,637,935 ($1,716,365)
($289,396) ($289,396) $0
($859) ($859) $0
$2,506,249 $2,916,343 ($410,094)
$1,672 $1,672 $0
($33) ($33) $0
$35,504,195 $38,589,981 ($3,085,786)
$310,584 $310,584 $0
($506,023) ($505,610) ($413)
($93,253) ($93,667) $413
$499,276 $499,276 $0
($175,585) ($175,585) $0
($78,924,203) ($79,189,090) $264,887
($443,429) ($444,789) $1,360
($1,932,482) ($2,037,885) $105,403
$1,074,233 $1,074,233 $0
($1,302,480) ($743,950) ($558,530)
($445,869) ($287,920) ($157,949)
($649) ($649) $0
($18,698) ($18,669) ($29)
($172,000) ($172,000) $0
$32 $32 $0
$172,000 $172,000 $0
($81,958,547) ($81,613,688) ($344,859)
($128,793) ($21,855) ($106,939)
($76,230) $0 ($76,230)
($1,368,507) ($3,631,365) $2,262,858
$0 ($326) $326
($1,573,530) ($3,653,545) $2,080,015
($783,248,665) ($783,223,950) ($24,715)
($58,665,276) ($58,665,276) $0
($40,202,746) ($40,202,746) $0
$340,941 $342,233 ($1,292)
($98,527,082) ($98,525,790) ($1,292)
($98,527,082) ($98,525,790) ($1,292)
($4,304,106) ($4,304,106) $0
$1,229,000 $1,229,000 $0
($1,229,000) ($1,229,000) $0
($10,140,542) ($10,140,542) $0
($59,131) ($59,131) $0
($122,338) ($122,338) $0
($101,149) ($100,453) ($696)
$988,134 $988,134 $0
$1,173,315 $1,173,315 $0
$2,733,749 $2,733,749 $0
$477,228 $477,228 $0
($3,059,965) ($3,059,965) $0
($8,835,070) ($8,835,070) $0
$3,749,167 $3,749,167 $0
($34,242,752) ($34,242,752) $0
($381,618) ($381,618) $0
$0 $0 $0
($52,125,078) ($52,124,382) ($696)
($52,125,078) ($52,124,382) ($696)
($150,652,160) ($150,650,172) ($1,988)
($842,139) ($842,139) $0
($104,077) ($104,077) $0
$95,963 $113,876 ($17,913)
$0 $239,908 ($239,908)
($253,307) ($253,307) $0
$61,547 $202,453 ($140,907)
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usD
Rel  Sumtn

dif level
(d) (®

-14.1

-8 *4*

-0.1

0.3
5.2

-75.1
-54.9

0.4 *4*
-489.3

62.3

100

56.9 *4*
*3x

*G*

5

*G*
*Gk
*4*

-15.7
-100

-69.6
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430
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The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846
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Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests
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Narragansett Electric Co Regulatory US GAAP - Balance Sheet Time 16:41:24  Date 09/21/2018
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Company code 5360 Business area Fkkk Amounts in UsbD
C Comp Bus. Texts Reporting period Comparison period Absolute Rel  Sumtn
F code area (01.2018-03.2018) (01.2018-06.2018) difference dif level
(@ (b) (c) (d) (e)
5360 C2282004 Work comp (TPA) Charge to P&L $26,722 ($140,083) $166,804 119.1
5360 C2282005 Injuries & Damages-Charge to P&L ($90,960) ($113,873) $22,913 20.1
5360 €2282009 IBNR Beginning Balance ($185,188) ($185,188) $0
5360 C2282010 Inj & Damage Res-Ins Captive-Unwinding $0 ($2,446) $2,446 100
5360 2301011 Asset Retirement Oblig Liab-Beg Balance ($8,419,118) ($8,419,118) $0
5360 C2303011 Asset Retirement Oblig Liab-Utilization ($138,691) $145,010 ($283,701) -195.6
Other Non Current Liab ($9,849,248) ($9,358,983) ($490,266) 5.2 *4*
5360 C2520100 Construction Advances ($38) ($38) $0
Cust Adv for Construction ($38) ($38) $0 *4*
5360 C2530000 Def Cr-Misc. ($43,618) ($43,618) $0
5360 C2530010 Def Cr-Sales Tax Accrual ($2,481,124) ($2,481,124) $0
5360 2530020 Def Cr-Hgwy Reldc Billed ($20,694) $0 ($20,694)
5360 C2530270 Pension Costs-Prov $7,431,039 $7,431,039 $0
5360 C2530310 NQ Pension Prov-Contributions $64,023 $92,560 ($28,537) -30.8
5360 C2531008 PRHealth Prov-Beg Bal ($7,195,662) ($7,195,662) $0
5360 C2531027 Pension Prov-Beg Bal ($6,258,153) ($6,258,153) $0
5360 C2531031 NQ Pension Prov-Beg Bal $604,280 $604,280 $0
5360 C2531060 PRHealth Prov-Contributions $500,053 $500,093 ($40)
5360 C2531120 FAS112-Beg Bal ($770,777) ($770,777) $0
5360 2532009 FAS 112-Current ServCost ($34,334) ($68,668) $34,334 50
5360 C2532080 Blocked-Long Term Interest Payable ($397,230) ($397,230) $0
5360 C2539410 Hazwaste Prov-Beg Bal ($19,180,195) ($19,180,195) $0
5360 C2539440 Hazwaste Prov-Utilization $688,309 $1,171,970 ($483,661) -41.3
5360 U2530942 Hazwaste Prov - Chrg to P&L ($1,117,317) ($997,614) ($119,703) -12
5360 U2531008 PRHealth Prov-Beg Bal $6,219,775 $6,219,775 $0
5360 U2531027 Pension Prov-Beg Bal ($40,073,504) ($40,073,504) $0
5360 U2532008 PRHealth Prov-Current ServCost $119,850 $243,365 ($123,515) -50.8
5360 U2532027 Pension Prov-Current Serv Cost $38,307 ($244,443) $282,750 115.7
5360 U2535330 Def Cr-ISR Deferral-Equity ($621,895) ($367,163) ($254,732) -69.4
5360 U2535609 Derivative Liability-Long Term-Gas ($962,649) ($1,000,409) $37,760 3.8
5360 U2539410 Hazwaste Prov-Beg Bal ($22,983,697) ($22,983,697) $0
Other Deferred Credits ($86,475,213) ($85,799,174) ($676,039) -0.8 *4*
5360 C2540070 Service Quality Penalties (%0) $0 ($0) -900
5360 U2540002 Energy Efficiency ($9,606,341) ($5,648,076) ($3,958,266) -70.1
5360 U2540019 Defd Revenue-GCC $8,443,089 $19,700,824 ($11,257,735) -57.1
5360 U2540050 Defd Rev-Nonfirm Margin Sharing ($35,736) ($32,093) ($3,643) -11.4
5360 U2540070 Service Quality Penalties ($41,547) ($41,547) $0
5360 U2540098 Firm Revenue Margin Sharing ($376,169) ($458,790) $82,620 18
5360 U2540105 Excess Earnings ($1,387,833) ($3,396,298) $2,008,465 59.1
5360 U2540170 OBR EE Fund Obligation ($416,987) ($317,520) ($99,467) -31.3
5360 U2540237 Storage Deferral ($191,558) $109,406 ($300,964)  -275.1
5360 U2540322 DAC - Unbilled Gas ($917,043) ($704,367) ($212,676) -30.2
5360 U2540470 Gas CoPay EE Regulatory Liability ($1,613,013) ($2,629,158) $1,016,145 38.6
5360 U2540569 Gas Futures-Gas Supply ($2,847,711) ($3,053,582) $205,871 6.7
5360 U2540573 NIMO-RDM Revenue Decoupling ($4,623,624) ($4,096,274) ($527,350) -12.9
5360 U2540587 NECO AGT Reserve ($1,571,852) ($810,064) ($761,788) -94
Other Regulatory Liabilities ($15,186,324) ($1,377,538) ($13,808,786)  -1002.4 *4*
5360 2540000 FAS109 ($308) ($308) $0
FAS 109-Credit ($308) ($308) $0 *4x
Deferred Credits ($262,163,291) ($247,186,212) ($14,977,078) 6.1 *3*
Liabilities ($1,045,411,956) ($1,030,410,163) ($15,001,793) -1.5 *2*
CAPITALIZATION & LIABILITIES $93,041,679 $216,417,054 ($123,375,376) -57 *1*
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5360 Business area

Texts

ASSETS

C1011000 Plant & Machinery-101-Beginning Balance
C1011005 PM-Asset Retirement Oblig-Beg Balance
C1011010 Land & Building-101-Beginning Balance
C1011015 LB-Asset Retirement Oblig-Beg Balance
C1011020 Motor Vehicles & Off Equip-101-Beg Bal
C1011031 Software Intangibles-Beginning Balance
1013000 Plant & Machinery-101-Disposals
C1013005 PM-Asset Retirement Oblig-Disposals
C1013010 Land & Building-101-Disposals
C1013015 LB-Asset Retirement Oblig-Disposals
C1013020 Motor Vehicles & Off Equip-101-Disposal
C1013031 Software Intangibles-Disposals
C1017000 Plant & Machinery-101-Reclass
C1017010 Land & Building-101-Reclass

C1017020 Motor Vehicles & Off Equip-101-Reclass
Utility Plant in Service

C1061000 PM-106 Comp Const Not Class-Beg Bal
C1061010 LB-106 Comp Const Not Class-Beg Bal
C1067000 PM-106 Comp Const Not Class-Reclass
C1067010 LB-106 Comp Const Not Class-Reclass

Completed Const not Classified

Utility Plant

C1081000 Accum Deprec-101-PM-Beginning Balance
C1081004 Accum Deprec-COR-PM-Beginning Balance
1081005 Accum Deprec-PM-Asset Retirement Oblig-
C1081010 Accum Deprec-101-LB-Beginning Balance
1081015 Accum Deprec-LB-Asset Retirement Oblig-
1081020 Accum Deprec-101-MVOE-Beginning Balance
C1081034 Accum Deprec-COR RWIP-PM-Beg Balance
C1081434 Accum Deprec-Cost of Removal-FAS143
C1082000 Accum Deprec-101-PM-Charge for Period (
1082005 Accum Deprec-PM-Asset Retirement Oblig-
C1082009 Accum Deprec-101-PM-Charge for Period (
1082010 Accum Deprec-101-LB-Charge for Period (
1082015 Accum Deprec-LB-Asset Retirement Oblig-
C1082020 Accum Deprec-101-MVOE-Charge for Period
C1082104 Accum Deprec-COR-PM-Charge for Period
C1082109 Accum Deprec-COR RWIP-PM-Charge Period
C1082134 Accum Deprec-COR RWIP-PM-Charge Period
C1083000 Accum Deprec-101-PM-Disposal

1083005 Accum Deprec-PM-Asset Retirement Oblig-
1083010 Accum Deprec-101-LB-Disposal

1083015 Accum Deprec-LB-Asset Retirement Oblig-
1083020 Accum Deprec-101-MVOE-Disposal
C1087000 Accum Deprec-101-PM-Reclass

1087003 Accum Deprec-RWIP Credit-PM-Reclass
C1087010 Accum Deprec-101-LB-Reclass

U1080001 RWIP Reclass

U1081034 Accum Deprec-COR RWIP-PM-Beg Balance
U1081434 Accum Deprec-Cost of Removal-FAS143
U1082134 Accum Deprec-COR RWIP-PM-Charge Period
Accum Deprec of Plant

C1111031 Accum Amort-Software-Beginning Balance

Amort Plant-Intangible
Accum Prov for Depreciation
Plant Assets

C1071031 Software-107 CWIP-Beg Balance
C1071035 Capital Accrual-107 CWIP-Beg Balance
C1071040 Assets in Const-107 CWIP-Beg Balance
C1071540 Assets in Const-107 CWIP-Prior Year Adj
C1072040 Assets in Const-107 CWIP-Additions (PP)
C1072041 Assets in Const-107 CWIP-Additions (SAP
C1072060 WIP-OH-Clearing C.Year (Power Plant)
C1072061 WIP-OH-Clearing C.Year (SAP)
C1077040 Assets in Const-107 CWIP-Reclass

Construction in Progress
Construction in Progress

Kkkk

Reporting period
(01.2018-09.2018)
@

$960,389,672
$5,741,804
$21,600,396
$91,420
$274,719
$20,170,284
($22,619,454)
($30,947)
($145,049)
($632,368)
$105
$0
$114,037,068
$2,656,409
$0
$1,101,534,061
$97,639,113
$3,860,927
(842,226,895)
($2,220,609)
$57,052,537
$1,158,586,599
($368,430,268)
($14,852)
($5,063,207)
($12,092,139)
($129,091)
$1,224,651
$9,911,474
($82,086)
($25,320,809)
($62,667)
$19,567
($324,759)
($8,059)
($10,039)
($39,827)
$79,905
$9,099,158
$22,619,454
$30,047
$145,049
$632,368
($105)
$7,376,539
(87,550,477)
$173,938
$147,968,302
$108,022
($147,968,302)
$368,236
($367,339,076)
($19,833,570)
($19,833,570)
($387,172,646)
$771,413,953

$354,599
($25,307,614)
$74,232,258
($452,484)
$100,042,297
($567,384)
($337,901)
$304,486
(872,245,973)
$76,022,283
$76,022,283
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Comparison period
(01.2018-16.2018)
(b)

$960,389,672
$5,741,804
$21,600,396
$91,420
$274,719
$20,170,284
($24,996,080)
($61,245)
($184,567)
($247,292)
$105
(897,788)
$141,678,669
$3,185,038
$777,123
$1,128,322,260
$97,639,113
$3,860,927
($27,019,423)
($1,238,728)
$73,241,890
$1,201,564,149
($368,430,268)
($14,852)
($5,063,207)
($12,092,139)
($129,091)
$1,224,651
$9,911,474
($82,086)
(834,123,271)
($83,076)
$0
($429,581)
($10,745)
($21,397)
($18,117)
(8584,793)
$10,224,026
$24,996,080
$61,245
$184,567
$247,292
($105)
$10,989,704
($11,181,543)
$191,840
$151,539,226
$108,022
($151,539,226)
$414,374
($373,710,995)
($19,833,570)
($19,833,570)
($393,544,565)
$808,019,584

$354,599
($25,307,614)
$74,232,258
($452,484)
$119,216,872
$1,253,035
$0
$402,648
($117,150,526)
$52,548,788
$52,548,788

Attachment DIV 2-4
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Amounts in usD
Absolute Rel  Sumtn
difference dif level

(© (d) (®)

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$2,376,626 9.5
$30,299 495
$39,518 214
($385,076) -155.7
$0
$97,788 100
($27,641,601) -19.5
($528,629) -16.6
($777,123) -100
($26,788,198) -2.4 *5*
$0
$0
($15,207,472) -56.3
($981,880) -79.3
($16,189,352) -22.1 *5*
($42,977,551) -3.6 *4*
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$8,802,462 258
$20,409 24.6
$19,567
$104,821 244
$2,686 25

$11,358 53.1

($21,710)  -119.8

$664,699 113.7
($1,124,867) -11
($2,376,626) -9.5

($30,299) -49.5

($39,518) -214

$385,076 155.7

$0
($3,613,165) -329
$3,631,066 325
($17,902) -9.3
($3,570,924) 2.4
$0
$3,570,924 24
($46,138) -111
$6,371,920 1.7 *5*
$0
$0 *5*
$6,371,920 1.6 *4*
($36,605,631) -4.5 *3*
$0
$0
$0
$0
($19,174,575) -16.1
($1,820,419) -145.3
($337,901)

($98,162) -24.4
$44,904,553 38.3
$23,473,495 44,7 *4*
$23,473,495 44.7 *3*
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Company code 5360 Business area ikl Amounts in usb

C Comp Bus. Texts Reporting period Comparison period Absolute Rel  Sumtn
F code area (01.2018-09.2018) (01.2018-16.2018) difference dif level
@) (b) (©) (d) (®)

71 Net Utility Plant $847,436,236 $860,568,372 ($13,132,136) -1.5 *2*
72
73 5360 C1141049 Good Will-Beg of Year $235,058,056 $235,058,056 $0
74 Goodwill $235,058,056 $235,058,056 $0 *3*
75
76 Goodwill, Net of Amortization $235,058,056 $235,058,056 $0 *2*
7
78 5360 C1211010 LB-121 Non-Util Plant-Beginning Balance $4,041,037 $4,041,037 $0
79 Non-Utility Property Misc $4,041,037 $4,041,037 $0 *5%
80 Non Utility Property $4,041,037 $4,041,037 $0 *4*
81 Net NonUtility Propery $4,041,037 $4,041,037 $0 *3*
82
83 5360 C1241010 Oth Invest-Beg Bal $57,495 $57,495 $0
84 Other Investments $57,495 $57,495 $0 *3*
85
86 Other Property and Investments $4,098,532 $4,098,532 $0 **
87
88 5360 C1340001 Restricted Cash Hedging $1,477,251 $479,217 $998,034 208.3
89 Special Deposits $1,477,251 $479,217 $998,034 208.3 *4*
90 Other Special Deposits $1,477,251 $479,217 $998,034 208.3 *3*
91
92 5360 C1420000 Customer A/R $61,088,664 $81,350,982 ($20,262,319) -24.9
93 5360 1420010 Customer A/R-Misc Billing ($70,487) ($70,487) $0
94 5360 C1420100 Due Marketer Single Bill Option $130,724 $0 $130,724
95 5360 C1420130 AIR Gift Certificates ($0) ($0) $0
96 5360 C1420150 A/R NSF Chargeback $143 $0 $143
97 5360 C1420510 Speedpay/Lockbox Holding account ($81,212) $0 ($81,212)
98 5360 C1425030 AIR Interco Receipts ($902,694) ($902,694) $0
99 Customer Accounts Receivable $60,165,138 $80,377,801 ($20,212,663) -25.1 *3*
100
101 5360 C1430000 Tax Benefits Receivable $1,561 $1,708 ($146) -8.6
102 5360 1430040 Oth A/R-Misc (Customer Recon Acct) $761,129 $805,463 ($44,334) -5.5
103 5360 C1430049 Blocked-Data Migration Clearing - AR $3,238,942 $3,238,942 $0
104 5360 1430080 Oth A/R-Union Billable Labor $238,477 $160,168 $78,310 48.9
105 5360 C1432140 Oth A/R-Depndnt Care Odd Yr ($31,506) ($26,882) ($4,624) -17.2
106 5360 C1432150 Oth A/R-Non Assoc ($4,000) ($4,000) $0
107 5360 C1432160 Oth A/R-HIth Care Spend Acct ($74,238) ($66,347) ($7,890) -11.9
108 5360 C1432180 Transit & Parking Funding-Legacy Grid $1,240 $1,240 $0
109 5360 C1432310 Oth A/R-Gas Sale for Resale $965,684 $848,874 $116,810 13.8
110 5360 C1433420 Oth A/R-Employee Cash Advances $74,943 $93,348 ($18,405) -19.7
111 5360 C1433430 Oth A/R-Employee Home Conversion Loan P $42,135 $40,834 $1,300 3.2
112 Other Accounts Receivable $5,214,367 $5,093,347 $121,020 2.4 *3*
113
114 5360 C1440000 Prov Uncoll Cust Accts ($6,993,174) ($8,833,978) $1,840,805 20.8
115 5360 C1440010 Uncoll Acct-Settlement Write off Acct E ($380) ($392) $12 32
116 5360 C1440060 Accum Bad Debt-PIPPs ($1,742,535) ($2,125,708) $383,173 18
117 5360 C1440070 Bad Debt Expense-Non-Utility Billing ($1,936,218) ($2,022,250) $86,032 4.3
118 Prov Uncoll Cust Accts ($10,672,306) ($12,982,328) $2,310,022 17.8 *4*
119 Accum Prov for Uncoll Acc-Cr ($10,672,306) ($12,982,328) $2,310,022 17.8 *3*
120
121 5360 1460000 Interco Receivable Reconciliation Acct $1,385,449,321 $1,539,568,560 ($154,119,239) -10
122 5360 C1460001 AR from Associated Co-Adjustment $194,464,937 $194,464,937 $0
123 5360 1460010 Interco Rec Reconciliation Acct-Non Con ($509,571) ($509,571) $0
124 5360 C1461071 AR from VAMCO $124,416 $124,416 $0
125 5360 U1460000 Interco Receivable Reconciliation Acct $388,445 $384,176 $4,269 11
126 5360 U1460001 AR from Associated Co-Adjustment ($4,676) ($4,676) $0
127 Accounts Rec Assoc Companies $1,579,912,872 $1,734,027,842 ($154,114,970) -8.9 *3*
128
129 5360 C1641000 Gas Stored Underground-Current $8,298,259 $4,895,531 $3,402,728 69.5
130 5360 C1642000 Underground Storage-Liquefied Natural G $2,684,514 $1,558,618 $1,125,896 72.2
131 Fuel $10,982,773 $6,454,149 $4,528,624 70.2 *3*
132
133 5360 C1540000 Materials&Suppl $133,649 $141,072 ($7,423) -5.3
134 5360 C1540010 Plant Materials & Supplies (Manual Adj) $3,639,345 $4,029,547 ($390,202) -9.7
135 5360 C1541005 Obsolete Inventory Reserve ($192,895) ($189,467) ($3,428) -1.8
136 5360 C1630000 Stores Clearing-Debit ($578,974) $0 ($578,974)
137 5360 C1630020 Stores Clearing-Credit $1,689,235 $0 $1,689,235
138 5360 C1635000 Stores Clearing-Credit $27,355 $27,355 $0
139 Plant Materials & Supplies $4,717,715 $4,008,507 $709,208 17.7 *3*

140
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(@ (b) (© (d) (®

141 5360 1650000 Prepaids $858,131 $497,090 $361,041 726
142 5360 1650020 Prepaid Employee Insurance $0 $0 $0
143 5360 C1650160 Prepaid Expense-Energy Effic Invoices $6,222 $1,319,356 ($1,313,134) -99.5
144 5360 1650230 Prepaid Insurance ($0) ($0) $0
145 5360 C1650240 Prepaid Rent $0 ($4,823) $4,823 100
146 Prepayments $864,353 $1,811,623 ($947,270) -52.3 *3*
147
148 5360 C1730010 Unbilled Revenue Gas $40,602,979 $28,669,460 $11,933,519 41.6
149 Unbilled Revenue $40,602,979 $28,669,460 $11,933,519 41.6 *3*
150
151 5360 C1740000 Unbilled-Other $176,157 $207,565 ($31,408) -15.1
152 Misc. Curr and Accrued Assets $176,157 $207,565 ($31,408) -15.1 *3*
153
154 5360 C1760110 Derivative Asset-Short Term-Elec $1,399,180 $170,540 $1,228,640 720.4
155 5360 C1765500 Derivative Asset-Short Term-Gas $117,961 $58,134 $59,827 102.9
156 5360 U1760110 Derivative Asset-Short Term-Elec ($1,399,180) ($170,540) ($1,228,640) -720.4
157 5360 U1765500 Derivative Asset-Short Term-Gas $2,108,679 $672,783 $1,435,896 213.4
158 Derivative Instrument Assets $2,226,639 $730,916 $1,495,723 204.6 *3*
159
160 Current Assets $1,695,667,938 $1,848,878,099 ($153,210,161) -8.3 *2*
161
162 5360 1823005 Environmental SIR Reserve Offset $27,522,543 $27,522,543 $0
163 5360 C1823027 Environmental SIR Costs Amortization $6,302,329 $6,302,329 $0
164 5360 C1823043 Asset Retirement Obligation $30,038 $30,038 $0
165 5360 U1823005 Environmental SIR Reserve Offset $11,631,177 $12,150,543 ($519,366) -4.3
166 5360 U1823027 Environmental SIR Costs Amortization $1,457,848 $599,398 $858,450 143.2
167 5360 U1823043 Asset Retirement Obligation $6,181,546 $6,241,860 ($60,313) -1
168 5360 U1823070 Gas Futures-Gas Supply $7,087,174 $3,466,797 $3,620,378 104.4
169 5360 U1823073 ISR Deferral $7,913,851 ($462,972) $8,376,822 1809.4
170 5360 U1823078 Rate Case Expense $65,724 $385,746 ($320,022) -83
171 5360 U1823158 FAS158-Pension $69,093,825 $68,306,654 $787,171 12
172 5360 U1823159 FAS158-OPEB ($12,841,101) ($11,939,089) ($902,012) -7.6
173 5360 U1823232 Reconciliation Factor ($128,017) ($23,967) ($104,050) -434.1
174 5360 U1823250 Pension/FAS106 Purchase Accounting Adju $4,228,673 $3,832,235 $396,438 10.3
175 5360 U1823253 Pension Exp Deferred ($3,285,501) ($3,408,401) $122,900 3.6
176 5360 U1823254 OPEB Exp Deferred ($4,066,650) ($4,273,152) $206,502 4.8
177 5360 U1823261 Pension/OPEB Carrying Charges ($1,185,164) ($163,183) ($1,021,981)  -626.3
178 5360 U1823303 Oth A/R-Liheap DAC Contrib ($52,906) ($93,403) $40,498 434
179 5360 U1823304 Oth A/R-DAC Coll-Syst Pressure $28,672 ($693,740) $722,413 104.1
180 5360 U1823309 LIHEAP Enhancement Program $18,011,223 $17,472,557 $538,666 31
181 5360 U1823321 DAC-Earnings Sharing Mechanism ($0) ($0) $0
182 Misc Regulatory Assets $137,995,285 $125,252,792 $12,742,493 10.2 *3*
183
184 5360 C1823002 FAS 109 $609,948 $609,338 $610 0.1
185 FAS 109 $609,948 $609,338 $610 0.1 *3*
186
187 Regulatory Assets $138,605,233 $125,862,130 $12,743,103 10.1 *2*
188
189 5360 C1810000 Unamortized Debt Exp $80,831 $75,180 $5,651 75
190 Unamortized Debt Expense $80,831 $75,180 $5,651 7.5 *3*
191
192 5360 C1830000 Prelim Survey&Inv Beg Balance $8,324 $8,324 $0
193 Prelim Survey & Investigation $8,324 $8,324 $0 *3*
194
195 5360 1840000 Other Clearing ($6,349,911) ($6,349,911) $0
196 5360 C1841010 Pymts Tnw-Vacation $4,078,481 $0 $4,078,481
197 5360 C1841020 Pymts Tnw-Holiday $1,109,453 $0 $1,109,453
198 5360 C1841030 Pymts Tnw-Sickness $2,547,151 $0 $2,547,151
199 5360 C1841040 Pymts Tnw-Personal $42,199 $0 $42,199
200 5360 C1841060 Pymts Tnw-Military Duty $10,742 $0 $10,742
201 5360 C1841070 Pymts Tnw-Jury Duty $8,561 $0 $8,561
202 5360 1841080 Pymts Tnw-Rest Time $600,759 $0 $600,759
203 5360 C1841100 Pymts Tnw-Weather $17,434 $0 $17,434
204 5360 C1841110 Pymts Tnw-Funeral $61,705 $0 $61,705
205 5360 C1841120 Pymts Tnw-Emp Rel in $257,972 $0 $257,972
206 5360 C1841180 Time Not Worked-Clearing Operating $213,450 $0 $213,450
207 5360 C1841181 Burden Residual-Pensions ($9,209,121) ($9,182,636) ($26,485) -0.3
208 5360 C1841182 Burden Residual-OPEBs ($3,137,408) ($3,217,490) $80,082 25
209 5360 1841183 Burden Residual-FAS 112 Post Retirement ($375,209) ($466,451) $91,242 19.6
210 5360 C1841184 Burden Residual-Payroll Taxes ($53,240) ($212,113) $158,873 74.9
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Company code 5360 Business area

C Comp Bus. Texts

F code area
5360 C1841185 Burden Residual-Health Care
5360 C1841186 Burden Residual-Group Life
5360 C1841187 Burden Residual-Thrift (401k)
5360 C1841188 Burden Residual-Workman#s Comp
5360 C1842000 Transp Exp Taxes
5360 C1842310 Transp Exp Credit Clearing Only
5360 C1849000 PowerPlant Clearing-Reconciliation Acct
5360 U1841181 Burden Residual-Pensions
5360 U1841182 Burden Residual-OPEB
Clearing Accounts
5360 C1866100 Def Dr-Cash Overs&Shorts
5360 C1866130 Def Dr-Construction Advance
5360 C1866640 Suspense Ack-Allocations
5360 C1866650 Document Splitting
5360 C1869700 Misc Def Dr-Exps Associated with Proper
5360 C1869990 Document Splitting Clearing
5360 U1865625 Derivative Asset-Long Term-Gas
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits
5360 C1901001 ADFIT-BegBal-Accrued Interest
5360 C1901011 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-Bad Debts
5360 C1901012 ADFIT-Bad Debts
5360 C1901021 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Deferred Compensation
5360 C1901022 ADFIT-Deferred Compensation
5360 C1901041 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Emplee Comp & Benefit
5360 C1901042 ADFIT-Employee Compensation & Benefits
5360 C1901061 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-Gdwl & Intangibles
5360 C1901062 ADFIT-Goodwill & Intangibles
5360 C1901071 ADFIT-BegBal-Hedging
5360 C1901072 ADFIT-Hedging
5360 C1901111 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-OPEB-OCI
5360 C1901118 ADFIT-OPEB-OCI
5360 C1901121 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-OPEB Liability
5360 C1901122 ADFIT-OPEB Liability
5360 C1901131 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-Other Items
5360 C1901132 ADFIT-Other Items
5360 C1901141 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-Pension-OCI
5360 C1901148 ADFIT-Pension-OCl
5360 C1901151 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-Pension Liability
5360 C1901152 ADFIT-Pension Liability
5360 C1901181 ADFIT-BegBal-Reserve-Environmental
5360 C1901182 ADFIT-Reserve-Environmental
5360 C1901192 ADFIT-Reserve-State FIN48
5360 C1901201 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-Reserve-Storm
5360 C1901211 Blocked-ADFIT-BegBal-Reserve-Other
Accum Deferred Fed Income Tax
5360 C1901050 Blocked-ADSIT-NIMO-Statutory Rate
5360 C1903072 ADSIT-Hedging
5360 C1903111 Blocked-ADSIT-BegBal-OPEB-OCI
5360 C1903132 ADSIT-Other Items
Accum Deferred State Income Tx
Accum Def FIT & SIT
Deferred Debits
ASSETS
CAPITALIZATION & LIABILITIES
5360 2100000 OPIC-Beg Balance
5360 2102000 OPIC-Additions
Other Paid-in Capital
5360 C2160000 Surp-Unappr Earnd Surplus
5360 C2161000 Unapprop Undistr Sub Earn
5360 U2160000 Unappropriated Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings
calculated loss

Fokkk

Reporting period
(01.2018-09.2018)
(a)
$50,445,102
$3,846,640
$11,553,746
$206,398
$213,571
$306,050
$4,906
$41,413,339
$12,089,651
$109,902,421

$0
(854,258)
$0
($26,116)
($0)
($3,340,470,516)
$27,390
($3,340,523,500)
($3,340,523,500)

$94,884
$7,878,084
($1,612,656)
$6,303
$179,553
$369,460
$1,003,849
$1,396,494
$8,148,905
$0
(89,122,159)
$915,219
(84,834,153)
$12,828,106
($3,057,644)
($12,030)
$219,362
($1,366,939)
($565,557)
$14,544,328
$537,416
$9,712,860
($309,091)
$111,640
$325,362
$256,506
$37,648,194
($63,818)
$4,160,110
($6,390)
($318,972)
$3,770,930
$41,419,124

($3,189,112,799)

($268,246,805)

($23,689.42)
($10,670.29)
($34,359.71)
($149,381,397.78)
($38,819,563.37)
($62,145,522.11)
($250,346,483.26)
$1,624,197,080.82
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Amounts in usb
Comparison period Absolute Rel  Sumtn
(01.2018-16.2018) difference dif level
(b) (©) (d) (®
$54,088,938 ($3,643,836) -6.7
$4,169,385 ($322,745) 1.7
$12,371,833 ($818,087) -6.6
$370,580 ($164,182) -44.3
$219,907 ($6,336) 2.9
$481,584 ($175,534) -36.4
$4,906 $0
$42,705,156 ($1,291,817) -3
$12,050,682 $38,969 03
$107,034,370 $2,868,050 2.7 *3*
($18,750) $18,750 100
($54,258) $0
$0 $0
($16,777) ($9,339) -55.7
($0) $0
($3,478,263,117) $137,792,601 4
$9,633 $17,757 184.3
($3,478,343,269) $137,819,769 4 *4*
($3,478,343,269) $137,819,769 4 *3*
$94,884 $0
$7,878,084 $0
($1,612,656) $0
$6,303 $0
$179,553 $0
$369,460 $0
$1,003,849 $0
$1,396,494 $0
$8,148,905 $0
$0 $0
($9,122,159) $0
$915,219 $0
($4,834,153) $0
$12,828,106 $0
($3,057,644) $0
($12,030) $0
$219,362 $0
($1,366,939) $0
($565,557) $0
$14,544,328 $0
$537,416 $0
$9,712,860 $0
($309,091) $0
$111,640 $0
$325,362 $0
$256,596 $0
$37,648,194 $0 *4*
($63,818) $0
$4,160,110 $0
($6,390) $0
($318,972) $0
$3,770,930 $0 *4*
$41,419,124 $0 *3*
($3,329,806,271) $140,693,471 4.2 *2*
($255,341,082) ($12,905,723) 5.1 *1*
($23,689.42) $0.00
($803.92) ($9,866.37)  -1227.3
($24,493.34) ($9,866.37) -40.3 *5*
($149,381,397.78) $0.00
($38,819,563.37) $0.00
($62,145,522.11) $0.00
($250,346,483.26) $0.00 *5*
$1,581,958,335.42 $42,238,745.40 2.7 *6*
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Company code 5360 Business area ikl Amounts in usD

C Comp Bus. Texts Reporting period Comparison period Absolute Rel  Sumtn
F code area (01.2018-09.2018) (01.2018-16.2018) difference dif level
@ (b) (c) (d) (®

281 RE - Current Year Earnings $1,624,197,080.82 $1,581,958,335.42 $42,238,745.40 2.7 *5*
282 5360 C2191591 OCI-BegBal-FAS158-OPEB-Fed Taxation ($2,614,432.00) ($2,614,432.00) $0.00
283 OClI ($2,614,432.00) ($2,614,432.00) $0.00 *5*
284 Common equity $1,371,201,805.85 $1,328,972,926.82 $42,228,879.03 3.2 *4*
285 Common Equity $1,371,201,805.85 $1,328,972,926.82 $42,228,879.03 3.2 *3*
286
287 5360 C2211000 LTD-Bonds ($48,089,000.00) ($48,089,000.00) $0.00
288 Long Term Debt ($48,089,000.00) ($48,089,000.00) $0.00 *4*
289 Long Term Debt ($48,089,000.00) ($48,089,000.00) $0.00 *3*
290
291 Capatilization $1,323,112,805.85 $1,280,883,926.82 $42,228,879.03 3.3 *2*
292
293 5360 C2212000 LTD Due Within One Year ($1,375,000.00) ($1,375,000.00) $0.00
294 LTD Due in One Year ($1,375,000.00) ($1,375,000.00) $0.00 *4*
295 5360 2321000 A/P-Audited Vouchers (Recon A/c) ($932,902.69) ($1,627,520.90) $694,618.21 42.7
296 5360 2321015 Unaudited Invoices & Accr ($648,255.34) ($334,066.59) ($314,188.75) -94
297 5360 C2321040 Garnishments $35,112.09 $35,112.09 $0.00
298 5360 C2321070 AP Legacy check clearing account ($12,736.18) ($12,736.18) $0.00
299 5360 €2321110 A/P Exceptional Payments-NGG ($2,357.74) ($2,357.74) $0.00
300 5360 C2321160 A/P-Marketer Imbalance $0.00 ($130,141.38) $130,141.38 100
301 5360 C2321170 Energy Supplier A/P Non Assoc Co $0.00 ($2,570.01) $2,570.01 100
302 5360 C2321180 A/P-Gas Supply ($24,878,002.16) ($17,428,034.18) ($7,449,967.98) -42.7
303 5360 2321200 A/P CSS Control Account ($7,670,399.81) ($3,248,628.96) ($4,421,770.85) -136.1
304 5360 2323000 AJP-Union Dues Employ Ded $126,358.37 $126,358.37 $0.00
305 5360 2323020 A/P-Cred Union Employ Deductions $362,400.49 $362,400.49 $0.00
306 5360 €2323030 A/P-Charit Org Employ Deductions ($17,578.84) ($13,772.83) ($3,806.01) 276
307 5360 C2323050 A/P-Thrift PI-Employ Deductions ($6,697,584.54) ($6,696,420.43) ($1,164.11)
308 5360 2323060 A/P-Employ Assoc-Emp Deductions $1,471.41 $1,471.41 $0.00
309 5360 2323080 A/P-Auto Ins-Employee Deduction $27,209.83 $27,209.83 $0.00
310 5360 C2323090 A/P-Thrift Loan ($1,158,812.68) ($1,159,286.80) $474.12
311 5360 C2323100 A/P-Employee voluntary benefits $9,298.35 $9,298.35 $0.00
312 5360 2323110 Miscellaneous Employee Withholding ($57,298.74) ($50,746.54) ($6,552.20) -12.9
313 5360 C2323120 A/P- Gym $187.65 $187.65 $0.00
314 5360 C2323140 A/P-Stock Purchase Plan-Employee Withho ($3,000,169.21) ($3,252,363.73) $252,194.52 7.8
315 5360 C2323150 A/P-Empl Deduct- EE Disability tax $111,850.83 $111,850.83 $0.00
316 5360 C2323160 A/P-Empl Deduct- EE Medicare tax ($283,956.51) ($283,956.51) $0.00
317 5360 C2323165 A/P-Empl Deduct- ER Medicare tax ($280,900.94) ($280,900.94) $0.00
318 5360 C2323170 A/P-Empl Deduct- EE Social Security tax ($953,663.18) ($953,663.18) $0.00
319 5360 C2323175 A/P-Empl Deduct- ER Social Security tax ($1,039,901.58) ($1,039,901.58) $0.00
320 5360 C2323190 A/P-Empl Deduct- EE Withholding tax ($3,714,941.88) ($3,714,941.88) $0.00
321 5360 C2323195 A/P-Empl Deduct- ER Health Insurance Ta ($8.30) ($8.30) $0.00
322 5360 C2323200 A/P-EE Portion - Medical & Dental Plan $860.38 $860.38 $0.00
323 5360 C2324020 A/P-Commit Fee-Line of Cr ($6,600.00) ($6,600.00) $0.00
324 5360 C2324050 A/P-Benefits-Disability plans ($207,768.23) ($226,821.87) $19,053.64 8.4
325 5360 C2324150 A/P-Escheat-A/P-Unclaimed Cust Credits ($3,699.85) ($3,699.85) $0.00
326 5360 2324380 A/P-Unpaid Invoice Accrual ($13,868,190.43) ($6,288,708.28) ($7,579,482.15) -120.5
327 5360 C2326600 UnappRE-Sh Based Payment Award ($7,444.40) ($7,397.21) ($47.19) -0.6
328 5360 2329000 GRIR Account ($53,370.72) ($45,152.01) ($8,218.71) -18.2
329 Accounts Payable ($64,821,794.55) ($46,135,648.48)  ($18,686,146.07) -40.5 *4*
330 5360 2330000 Moneypool Payable ($493,138,390.00) ($493,138,390.00) $0.00
331 N/P to Assoc Companies ($493,138,390.00) ($493,138,390.00) $0.00 *4*
332 5360 C2340000 A/P Associated Companies ($14,089,431.46) ($11,565,595.38) ($2,523,836.08) -21.8
333 5360 C2340001 A/P Associated Companies - Adjustment ($377,064,064.22) ($377,064,064.22) $0.00
334 5360 2340010 A/P Associated Companies-Non-consol com $6.43 $6.43 $0.00
335 5360 C2341071 AP to VAMCO $149,513.90 $149,513.90 $0.00
336 5360 U2340000 A/P Associated Companies ($409,219.68) ($441,387.51) $32,167.83 7.3
337 AJP to Associated Companies ($391,413,195.03) ($388,921,526.78) ($2,491,668.25) -0.6 *5*
338 AP to Associated Companies ($391,413,195.03) ($388,921,526.78)  ($2,491,668.25) -0.6 *4*
339 5360 2359500 Customer Deposits ($1,840,626.81) ($1,857,003.22) $16,376.41 0.9
340 Customer Deposits ($1,840,626.81) ($1,857,003.22) $16,376.41 0.9 *4*
341 5360 2361000 Blocked-Tx Accr-Fed Inc $57,393,736.77 $57,393,736.77 $0.00
342 5360 2363000 Tx Accr-Mun-Prop-Op Prop $0.00 ($5,597,986.66) $5,597,986.66 100
343 5360 2363001 Inc Tax Accrued-Current State $13,275.00 $13,275.00 $0.00
344 5360 2365000 Tx Accr-State Unemployment ($14,540.71) ($14,540.71) $0.00
345 5360 C2365004 Tx Accr-RI-ER State Unemployment $981,861.78 $888,330.87 $93,530.91 10.5
346 5360 C2365010 Tx Accr-Fed Unemployment Comp $68,045.87 $51,940.35 $16,105.52 31
347 5360 C2365500 Tx Accr-FICA Company Portion $12,448,039.29 $13,891,079.54 ($1,443,040.25) -10.4
348 5360 2366000 Tx Accr-St Gross Earn $151,038,458.25 $145,518,066.30 $5,520,391.95 38
349 5360 C2367000 Tx Accr-Misc ($4,522,773.86) ($4,522,773.86) $0.00
350 5360 C2367500 Tx Accr-Sales and Use Tax ($98,616.31) ($98,616.31) $0.00
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Company code 5360 Business area il Amounts in usD
C Comp Bus. Texts Reporting period Comparison period Absolute Rel  Sumtn
F code area (01.2018-09.2018) (01.2018-16.2018) difference dif level
(@ (b) (©) (d) ®
5360 C2367510 Tx Accr-Use Tax ($2,925,691.95) ($3,017,396.73) $91,704.78 3
5360 C2367520 Tx Accr-Other ($846.40) ($846.40) $0.00
TAXES ACCRUED-FIT, SIT and Other $214,380,947.73 $204,504,268.16 $9,876,679.57 4.8 *4*
5360 2370020 Int Accr-LTD ($16,592,102.42) ($17,519,541.74) $927,439.32 5.3
5360 2370030 Int Accr-Customer Deposits ($841.84) ($878.92) $37.08 4.2
Interest Accrued ($16,592,944.26) ($17,520,420.66) $927,476.40 5.3 *4*
5360 C2410000 Tx Coll Pay Fica $12,747,434.05 $14,032,798.29 ($1,285,364.24) -9.2
5360 2410030 Tx Coll Pay RI SLS Tax ($4,779,325.13) ($4,778,946.07) ($379.06)
5360 2410070 Tx Coll Pay Ri Temp Dis Fund $1,101,136.13 $1,023,047.15 $78,088.98 7.6
5360 2410080 Tx Coll Pay-Fed Inc Withholdng $29,759,589.40 $32,538,986.16 ($2,779,396.76) -85
5360 C2410090 Tx Coll Pay-St Inc Withholding ($289,395.53) ($289,395.53) $0.00
5360 2410092 Tx Coll Pay-MA-State Income Withholding ($858.84) ($858.84) $0.00
5360 C2410094 Tx Coll Pay-RI-State Income Withholding $3,401,325.47 $4,106,327.76 ($705,002.29) -17.2
5360 C2410100 Tx Coll Pay MA Sls Tx Abt C&lI $1,671.55 $1,671.55 $0.00
5360 C2410400 Tax Collected Pay-Federal Excise ($32.58) ($32.58) $0.00
Tax Collections Payable $41,941,544.52 $46,633,597.89 ($4,692,053.37) -10.1 *4*
5360 2420000 Curr&Accr Liab-Miscellaneous $310,584.46 $310,584.46 $0.00
5360 2420070 Curr&Accr Liab-Energy Efficiency OBR Ob ($505,196.63) ($504,783.59) ($413.04) -0.1
5360 C2420431 Gas Muni PEP Loan Fund-EE Financing ($94,079.56) ($94,492.60) $413.04 0.4
5360 2420470 Curr&Acc Lia-Gas CoPay Revolving Loan E $499,276.19 $499,276.19 $0.00
5360 C2420520 Curr&Accr Liab-RGGI Thermal Study ($175,585.00) ($175,585.00) $0.00
5360 2422000 Curr&Accr Liab-Payroll ($79,694,302.45) ($79,156,480.64) ($537,821.81) -0.7
5360 2422010 Curr&Accr Liab-Healthcare Accr ($442,319.15) ($754,925.16) $312,606.01 414
5360 C2422030 Curr&Accr Liab-Vac Accrual ($1,627,338.61) ($1,766,550.48) $139,211.87 7.9
5360 2422040 Curr&Accr Liab-NGUSA Goals $1,074,233.19 $1,074,233.19 $0.00
5360 C2422060 Goals Il (Union) ($743,950.46) ($1,356,435.57) $612,485.11 45.2
5360 2422070 Management Bonus Accrual ($286,739.58) ($443,851.51) $157,111.93 35.4
5360 C2422100 Curr&Accr Liab-Tdi Reimb ($648.66) ($648.72) $0.06
5360 C2422120 Curr&Accr Liab-Health Dental ($18,717.21) ($20,402.57) $1,685.36 8.3
5360 C2422580 Accrued Nonqualified Pension-Current ($172,000.00) ($172,000.00) $0.00
5360 C2423140 ARO Liability-Current $0.00 ($370,726.25) $370,726.25 100
5360 C2429520 Cust Refund Prov-Commercial Large Distr $31.56 $31.56 $0.00
5360 U2422580 Current Accrued Nonqual pension/RW $172,000.00 $172,000.00 $0.00
Misc Curr & Accr Liab ($81,704,751.91) ($82,760,756.69) $1,056,004.78 1.3 *4*
5360 €2450000 Derivative Liability-Short Term-Gas ($105,561.80) ($68,691.33) ($36,870.47) 537
5360 C2457706 Commodity Settlement Payable < 1Year ($1,129,480.00) ($156,660.00) ($972,820.00) -621
5360 U2450000 Derivative Liability-Short Term-Gas ($3,997,197.76) ($1,902,417.76) ($2,094,780.00) -110.1
Derivative Instrument Liab ($5,232,239.56) ($2,127,769.09)  ($3,104,470.47)  -145.9 *4*
Current Liabilities ($799,796,449.87) ($782,698,648.87)  ($17,097,801.00) -2.2 *3*%
5360 2821001 ADFIT-BegBal-Property Related ($58,665,276.45) ($58,665,276.45) $0.00
5360 C2821002 ADFIT-Property Related ($40,202,746.14) ($40,202,746.14) $0.00
5360 2821012 ADFIT-Property Related FAS109 $361,272.46 $361,689.78 ($417.32) -0.1
Other Property FIT ($98,506,750.13) ($98,506,332.81) ($417.32) *6
Other Property ADIT ($98,506,750.13) ($98,506,332.81) ($417.32) *5*
5360 2831001 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Property Taxes ($4,304,106.45) ($4,304,106.45) $0.00
5360 C2831011 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Reg Ast-Decommission $1,229,000.00 $1,229,000.00 $0.00
5360 2831012 ADFIT-Reg Asset-Decommissioning ($1,229,000.00) ($1,229,000.00) $0.00
5360 C2831031 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Reg Asset-Environmen ($10,140,542.08) ($10,140,542.08) $0.00
5360 2831032 ADFIT-Reg Asset-Environmental ($59,131.15) ($59,131.15) $0.00
5360 C2831041 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Reg Asset-FAS109 ($122,338.21) ($122,338.21) $0.00
5360 2831042 ADFIT-Reg Asset-FAS109 ($92,034.32) ($91,841.96) ($192.36) -0.2
5360 C2831071 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Reg Asset-OPEB $988,134.15 $988,134.15 $0.00
5360 C2831072 ADFIT-Reg Asset-OPEB $1,173,314.77 $1,173,314.77 $0.00
5360 2831081 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Reg Asset-Pension $2,733,749.40 $2,733,749.40 $0.00
5360 C2831082 ADFIT-Reg Asset-Pension $477,227.75 $477,227.75 $0.00
5360 2831102 ADFIT-Reg Asset-Storm Cost ($3,059,964.65) ($3,059,964.65) $0.00
5360 C2831111 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Reg Asset-Other ($8,835,069.67) ($8,835,069.67) $0.00
5360 C2831112 ADFIT-Reg Asset-Other $3,749,167.00 $3,749,167.00 $0.00
5360 C2831121 ADFIT-BegBal-Reg Asset-X Rate Base ($34,242,752.41) ($34,242,752.41) $0.00
5360 C2831122 ADFIT-Reg Asset-X Rate Base ($381,618.17) ($381,618.17) $0.00
5360 2831131 Blkd-ADFIT-BegBal-Unamort Debt Disc/Pre $0.32 $0.32 $0.00
Other FIT ($52,115,963.72) ($52,115,771.36) ($192.36) *6*
Other ADIT ($52,115,963.72) ($52,115,771.36) ($192.36) *5*
Accumlated Deferred Income Tax ($150,622,713.85) ($150,622,104.17) ($609.68) *q4*
5360 2280000 Injuries & Damages Beginning Balance ($842,139.00) ($842,139.00) $0.00
5360 2281000 Acc Prov Prop Insurance ($104,077.03) ($104,077.03) $0.00
5360 2282000 Injuries & Damages Utilization $164,142.87 $308,368.84 ($144,225.97) -46.8
5360 2282001 IBNR Charge to P&L $281,734.21 $288,828.53 ($7,094.32) -25
5360 C2282002 Worker's Comp (TPA) Beginning Balance ($253,307.38) ($253,307.38) $0.00
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Narragansett Electric Co Regulatory US GAAP - Balance Sheet Time 16:41:40 Date 09/21/2018
Providence Ledger OL RFBILAOO/HAMMEK  Page 1
Company code 5360 Business area Fkkk Amounts in UsD
C Comp Bus. Texts Reporting period Comparison period Absolute Rel  Sumtn
F code area (01.2018-09.2018) (01.2018-16.2018) difference dif level
(@) (b) (©) (d) (®
5360 C2282003 Work comp (TPA) Utilization $259,534.16 $302,419.13 ($42,884.97) -14.2
5360 C2282004 Work comp (TPA) Charge to P&L ($136,398.13) ($185,383.58) $48,985.45 26.4
5360 C2282005 Injuries & Damages-Charge to P&L ($323,637.87) ($408,361.84) $84,723.97 20.7
5360 €2282009 IBNR Beginning Balance ($185,187.53) ($185,187.53) $0.00
5360 2282010 Inj & Damage Res-Ins Captive-Unwinding ($9,962.53) ($15,195.17) $5,232.64 344
5360 C2301011 Asset Retirement Oblig Liab-Beg Balance ($8,419,117.61) ($8,419,117.61) $0.00
5360 C2302012 ARO Liab-Reclass to Current $0.00 $370,726.25 ($370,726.25) -100
5360 C2303011 Asset Retirement Oblig Liab-Utilization $62,266.09 $25,047.67 $37,218.42 148.6
Other Non Current Liab ($9,506,149.75) ($9,117,378.72) ($388,771.03) 4.3 *4*
5360 C2520100 Construction Advances ($38.00) ($38.00) $0.00
Cust Adv for Construction ($38.00) ($38.00) $0.00 *4*
5360 2530000 Def Cr-Misc. ($43,617.98) ($43,617.98) $0.00
5360 C2530010 Def Cr-Sales Tax Accrual ($2,481,124.16) ($2,556,006.90) $74,882.74 2.9
5360 C2530020 Def Cr-Hgwy Reldc Billed $16,227.16 $16,227.16 $0.00
5360 C2530040 Def Cr-Sales Tax Interest $0.00 ($82,523.31) $82,523.31 100
5360 2530270 Pension Costs-Prov $11,503,013.00 $13,539,000.00 ($2,035,987.00) -15
5360 C2530310 NQ Pension Prov-Contributions $121,097.51 $149,634.68 ($28,537.17) -19.1
5360 C2531008 PRHealth Prov-Beg Bal ($7,195,661.51) ($7,195,661.51) $0.00
5360 C2531027 Pension Prov-Beg Bal ($6,258,153.12) ($6,258,153.12) $0.00
5360 C2531031 NQ Pension Prov-Beg Bal $604,280.19 $604,280.19 $0.00
5360 C2531060 PRHealth Prov-Contributions $1,580,119.70 $2,120,158.70 ($540,039.00) -25.5
5360 C2531120 FAS112-Beg Bal ($770,777.00) ($770,777.00) $0.00
5360 C2532009 FAS 112-Current ServCost ($103,002.03) ($28,245.00) ($74,757.03) -264.7
5360 C2532080 Blocked-Long Term Interest Payable ($397,230.20) ($397,230.20) $0.00
5360 C2539410 Hazwaste Prov-Beg Bal ($19,180,195.14) ($19,180,195.14) $0.00
5360 C2539440 Hazwaste Prov-Utilization $1,184,982.85 $1,328,709.15 ($143,726.30) -10.8
5360 U2530942 Hazwaste Prov - Chrg to P&L ($997,614.28) ($1,662,283.38) $664,669.10 40
5360 U2531008 PRHealth Prov-Beg Bal $6,219,774.98 $6,219,774.98 $0.00
5360 U2531027 Pension Prov-Beg Bal ($40,073,504.00) ($40,073,504.00) $0.00
5360 U2532008 PRHealth Prov-Current ServCost $365,047.49 $486,729.98 ($121,682.49) -25
5360 U2532027 Pension Prov-Current Serv Cost ($366,664.50) ($488,886.00) $122,221.50 25
5360 U2535330 Def Cr-ISR Deferral-Equity ($2,621,086.19) ($1,372,685.40) ($1,248,400.79) -90.9
5360 U2535609 Derivative Liability-Long Term-Gas ($1,690,796.62) ($1,393,838.75) ($296,957.87) 213
5360 U2536306 PRHealth Prov-Gain on Liab $0.00 ($897,016.00) $897,016.00 100
5360 U2536327 Pension Prov-Gain on Liab $0.00 ($99,237.00) $99,237.00 100
5360 U2539410 Hazwaste Prov-Beg Bal ($22,983,697.04) ($22,983,697.04) $0.00
Other Deferred Credits ($83,568,580.89) ($81,019,042.89)  ($2,549,538.00) 3.1 *4*
5360 C2540070 Service Quality Penalties $0.18 $0.35 ($0.17) -48.6
5360 C2540105 Excess Earnings $0.09 $0.09 $0.00
5360 U2540002 Energy Efficiency ($3,406,847.12) ($10,840,078.21) $7,433,231.09 68.6
5360 U2540019 Defd Revenue-GCC $24,278,303.22 $35,158,743.18 ($10,880,439.96) -30.9
5360 U2540050 Defd Rev-Nonfirm Margin Sharing $1,049.12 $1,057.66 ($8.54) -0.8
5360 U2540070 Service Quality Penalties ($41,546.53) ($41,546.53) $0.00
5360 U2540098 Firm Revenue Margin Sharing ($534,938.61) ($614,395.36) $79,456.75 12.9
5360 U2540105 Excess Earnings ($4,200,523.43) ($516,649.58)  ($3,683,873.85) 713
5360 U2540107 Excess Reserve-Gas-Tax Cuts&Jobs Act $0.00 ($1,418,593.40) $1,418,593.40 100
5360 U2540170 OBR EE Fund Obligation ($514,058.79) ($724,093.21) $210,034.42 29
5360 U2540237 Storage Deferral $224,819.00 $0.00 $224,819.00
5360 U2540322 DAC - Unbilled Gas ($5,543,697.66) ($3,770,145.65) ($1,773,552.01) -47
5360 U2540470 Gas CoPay EE Regulatory Liability ($2,557,619.21) ($2,347,584.79) ($210,034.42) -8.9
5360 U2540569 Gas Futures-Gas Supply ($2,136,068.82) ($682,415.76)  ($1,453,653.06) 213
5360 U2540573 NIMO-RDM Revenue Decoupling ($16,091,588.36) ($15,288,640.81) ($802,947.55) -5.3
5360 U2540587 NECO AGT Reserve ($849,043.87) ($1,000,982.70) $151,938.83 15.2
Other Regulatory Liabilities ($11,371,760.79) ($2,085,324.72)  ($9,286,436.07)  -445.3 *4*
5360 C2540000 FAS109 ($307.69) ($307.69) $0.00
FAS 109-Credit ($307.69) ($307.69) $0.00 4
Deferred Credits ($255,069,550.97) ($242,844,196.19)  ($12,225,354.78) -5 *3*
Liabilities ($1,054,866,000.84)  ($1,025,542,845.06)  ($29,323,155.78) -2.9 *2*
CAPITALIZATION & LIABILITIES $268,246,805.01 $255,341,081.76 $12,905,723.25 5.1 *1*



Interest Rate Lock on March 2010 Bond Issuances Recorded as OCI
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FY18
() (b) (©) (d) (e) ® (@ (h) (@ () k) (O] (m)
$250M 10yr March-17 April-17 May-17 June-17 July-17 August-17  September-17 October-17 November-17 December-17 January-18 February-18 ~ March-18
Beginning Balance $ 318214 |$ 271,643 § 225071 $ 178,500 $ 131,928 § 85356 $ 38,785 § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Issuance $ - $ -8 - $ - 8 - $ - 8 - S - 8 - S - 8 - $ -8 -
Amortization $ (46,572)| $ (46,572) § (46,572) $ (46,572) $ (46,572) $§ (46,572) $§ (38,785) § - $ - S - $ - $ - $ -
Ending Balance $ 271,643 | $ 225071 § 178500 $ 131,928 § 85356 $ 38785 $ - S - $ - N - $ - $ - $ -
$300M 30yr March-17 April-17 May-17 June-17 July-17 August-17  September-17 October-17 November-17 December-17 January-18 February-18 ~ March-18
Beginning Balance $4,571,708 | $4,554,909 $4,538,110 $4,521,311 $4,504,512 $4.487,713 $ 4,470,914 $4454116 $ 4437317 $ 4,420,518 $4,403,719 $4,386,920 $4,370,121
Issuance $ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - - S - - N - - N - -
Amortization $ (16,799)| $ (16,799) $§ (16,799) 8 (16,799) § (16,799) $ (16,799) $ (16,799) § (16,799) $ (16,799) $ (16,799) § (16,799) $ (16,799) $ (16,799)
Ending Balance $4,554,909 | $4,538,110 $4,521,311 $4,504,512 $4.487,713 $4,470914 $ 4454116 $4,437317 $ 4,420,518 $ 4,403,719 $4,386,920 $4,370,121 $4,353,322
TOTAL March-17 April-17 May-17 June-17 July-17 August-17  September-17 October-17 November-17 December-17 January-18 February-18 ~ March-18
Beginning Balance $4,889,922 | $4,826,552 $4,763,181 $4,699.811 $4,636,440 $4,573,070 $ 4,509,699 $4,446,329 $ 4,382,958 § 4,319,588 $4256,217 $4,192,847 $4,129,476
Issuance $ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - $ - S - $ - N - - N - -
Amortization $ (63,370)| $ (63.370) $ (63,370) $ (63,370) $§ (63,370) $ (63,370) $  (63,370) $ (63,370) $ (63,370) $ (63,370) $ (63,370) $§ (63,370) $ (63.370)
Ending Balance $4,826,552 | $4,763,181 $4,699.811 $4,636,440 $4,573,070 $4,509,699 $ 4,446,329 $4,382,958 $ 4.319,588 § 4,256,217 $4,192,847 $4,129,476 $4,066,106
Electric Dist March-17 April-17 May-17 June-17 July-17 August-17  September-17 October-17 November-17 December-17 January-18 February-18 ~ March-18
Beginning Balance $2,377,470 | $2,346,659 $2,315,848 $2,285037 $2254226 $2,223415 $ 2,192,604 $2,161,793 $ 2,130,982 § 2,100,171 $2,069,360 $2,038,549 $2,007,738
Issuance $ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - - S - $ - $ - - N - -
Amortization $ (30811)|$ (30.811) § (30.811) $ (30,811) § (30,811) $§ (30.811) $ (30,811) § (30.811) $ (30.811) § (30,811) § (30.811) § (30,811) $ (30,811)
Ending Balance $2,346,659 | $2,315,848 $2,285,037 $2,254,226 $2,223.415 $2,192,604 $ 2,161,793 $2,130,982 $ 2,100,171 $ 2,069,360 $2,038,549 $2,007,738 $ 1,976,927
Electric Tran March-17 April-17 May-17 June-17 July-17 August-17  September-17 October-17 November-17 December-17 January-18 February-18 ~ March-18
Beginning Balance $1,471,384 | $ 1,452,316 $1,433,248 $1.414,180 $1,395112 $1,376,044 $ 1356976 $1,337,908 §$ 1318840 § 1,299,772 $1,280,704 $1,261,636 $ 1,242,568
Issuance $ - $ -8 - $ - 8 - $ - 8 - S - 8 - S - - $ -8 -
Amortization $ (19,068)| $ (19.068) $ (19,068) $ (19,068) § (19,068) § (19,068) $§ (19,068) § (19,068) $ (19,068) § (19,068) § (19,068) § (19,068) $ (19,068)
Ending Balance $1,452,316 | $1,433,248 $1,414,180 $1,395112 $1,376044 $1,356976 $ 1,337,908 $1,318840 $ 1,299,772 $ 1,280,704 $1,261,636 $1,242,568 $ 1,223,500
Gas March-17 April-17 May-17 June-17 July-17 August-17  September-17 October-17 November-17 December-17 January-18 February-18 ~ March-18
Beginning Balance $1,041,068 | $ 1,027,577 $1,014,085 $1,000,594 §$ 987,102 § 973,611 $ 960,119 $ 946,628 $ 933,136 $ 919,645 $ 906,153 § 892,662 $ 879,170
Issuance $ - $ -8 - $ -8 - $ - 8 - S - 8 - S -8 - S - 8 -
Amortization $ (13491)|$ (13491) § (13.491) $§ (13491) § (13.491) § (13491) § (13491) § (13.491) § (13.491) § (13491) § (13.491) § (13491) § (13.491)
Ending Balance $1,027,577 | $1,014085 $1,000594 $ 987,102 $ 973611 $ 960,119 $ 946628 $ 933136 $ 919,645 $ 906,153 $ 892662 $ 879,170 $ 865679
$13,491 $13,491 | $13,491 1 813,491 ! $13,491 1  $13,491 ! $13,491 1 $13,491 ¢ $13,491 § $13,491 ¢ $13,491 1 $13,491 | $13,491
$4,826,552 | $4,763,181 $4,699,811 $4,636440 $4,573070 $4,509,699 $ 4446329 $4,382,958 $ 4,319,588 $ 4,256,217 $4,192,847 $4,129,476 $4,066,106
$ [ 0 s 0 s [ 0 s 0 s (U 0 s 0 s 0 s 0 s 0 s 0
Total Revision to Rate Base for Debt Issuance costs
ELECTRIC DIST
Unamortized Lock payment $550M $2,346,659 | $2,315,848 $2285,037 $2,254226 $2223415 $2,192,604 $ 2,161,793 $2,130,982 § 2,100,171 $ 2,069,360 $2,038,549 $2,007,738 $ 1,976,927
Unamortized Issuance Costs $250M $ 229,076 | $ 229,076 $ 229,076 S 229,076 $ 229,076 $ 229,076 $ 229,076 $ 229,076 $ 229,076 $ 229,076 $ 229,076 $ 229,076 $ 229,076
Unamortized Issuance Costs $300M $ 958325 |8 958325 $ 958,325 § 958325 $ 958325 $ 958,325 § 958325 $§ 958325 § 958325 $ 958325 $ 958325 $ 958325 § 958325
Unamortized Issuance Costs $200M $ 646,241 | $ 646241 $§ 646,241 S 646241 $ 646241 S 646241 $ 646241 S 646,241 § 646241 S 646241 $ 646,241 § 646241 $ 646,241
Total Electric Dist $4,180,301 | $4,149,490 $4,118,679 $4,087,868 $4,057,057 $4,026,246 $ 3,995435 $3,964,624 $ 3,933813 $ 3903002 $3,872,191 $3,841,380 $3,810,569
GAS
Unamortized Lock payment $550M $1,027,577 | $1,014,085 $1,000,594 § 987,102 $ 973,611 $ 960,119 $ 946,628 $ 933,136 $ 919,645 $ 906,153 $ 892,662 $ 879,170 $ 865,679
Unamortized Issuance Costs $250M $ 74968 [ $ 72856 $ 70,745 § 68,633 $ 66521 S 64410 $ 62298 $ 60,186 $ 58,075 § 55963 $ 53851 $ 51,739 § 49,628
Unamortized Issuance Costs $300M $ 402,121 [ $ 400,661 $ 399,202 $ 397,742 $ 396,283 $ 394,823 § 393363 $ 391,904 $ 390444 S 388985 § 387,525 $ 386,065 $ 384,606
Unamortized Issuance Costs $200M $ 272335 |$ 271448 § 270,561 $ 269,674 $ 268,786 $ 267,899 $ 267,012 $ 266,125 $ 265238 § 264351 $ 263464 $ 262577 $ 261,690
Unamortized Issuance Costs Mortgage Bonds  § 98,168 [ § 96,258 $§ 94347 § 92437 § 90,527 $ 88,616 $ 86,706 $ 84,795 $ 82,885 $§ 80975 $ 79,064 $§ 77,154 § 75243
Total Gas $1,875,169 | $ 1,855,309 $1,835,448 $1,815588 $1,795,728 $1,775868 $ 1,756,007 $1,736,147 $ 1,716,287 $ 1,696,427 $1,676,566 $ 1,656,706 $ 1,636,846
Change in Monthly balance ~ ($19,860)  ($19.860)  (819,860)  ($19,860)  ($19,860)  ($19,860) (8$19,860)  ($19,860) ($19.860) ($19,860)  ($19.860)  ($19,860)  ($19,860)
ELECTRIC TRAN
Unamortized Lock payment $550M $1,452,316 | $1,433,248 $1.414,180 $1,395,112 $1,376,044 $1356,976 $ 1,337,908 $1,318,840 § 1,299,772 $ 1,280,704 $ 1,261,636 $1,242,568 §$ 1,223,500
Unamortized Issuance Costs $250M $ 141,771 | $ 141,771 $ 141,771 $§ 141,771 $ 141,771 $§ 141,771 $ 141,771 $ 141,771 § 141,771 $§ 141,771 $ 141,771 § 141,771 $ 141,771
Unamortized Issuance Costs $300M $ 593,089 | $ 593,089 $ 593,089 S 593,08 $ 593,089 $ 593,089 $ 593,089 $ 593,080 $ 593,089 $ 593,08 $ 593,089 $ 593,080 § 593,089
Unamortized Issuance Costs $200M $ 399,946 | $ 399946 $ 399,946 S 399946 $ 399946 $ 399,946 $ 399946 $ 399.946 $ 399946 $§ 399946 $ 399,946 S 399,946 § 399,946
Total Electric Tran $2,587,122 | $2,568,054 $2,548,986 $2,529.918 $2,510,850 $2,491,782 $ 2472,714 $2453,646 $ 2,434,578 § 2415510 $2396,442 $2,377,374 $2,358,306
TOTAL ELEC
Unamortized Lock payment $550M $3,798,975 | $3,749,096 $3,699,217 $3,649,338 $3,599.459 $3,549,580 $ 3.499,701 $3,449.822 §$ 3,399,943 § 3,350,064 $3,300,185 $3,250,306 $ 3,200,427
Unamortized Issuance Costs $250M $ 370,846 | $ 370,846 $ 370,846 $ 370,846 $ 370,846 $ 370,846 $ 370,846 S 370846 $ 370,846 S 370,846 $ 370,846 $ 370,846 $ 370,846
Unamortized Issuance Costs $300M $1,551,414 | $1,551,414 $1,551,414 $1551.414 $1,551,414 $1,551.414 § 1,551,414 $1,551414 § 1,551,414 $ 1,551,414 $1,551,414 $1,551,414 $1,551,414
Unamortized Issuance Costs $200M $1,046,187 | $1,046,187 $1,046,187 $1,046,187 §$ 1,046,187 $1,046,187 $ 1,046,187 $1,046,187 § 1,046,187 $ 1,046,187 $ 1,046,187 $1,046,187 § 1,046,187
Total Electric $6,767,423 | $6,717,544 $6,667,665 $6,617,786 $6,567,907 $6,518,028 $ 6,468,149 $6,418270 $ 6,368391 $ 6318512 $6,268633 $6,218,754 $6,168,875

* From ROE filing Dec 2013 - Supplemental 11-6-14 Mdl 11-7-14



1 Narragansett - Gas Division
2 Narragansett - Electric Division

3 Total
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Property Related Deferred Tax Balances
March 2017
Total Plant ADIT FIN48 Net Operating Loss Net of NOL & FIN48 FAS109 Net of FAS109
@) (b) (© (d) (€ ®
($194,359,700)  $0 $71,775,138 ($122,584,562) ($649,491) ($121,935,071)
($423,797,326) %0 $64,305,301 ($359,492,024)  ($9,964,747) ($349,527,277)
($618,157,026)  $0 $136,080,439 ($482,076,586) ($10,614,238) ($471,462,348)
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Property Related Deferred Tax Balances

June 2017

Total Plant ADIT FIN48 Net Operating Loss Net of NOL & FIN48 FAS109 Net of FAS109

1 Narragansett - Gas Division
2 Narragansett - Electric Division

($201,685,820)
($429,147,603)

($630,833,423)

(© (d) (e) ®

$78,345,426 ($123,340,393)  ($639,086) ($122,701,308)
$66,850,227 ($362,297,376)  ($9,702,396) ($352,594,981)
$145,195,653 ($485,637,770) ($10,341,481) ($475,296,288)



1 Narragansett - Gas Division
2 Narragansett - Electric Division

3 Total
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Property Related Deferred Tax Balances

September 2017

Net Operating

Total Plant ADIT FIN48 Loss

(@)
($208,450,840)
($434,563,322)

($643,014,162)

(b) (©
$0  $81,802,474
$0  $67,769,578

$0 $149,572,051

Net of NOL &
FIN48 FAS109 Net of FAS109
(d) (e) U]

($126,648,366)  ($637,098) ($126,011,268)
($366,793,744)  ($9,437,109) ($357,356,635)

($493,442,110) ($10,074,207) ($483,367,903)
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Property Related Deferred Tax Balances
December 2017

Total Plant ADIT FIN48 Net Operating Loss Net of NOL & FIN48 FAS109 Excess ADIT Net of FAS109

@ (b) (c) (d) (e) U} ()]
1 Narragansett - Gas Division ($139,550,893)  $0 $51,348,747 ($88,202,146)  ($637,098) ($51,541,943) ($87,565,048)
2 Narragansett - Electric Division  ($264,762,915)  $0 $48,691,709 ($216,071,206) ($9,437,109) ($144,420,858) ($351,054,955)

3 Total ($404,313,809)  $0 $100,040,456 ($304,273,352) ($10,074,207) ($195,962,802) ($438,620,003)



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests
Attachment DIV 2-4

Page 40 of 45

Property Related Deferred Tax Balances
March 2018

Total Plant ADIT FIN48 Net Operating Loss Net of NOL & FIN48 FAS109 Excess ADIT Net of FAS109

@ (b) (c) (d) (e) U} ()]
1 Narragansett - Gas Division ($120,830,416)  $0 $51,259,758 ($69,570,658)  ($637,098) ($48,219,314) ($68,933,560)
2 Narragansett - Electric Division  ($283,010,400)  $0 $50,143,540 ($232,866,860)  ($9,437,109) ($159,944,548) ($383,374,300)
3 Total ($403,840,816)  $0 $101,403,298 ($302,437,518) ($10,074,207) ($208,163,863) ($452,307,860)

Note

On December 22, 2017, the Tax Act was signed into law. The Tax Act includes significant changes to various federal
tax provisions applicable to the Company, including provisions specific to regulated public utilities. The most
significant changes include the reduction in the corporate federal income tax rate from 35% to 21% effective January 1,
2018. Where the reduction in the net deferred income tax liability is expected to be refunded to ratepayers in future
rates, the remeasurement will be deferred as a regulatory liability.



Note: This schedule is used for purposes of calculating the quarterly change in the hold harmless rate base amounts.

National Grid - Rl Gas
Customer Hold Harmless Credit

Rate Base Impact

1 September
2 December
3 March
4 June
5 September
6 December
7 March
8 June
9 September
10 December
11 March
12 June
13 September
14 December
15 March
16 June
17 September
18 December
19 March
20 June
21 September
22 December
23 March
24 June
25 September
26 December
27 March
28 June
29 September
30 December
31 March
32 June
33 September
34 December
35 March
36 June
37 September
38 December
39 March
40 June
41 September
42 December
43 March
44 June
45 September
46 December
47 March

2016
2016
2017
2017
2017
2017
2018
2018
2018
2018
2019
2019
2019
2019
2020
2020
2020
2020
2021
2021
2021
2021
2022
2022
2022
2022
2023
2023
2023
2023
2024
2024
2024
2024
2025
2025
2025
2025
2026
2026
2026
2026
2027
2027
2027
2027
2028

Deferred FIT Unamortized ITC Hold Harmless

DFIT Balance
(@)
$22,610,421
$22,292,061
$21,912,516
$21,532,971
$21,153,427
$20,773,882
$20,335,534
$19,897,186
$19,458,837
$19,020,489
$18,516,640
$18,012,792
$17,508,943
$17,005,095
$16,408,103
$15,811,112
$15,214,120
$14,617,129
$13,946,383
$13,275,638
$12,604,892
$11,934,147
$11,216,530
$10,498,913
$9,781,296
$9,063,679
$8,310,658
$7,557,637
$6,804,616
$6,051,595
$5,270,123
$4,488,651
$3,707,179
$2,925,707
$2,103,962
$1,282,216

$460,470

($361,276)

($859,326)
(%$1,357,377)
(%$1,855,427)
(%$2,353,477)
(%$2,394,903)
(%$2,436,329)
(%$2,477,755)
(%$2,519,181)
($2,445,890)

Balance
(b)
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

Total
(c)
$22,610,421
$22,292,061
$21,912,516
$21,532,971
$21,153,427
$20,773,882
$20,335,534
$19,897,186
$19,458,837
$19,020,489
$18,516,640
$18,012,792
$17,508,943
$17,005,095
$16,408,103
$15,811,112
$15,214,120
$14,617,129
$13,946,383
$13,275,638
$12,604,892
$11,934,147
$11,216,530
$10,498,913
$9,781,296
$9,063,679
$8,310,658
$7,557,637
$6,804,616
$6,051,595
$5,270,123
$4,488,651
$3,707,179
$2,925,707
$2,103,962
$1,282,216
$460,470
($361,276)
($859,326)
($1,357,377)
(%$1,855,427)
($2,353,477)
($2,394,903)
($2,436,329)
($2,477,755)
($2,519,181)
($2,445,890)

DFIT
Change
(d)
($318,361)
($318,361)
($379,545)
($379,545)
($379,545)
($379,545)
($438,348)
($438,348)
($438,348)
($438,348)
($503,849)
($503,849)
($503,849)
($503,849)
($596,991)
($596,991)
($596,991)
($596,991)
($670,746)
($670,746)
($670,746)
($670,746)
($717,617)
($717,617)
($717,617)
($717,617)
($753,021)
($753,021)
($753,021)
($753,021)
($781,472)
($781,472)
($781,472)
($781,472)
($821,746)
($821,746)
($821,746)
($821,746)
($498,050)
($498,050)
($498,050)
($498,050)
($41,426)
($41,426)
($41,426)
($41,426)
$73,292
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d/b/a National Grid
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ITC
Change
®©
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

Total
Change
®
($318,361)
($318,361)
($379,545)
($379,545)
($379,545)
($379,545)
($438,348)
($438,348)
($438,348)
($438,348)
($503,849)
($503,849)
($503,849)
($503,849)
($596,991)
($596,991)
($596,991)
($596,991)
($670,746)
($670,746)
($670,746)
($670,746)
($717,617)
($717,617)
($717,617)
($717,617)
($753,021)
($753,021)
($753,021)
($753,021)
($781,472)
($781,472)
($781,472)
($781,472)
($821,746)
($821,746)
($821,746)
($821,746)
($498,050)
($498,050)
($498,050)
($498,050)
($41,426)
($41,426)
($41,426)
($41,426)
$73,292
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48 June
49 September
50 December
51 March
52 June
53 September
54 December
55 March
56 June
57 September
58 December
59 March
60 June
61 September
62 December
63 March
64 June
65 September
66 December
67 March
68 June
69 September
70 December
71 March
72 June
73 September
74 December
75 March
76 June
77 September
78 December
79 March
80 June
81 September
82 December
83 March
84 June
85 September
86 December
87 March
88 June
89 September
90 December
91 March
92 June
93 September
94 December
95 March
96 June
97 September
98 December
99 March
100 June
101 September
102 December

2028
2028
2028
2029
2029
2029
2029
2030
2030
2030
2030
2031
2031
2031
2031
2032
2032
2032
2032
2033
2033
2033
2033
2034
2034
2034
2034
2035
2035
2035
2035
2036
2036
2036
2036
2037
2037
2037
2037
2038
2038
2038
2038
2039
2039
2039
2039
2040
2040
2040
2040
2041
2041
2041
2041

Deferred FIT Unamortized ITC Hold Harmless

DFIT Balance
(€Y
(%$2,372,598)
(%$2,299,307)
($2,226,015)
($2,152,724)
($2,079,433)
($2,006,143)
($1,932,852)
(%$1,871,230)
(%$1,809,609)
($1,747,988)
(%$1,686,367)
($1,628,755)
($1,571,144)
($1,513,533)
($1,455,922)
($1,398,473)
($1,341,024)
($1,283,574)
($1,226,125)
($1,168,891)
($1,111,657)
($1,054,423)
($997,190)
($953,205)
($909,221)
($865,237)
($821,253)
($779,574)
($737,896)
($696,218)
($654,540)
($614,040)
($573,539)
($533,039)
($492,539)
($453,832)
($415,126)
($376,419)
($337,713)
($299,432)
($261,151)
($222,870)
($184,589)
($147,789)
($110,988)
($74,188)
($37,387)
(%$8,127)
$21,133
$50,393
$79,653
$76,145
$72,636
$69,128
$65,619

Balance
(b)
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

Total
(©)
($2,372,598)
($2,299,307)
($2,226,015)
($2,152,724)
($2,079,433)
($2,006,143)
($1,932,852)
(%$1,871,230)
(%$1,809,609)
($1,747,988)
(%$1,686,367)
($1,628,755)
($1,571,144)
($1,513,533)
($1,455,922)
($1,398,473)
($1,341,024)
($1,283,574)
($1,226,125)
($1,168,891)
($1,111,657)
($1,054,423)
($997,190)
($953,205)
($909,221)
($865,237)
($821,253)
($779,574)
($737,896)
($696,218)
($654,540)
($614,040)
($573,539)
($533,039)
($492,539)
($453,832)
($415,126)
($376,419)
($337,713)
($299,432)
($261,151)
($222,870)
($184,589)
($147,789)
($110,988)
($74,188)
($37,387)
(%8,127)
$21,133
$50,393
$79,653
$76,145
$72,636
$69,128
$65,619

DFIT
Change
(d)
$73,292
$73,292
$73,292
$73,291
$73,291
$73,291
$73,291
$61,621
$61,621
$61,621
$61,621
$57,611
$57,611
$57,611
$57,611
$57,449
$57,449
$57,449
$57,449
$57,234
$57,234
$57,234
$57,234
$43,984
$43,984
$43,984
$43,984
$41,678
$41,678
$41,678
$41,678
$40,500
$40,500
$40,500
$40,500
$38,707
$38,707
$38,707
$38,707
$38,281
$38,281
$38,281
$38,281
$36,800
$36,800
$36,800
$36,800
$29,260
$29,260
$29,260
$29,260
($3,508)
($3,508)
($3,508)
($3,508)

The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid
RIPUC Docket No. 4846

2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
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ITC
Change
()
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

Total
Change
]
$73,292
$73,292
$73,292
$73,291
$73,291
$73,291
$73,291
$61,621
$61,621
$61,621
$61,621
$57,611
$57,611
$57,611
$57,611
$57,449
$57,449
$57,449
$57,449
$57,234
$57,234
$57,234
$57,234
$43,984
$43,984
$43,984
$43,984
$41,678
$41,678
$41,678
$41,678
$40,500
$40,500
$40,500
$40,500
$38,707
$38,707
$38,707
$38,707
$38,281
$38,281
$38,281
$38,281
$36,800
$36,800
$36,800
$36,800
$29,260
$29,260
$29,260
$29,260
($3,508)
($3,508)
($3,508)
($3,508)
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103 March
104 June

105 September
106 December
107 March
108 June

109 September
110 December
111 March
112 June

113 September
114 December
115 March
116 June

117 September
118 December
119 March
120 June

121 September
122 December
123 March
124 June

125 September
126 December
127 March
128 June

129 September
130 December
131 March
132 June

133 September
134 December
135 March
136 June

137 September
138 December
139 March
140 June

141 September
142 December
143 March
144 June

145 September
146 December
147 March
148 June

149 September
150 December
151 March
152 June

2042
2042
2042
2042
2043
2043
2043
2043
2044
2044
2044
2044
2045
2045
2045
2045
2046
2046
2046
2046
2047
2047
2047
2047
2048
2048
2048
2048
2049
2049
2049
2049
2050
2050
2050
2050
2051
2051
2051
2051
2052
2052
2052
2052
2053
2053
2053
2053
2054
2054

Deferred FIT Unamortized ITC Hold Harmless

DFIT Balance
(a)
$60,603
$55,587
$50,571
$45,555
$40,241
$34,928
$29,614
$24,300
$17,124

$9,947
$2,770
(%4,406)
($7,558)
($10,709)
($13,861)
($17,013)
($16,720)
($16,428)
($16,135)
($15,843)
($15,315)
($14,787)
($14,259)
($13,731)
($13,203)
($12,675)
($12,147)
($11,619)
($11,091)
($10,563)
($10,036)
(%$9,508)
(%8,980)
($8,452)
($7,924)
(%$7,396)
(%6,868)
(%6,340)
(%5,812)
(%5,284)
(%4,756)
(%4,228)
(%3,700)
($3,173)
(%$2,645)
($2,117)
(%$1,589)
(%$1,061)
($796)
($530)

Balance

(b)

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

Total
(©
$60,603
$55,587
$50,571
$45,555
$40,241
$34,928
$29,614
$24,300
$17,124
$9,947
$2,770
($4,406)
(%$7,558)
(%$10,709)
($13,861)
($17,013)
($16,720)
($16,428)
($16,135)
($15,843)
($15,315)
($14,787)
($14,259)
($13,731)
($13,203)
($12,675)
($12,147)
($11,619)
($11,091)
($10,563)
($10,036)
(%$9,508)
($8,980)
(%8,452)
(%$7,924)
($7,396)
($6,868)
($6,340)
($5,812)
(%5,284)
(%4,756)
(%4,228)
(%$3,700)
($3,173)
($2,645)
(%$2,117)
($1,589)
($1,061)
($796)
($530)

DFIT
Change
(d)
($5,016)
($5,016)
($5,016)
($5,016)
($5,314)
($5,314)
(%$5,314)
($5,314)
($7,177)
($7,177)
($7,177)
($7,177)
($3,152)
($3,152)
($3,152)
($3,152)
$292
$292
$292
$292
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$265
$265

The Narragansett Electric Company

ITC
Change
O
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846
2018 Distribution Adjustment Charge Filing
Responses to Division’s Second Set of Data Requests

Total
Change
)
($5,016)
($5,016)
($5,016)
($5,016)
($5,314)
($5,314)
($5,314)
($5,314)
($7,177)
($7,177)
($7,177)
($7,177)
($3,152)
($3,152)
($3,152)
($3,152)
$292
$292
$292
$292
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$528
$265
$265
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Incurred but not Reported - December 2016
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d/b/a National Grid

RIPUC Docket No. 4846
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Section X
Exh1-3
National Grid - Auto Entity A
Total Total Current Prior
Case Allocated Unpaid Loss Unpaid Loss Allocation Allocation
Besenes B8 Eslimate Salinale
Granite State $0 $0 80 0 0.0% 0.0%
Massachusetts Electric Company 382,500 613,042 995 542 932,132 19.3% 19.4%
Nantucket Electric Company 0 6017 8017 5541 0.1% 0.1%
Narragansett Electric Company 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0%
National Grid Usa Service Company 10,000 393,626 403626 372,186 78% 79%
New England Gas Company 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0%
New England Power Company 15,000 14222 20222 26,837 0.6% 0.6%
Niagara Mohawk 1,120,133 1,826,861 2,946,704 2738974 57.2% 57.2%
Narraganselt Gas Company 02132 464324 766456 714,009 169% 148% $464,324
Total $1,820,765 $3,317,892 $5,147,656 $4,780,679 100.0% 100.0%
Notes
* No large swings in allocation this review
Sacton X
Emid
Legacy National Grid - G, Entity Aliocation
Total Total Current Prior
Case Allocated Unpaid Loss Unpaid Loss Allocation Allocation
S S a8 JEIE0 JHIES JRRLISTY JEREE0
Do Not Use - Reler To Company 36 (80) S0 $9) (50) 00% 00%
Massachusets Electric Compary 2951070 3008179 5950249 5548810 42% 4%
Nartucke! Elecinc Compary 0 [] 0 0 0.0% 00%
Namaganset Electric Compary 7076581 1845956 se2.937 8363888 38.3% 3.0% 3
Natioral Grid Usa Service Company 0 1] 0 0 00% 00%
New Erglard Gas Compary 0 ] 0 0 00% 00%
New England Power Company 588505 anon 1461522 1366644 59% 5T% $O
Nagara Mohawh. 38518612 4333455 8.245.067 7.678.218 335% 298%
Total $14.468.169 $10.120.607 $24.588.7T7 $22.957.559 100.0% 100.0%
= = = ==
Notes.
* Claims 05-092008111041 from Massachusets Electric Company closed with payment of $1.2m and decrease of S3m in case reserves since pror review
Section X
Exh1$
Legacy National Grid - WC Enlity Aliocation
Total Total Current Prior
Case Allocated Unpaid Loss Unpaid Loss Allocation Allocation
Soly BNR Ssumate
10-New England Power Company $9.972 §31,580 §41.552 $32411 0.1% 0.1%
36-Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation 4,653,960 10,621,630 15,275,590 12,834,750 46.5% 46.5%
41-Granite State Electric Company [ 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0%
48-The Narragansett Electric Company 296,385 385982 682,367 582,459 21% 21% $385,982
49-The Narragansett Electric Company 785,719 1,806,045 2,591,763 2,164,971 7.9% 7.9%
4-Nantucket Electric Company 16 34994 35,010 30,088 0.1% 01%
5-Massachusetts Electric Company 2,088,347 3276788 5,365,135 4,546,275 16.3% 16.3%
99-National Grid Usa Service Company, In 1,020 487 7,790,322 8,810,789 7,408,283 26.8% 26.8%
Converted Claims Funding Source3 42771 5881 48,652 39.305 01% 01%
Total $8.897.637 $23.953.221 $32,850.858 §27.728.542 100.0% 100.0%
Notes
* No large swings in allocation this review
Total $850,306
Auto/General Allocation % 54.61%
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Incurred but not Reported - December 2017

Leaacy National Grid - Auto Entity Allocation

Entity
Granite State
Massachusetts Electnc Company
Nantucket Electric Company
Narragansott Electnic Company
National Grid Usa Service Company
New England Gas Company
New England Power Company
Niagara Mohawk
Narragansett Gas Company
Total

Eotity
Do Not Use - Refer To Company 368
Massachusetts Eleciric Company
Nantcket Electric Company
Narragansetl Electric Company
National Grid Usa Service Company
New England Gas Company
New England Power Company
Niagara Mohawk

Total

Ll
10-New England Power Company
36-niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
41-Granite Stale Electric Company
48-The Narragansett Electric Company
49-The Narraganset Eleciric Company
4-Nantucket Electric Company
5-Massachusetts Electric Company
99-National Grd Usa Service Company, In
Converted Claims Funding Source3

Total

Total Total Current Prior
Case Allocated Unpaid Loss Unpaid Loss Allocation Allocation
Beserves BNR Bercentage
S0 383 383 581 00% 0.0%
107,500 579,013 686,513 635,999 132% 14.1%
[ 5980 5,980 5536 01% 01%
o B84z Baz 822 0.0% 0.0%
10.000 341,386 351,386 326,146 % 6.9%
[ a o o 0.0% 0.0%
15,720 13426 20,148 27,043 0.8% 0.5%
1,861,020 1,678,761 3.530.781 3322146 67.9% 68.0%
200632 396,104 596.738 554,268 11.5% 10.3%
£2.104.872 £3.015.305 $5.210.267 $4.871.841 100.0% 100.0%
Notes
* No large swings in allocation this review
Total Total Currant Prior
Case Allocated Unpaid Loss Unpaid Loss Allocation Allocation
IBNR Earcentage
($0) S0 80) (50) 0.0% 0.0%
4,440,232 2848416 7.388828 6,821,303 206% 30.1%
o ] o o 00% 0.0%
5,876,002 1,741,731 7617733 7075489 30.5% 28.0%
] o o o 0.0% 0.0%
o o o [ 00% 0.0%
380,000 B26811 1,206,811 1,186,077 48% S.0%
4574043 4,162,562 8.738.835 8.081.081 A5.0% 38.8%
$15,270.277 $9.670.550 §24 040,827 S’I&W.Oﬂi 100.0% 100.0%
Notes
® Increase in case reserves of $TE5K, the majority of which is from claim 5380-2016333182
Total Total Current Prior
L Dit
Case Allocated Unpaid Loss. Unpaid Loss Allocation Allccation
— S el —— e
$9.873 S22, $53 685 S42 028 0.2% 0.2%
4,206,789 10,577,001 14,873,790 12,149,585 44.9% 44.2%
] o o U] 0.0% 0.0%
127,068 380,170 £87.238 404220 1.5% 1.6%
734978 1.719.455 2,454,433 2,006.240 TA% T7.3%
] 3zm2 32312 26772 0.1% 0.1%
1,835,565 3,248,468 5,084,033 4,192,606 15.4% 16.4%
1,371,306 B.608.400 10,069,805 B8.307.588 30.4% 30.0%
52.952 7.795 60,747 55419 0.2% 0.2%
$8,428,332 524,687,601 $33,116,323 $27,186 456 100.0% 100.0%
e TR LI 22 SelnER S e

Notes
* No large swings in allocation this review

Auto/General Allocation %

Section X
Exh 1.3

Section X
Exh 1-4

Secton X
Exh 1.5

Total

396,104

360,170

756,274
52.38%
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